Rasmussen, Shauna

L L
From: Doyle, Joanne
Sent: January 03, 2023 9:.06 AM
To: Paterson, Bruce
Ce: Simpson, Peter
Subject: RE: Komo Gway
Attachments: BSC Future Review - Update to Ops

Hi Bruce,

Thanks for sharing the file on the capacity calculation between the two sizes of vessel. One of the levers that we will be
interested in understanding more about is what the potential is to shorten the transit time from the estimated 12 min
to something like 8 or 9 min. Transit time plus the in-port calculation that will come from the feedback from fleet and
terminal ops will help to develop a sailing schedule for the larger capacity vessel and then allow for an estimation of the
# of RT’s possible during the operating period where service connects with Rte 22. Peter sent out some pre-read
material for a terminal meeting that is scheduled for Thursday — | have attached the email for your information.

Thanks,
Joanne

Joanne Doyle

Manager, Fleet Strategic Planning
Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

The Atrium
Suite 500, 1321 Blanshard St., Victoria, BC V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1322 C: F: 250-388-9599

Joanne.dovle@bcferries.com 3}5’\ 19
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter!
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This message, nckading any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or cxempt from dizciosure. It

is intendad orly foi the person o vihom it is addressed unless exprassly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are an

From: Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson®@bcferries.com>

Sent: December 29, 2022 9:59 AM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>; Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>; Jones, Stephen <Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott
<scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley
<Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Attached is the XL file | referenced during the call. The tab “Sked” has a simple table comparing the vehicle movements
per round trip (AEQ/RT) between the existing 45 AEQ BSC and the expanded 64 AEQ BSC. The underlying assumption is
that the ferry can keep the schedule to keep the specified number of round trips, up to 24 RTs/day. It can also be used
to address the incremental capacity/# of RTs added; I have highlighted some of these lines.
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Bruce Paterson, P.Eng, M.Eng

Director, Naval Architecture, Engineering British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Tel: (250) 978-1385

Cell: - 5.15.19
Fax: (250) 978-1166
bruce.paterson@bcferries.com
www.bcferries.com

Safety and QOperational Readiness

NoTigae:

This message, Including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. Tt
is intendes only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immadiately and permanently destroy ali copies of this message and any attachments.

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>

Sent: December 29,2022 8:26 AM

To: Adams, James <James.Adams@hcferries.com>; Terry Wright <terrv.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>; Jones, Stephen
<Stephen.jones@bcferries,com>; Elliott, Scott <scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne
<Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley
<Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Attached is agenda and updated document

From: Simpson, Peter

Sent: November 25, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Simpson, Peter; Adams, James; Terry Wright; Jones, Stephen; Elliott, Scott; Doyle, Joanne; Paterson, Bruce; Hancyk,
Lesley

Subjeci: Komo Gway

When: December 29, 2022 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: webex

P

- Do not deiste o change aivy of the foliov 'ng text. -

When if's time, join your Webex meeting here.

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

S. 15///’/

Join by meeting number




s.k’i

Meeting number (access code).

Meeting password:

B SET
Tap to jein from a mobile device (attendees only}
+1-250-900-4337, it Canada Toll (Victoria)

+1-604-449-3026, \ ¥ Canada Toll (Vancouver)
S. 1

Join by phone
+1-250-800-4337 Canada Toll (Victoria)
+1-604-449-3026 Canada Tell (Vancouver)
Global call-in numbers

S. 1\5
Join from a video system or application

Dial @hbcferries.webex.com
You can also dial and enter your meeting number.

s. 15

If you are a host, click here and login site to view host information.

Need help? Go to hitps://help.webex.com



Rasmussen, Shauna

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:
Attachments:

Simpson, Peter

December 30, 2022 11:37 AM

Lucia, Melanie; Johnston, Darren; Raduta, Captain Claudiu; Caldwell, Megan; Doyle,
Joanne

Terry Wright

BSC Future Review - Update to Ops

ROUTE 21 — Schedule Analysis.pptx

For the meeting next week on Jan 6, we will brief you on work heing done to assess and inform the Executive on Route

21 wrt service and capital plans.

s. 13

Also, in addition to the update, we need Ops assistance in gaining insight into a key operational metric.

The attached presentation will guide our discussion on getting to that evaluation, please read prior to the meeting. Call
either myself or Joanne in advance of the meeting for any clarification.

Claudiu/Darren — | did not include Andy Weigold for the meeting, so if you want him or another operator to participate,
let me know and | will add to the meeting.

Finally, this work is somewhat confidential and sensitive, so please treat all information accordingly.

Thanks
Peter

Peter Simpson

Director, Fleet Operations Strategy

Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc,
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC

T: 250.978.1163 C:
peter.simpson@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

Jlotlol

s. 15,19




This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly autherized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanantly destroy all copies of this massage and any attachmants,



23-10-27

IN-PORT & TRANSIT REVIEW

ROUTE 21 - Schedule Analysis

~BCFerries

ROUTE 21 BASE SERVICE - PEAK

s Up to 17 RT's scheduled
« Historically MAX daily RT’s (with shuttling) 22 RT’s

+ Base schedule has additional time built in schedule
mainly at Denman West

+ Currently, vessel is crossing slower than anticipated
inereasing the crossing time, which limits the amount of
additional RT's that can be accommodated in shuttle
mode

BASE SERVICE. -
Cretidg (30
ArmeDesman I1-part Depar Deaman AN RS IN-PO OAgartBA

a0 €0 o0 T
70 0 RN (3% T=g
150 B0 w0 om &
430 00 4% & s
310 LT ELT I TP RT
L3 1040 msd e 1200
g s s el e
1219 [>>0] s oK s
113 14a FEE IO VY E )
ir3 .} o 1430 [="] 15090
10 84 1552 oW 6w
1610 16K 2" I S )
et byt 750 &M W0
=N w0 mN 3w 1800
=10 ow 0 | DO 200
a0 e T W )
25T a0 o Bw
padi-g

~ tagort writh additional Hrme, meoal bresks, shik

chenge, scdilonal Ume fn schedule ta support
shuttlled whin Bury




23-10-27

METHODS TO CALCULATE IN-PORT

Option 1 - Historical Data

5. 13

Option 2 — Previous Traffic Study Methodology

Use traffic data to identify the Average AEQ .
loaded/unload per minute across peak season

by terminal

s 13

Calculate the in-port times and subsequent
impact to schedule based on the number of
vehicles (AEQ) and foot passengers being
loaded/unloaded - based on distinct activities
and time measurements from previous traffic
studies.

OPTION 2 - CALCULATION IN-PORT TIME

Previcus studies vielded the following methods for calculating in-port time

METHOD, ACT N T
Prep t0 | aad e conys)

Pedestrian Loading Rate (secands}
Vehicle Loading Rate (seconds)

Prep to Depart (sucondst

Prep to Unload ecands)

Prep to unload Pedestrian iseconds)
Pedestrian unloading Rate kzcones}
Vehide unloading Rate saconss)
Ticket proce ssing Bime fseconds)

This information, once modified to better align with Buckley Bay & Denman west layouts, can be
used to estimate changes needed to the schedule.to accommodate a larger vessel operating on

the route

106.83

unloading

oading {to threshotd)

slowest {oading
Clearances




23-10-27

OVERVIEW - INFORMING TRANSIT TIME

« Analysis of the vessel design requirements to support needed transit time, identified through

the service analysis:

- Terrninal/Fleet Operations identifies in-port time needed for larger vessel, at peak

- Acceleration & deceleration
—- Hull Ceating to reduce fouling

- Repowering of vessel (with suffictent margin to maintain transit time with hull fouling)

REQUEST — INFORM IN PORT CALCULATION

» Terminal Operations to consider these four terminals in relation to Buckley Bay and Denman
West and modify as required the duration for each activity based on operational knowledge
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From: Paterson, Bruce

To: Dovle, Jeanne
Ce: Simpson, Peter
Subject: RE: Komo Gway
Date: January 84, 2023 9:56:58 PM
Attachments: Trip Capacity Apalysis.xls
ima 2,
image004.png
image009. i

' won’t be on the call tomorrow afternoon, but | reviewed the trials data we have on the BSC when it first entered service
that should help with the service modeling. !fit simple curves to the speed/time data we collected during the 2015 sea
trials for the transit condition (7.5 knots) and max speed (8.5 knots); the trials were conducted with a clean hull and an
active hydraulic brake (later decommissioned).

BSC Trials November 2015 - Transit Data

§0G (knots)

" f
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Elapsed Time (s}
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BSC Trials November 2015 Max Speed Trials

L R - S — n—m . - P

5QG (knots)

Q 30 60 90 120 150 380 210 240 270 300 330 380 390 420 450 480 510 540 570 €00 630 660

flapsed Time {5}
Transt NA-2 DW-B8 82 Eng (314 bar]  —e Transil Nifsd DW-BB s Transit N4 11 BE-DW m——PranstN32 DW-BE (314bad}
e Tr0 5t N3-5 BB-DW #2 Erg {3230 ar) ~Transl K3-6 DW-B6 (314har) Transit N2-2 D1W-BB (334bar) Transit N3-5 BE-DW B2 £rg (314bar}
Transit N3-6 DW-88 {31dkac) e Translt N3-2 DW-BB {3185a1) e Transht N3-5 B8-DW 42 Eng (314bar) TraesitN3-60WB8 (31‘1‘1&:}
Rt L0
Transit Ref. Data Max Ref, Data
Time \ Time \
Acceleration Phase Start 0 8] 1} 1]
Acceleration Phase Transition 40 45 70 6.5
Acceleration Phase End 120 7.5 180 8.5
Transit Phase Start 120 7.5 180 85
Transit Phase End 400 7.5 360 8.5
Deceleration Start 400, 7.5 360 8.5
Deceleration End BOD 0 540 o]

On trials, with the conditions as indicated, a transit at 7.5 knots was completed in 10 minutes, and the transit time at
maximum speed was 9 minutes, This indicates that we don’t need to dramatically increase the speed of the BSC if we
want to target a 9 minute crossing during the shuttle season.

! hope this helps.

Bruce Paterson, P.Eng, M.Eng

Director, Naval Architecture, Engineering British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Tel: (250) 978-1385

Cell: 515,19

Fax: (250) 978-1166

bruce paterson@bcferries.com

ferries.com

Safety and Operational Readiness

Moiice:
This messags, including any attachments, iz confidential and may contain Information that is privileged or exempt frem disclosure,

s.13

e L




1t is Intended cnly for the persen to whom it is addrassed unless expressly authol, -d otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized racipient, please notify the sender immediatzly and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments.

From: Doyle, Joanne <locanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 03,2023 9:06 AM

To: Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>
Ce: Simpsan, Peter <Peter.Simpson®@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Hi Bruce,

Thanls for sharing the file on the capacity calculation between the two sizes of vessel. One of the levers that we will be
interested in understanding more about is what the potential Is to shorten the transit time from the estimated 12 min to
something like & or 9 min, Transit time plus the in-port calculation that will come from the feedback from fleet and
terminal ops will help to develop a sailing schedule for the larger capacity vessel and then allow for an estimation of the #
of RT's possible during the operating period where service connects with Rte 22. Peter sent out same pre-read material
for a terminal meeting that is scheduled for Thursday — | have attached the email for your information.

Thanks,
Joanre

Joanne Doyle

Manager, Flest Strategic Planning
Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

The Atrium

Suite 500, 1321 Blanshard St., Victoria, BC V8W 087
T: 250-978-1322 C: F: 250-388-9599
loanne. doyle@bcferries.com m 19
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

Rintice:

This message, Including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information th ¢ is privileged or exemg! from disciosure.
It is intended anly for the person to whom it i arldr unlass expressly authorized oiherwize by the sender. 1f you are not an
authorized recipant, please netify the sander immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments.

From: Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.coms»

Sent; Cecember 29, 2022 $:59 AM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter Simpson@bcferries. com>; Adams, James <lames.Adams@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry wright@ipsconsulting.ca»; Jones, Stephen <StephenJones@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott

<scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <loanne Dovie@bcferries.com; Hancyk, Lesley
<lesley. Hancyk@®bceferries.com>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Attached is the XL file | referenced during the call. The tab “Sked” has a simple table comparing the vehicle movements
per round trip (AEQ/RT) berween the existing 45 AEQ BSC and the expanded 64 AEQ BSC. The underlying assumption is
that the ferry can keep the schedule to keep the specified number of round trips, up to 24 RTs/day. It can also be used
to address the incremental capacity/# of RTs added; | have highlighted some of these lines.

Bruce Paterson, P.Eng, M.Eng

Director, Naval Architecture, Engineering British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Tel: {250) 978-1385

Cell:

s. 15,19




Fax: (250} 978-1166

bruce. paters fercies.com
.bcferries.com

Safety and Operational Readiness

Fotics:

This message, ingluding any attachrents, is confidental and may contain information that is privileged or exempt fram disclosure.
It is intended enly for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender, 1f vou are nat an
authorized recigient, please nolify the sender imaadiately and permanently destrov all copies of this message and any
attachments.

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter. Simpson@bcferries.com>

Sent: December 29,2022 8:26 AM

To: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>; Jones, Stephen
<Stephen Jones@bcfarries com>; Elliott, Scott <scott.glliott@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne
<Joanne.Doyle@beferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce Paterson@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley

<Leslev.Hancvk@ beferries.com>
Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Attached is agenda and updated document

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Simpson, Peter

Sent: November 25, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Simpson, Peter; Adams, lames; Terry Wright; lones, Stephen; Elliott, Scott; Doyle, Joanne; Paterson, Bruce; Hancyk,
Lesley

Subject: Komo Gway

When: Decemnber 29, 2022 9:00 AM-10:00 AM {UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: webex

- Do not delate or change any of tha following text. -~

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

Join meeting

More ways to join:

W
S. 15
Join by meeting number }
Meeting number (access code): !
Meeting password:
15
Tap to join from a mobile device {attendees only)
+1-250-900-4337 #t Canada Toll (Victoria)
+1-804-449-3026, ## Canada Toll (Vancouver)
s~15

Join by phone
+1-250-900-4337 Canada Toll (Victeria)
+1-604-448-3026 Canada Toll (Vancouver)




Global call-in numbers

s.15\

Jai \fPQ_IQVidEO system or application
Dial @hcferies webex com

You can also dial { and enter your mesting number.

s. 15

If you are a host, click here and login site to view host information.

Need help? Go to hitps://heip.webex.com



Vessel Capacity Analysls

Incrementye 42%
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60 513 182 358 |In-rement of 4 RTs per day
B 610] 180 585
[ 540 788 228 702
B 7 £30 895|  Ini: H19
| 8 720 10231 304 36 |Incrernent of B RTs per day
E] 810 1152 347 1.053
10 900 1280] 380 1,170 {Incremnent of 10 ATs per day
vl 9 L8] 9 1,287
p¥y 1080 1536] 456 1,404
13 1178 1664 484 1,521
14 1260 1raxl s '63%
15 1350 1970  Svof  L7Sb |30%. Capacityincrease
16 14401 suagl 608 1.E72
17 1530 _ r176)__ 646 1,98%
18 1620 305|684 L14e
15 710 2432 732 2,223 | v Capacity increase
0 1800 2060 il s an
21 1880 2640 S 357
22 3580 7816 836 2,574 | 30% Capacity increase
22 00, »iad|  gral 2691
24 2160 3072] 912 2,308

SR

i

RECNA)

10

10000

Ly Jul

: 183115
A% 138165
3 EDFES UL

Loaded AEQ by Month

b oy
2 TH BNt}
PHEOS 251345
HEAILE 24725

tiar
2125
566
i

Loz
th
1Mmws
NS

e
RETr )
232173
JLBATE



SOG (knots)

BSC Trials 3 November 2015

Light Condition - 314 bar trials
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SOG {knots)

BSC Trials 4 November 2015

Light Condition - 314 bar

~—— Transit N4-1 BB-DW #2 Eng (314 bar}

Elapsed Time (s)

. A, S = 71—:‘\_:3"\ ‘ \ Transit N4-6 DW-BB
e Transit N4-12 DW-88
“Transit N4-14 DW-BB
Transit N4-15 BB-DW
Note: AlIS data for Trial N4-7 was corrupted
!
! 1 * . f : : f } i ! |
240 300 360 420 480




SOG {knots}

10

BSC Trials 3 November 2015

Light Condition - 314 bar trials

e Transit N3-2 DW-BB {314bar)
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Target Crossing Time {minutes) = 9 Ref. AW - 3round-tr
Target In-dock Time (minutes) = 12 Ref. AW - The target

- This equat

28 {pre-ticket) 61 {holding)

61 Buckley Bay
Manaime Dezeanzo Quathiazki Buckley

METHDD/ACTIVITY Harbour Ba Cave Ba
Prep to load (ssconds) 8075 3.25 31.83 1436 .E3 unloac
Pedestr.an Loading Rate [seconds) 175 175 15 15 loadin,
Yehicle Loading Rate [s=conds) 6. 77 457 604 5B slowes
Frep to Depart [zeconds) 102 121 145 145 Clearal
Frep to Unicad (seconds) &0 1G5 23 83
Prep to unload Fedestrian (seconds} 6L 2525 31 B3 106 85
Fedestrian unloading Rate (seconds] 2.4 175 15 15
Vehicle unioading Rate (s2conds) 2. 5.82 232 353
TJicket processing time [seconds) 57 37 a0 a0
Total Passengers - ¥th percentiie 128 128 128 128 Total A
Foot Passengers - x% of Total Pass B G 6 B AED {tc
AEQ &4 63 &4 &4 Thresh
Total seconds 962 T894 B84 1054 Total s
Minutes {in-port) 16 iz 15 18 Minute
Directicnal %Fu (o7 load) 455, A45%; 45% 45%

Average of five estinnaies
(minutes)

METHOD/ACTIVITY

Prep to load (seconds) 60.
Pedestrian Loading Rate (seconds) 1.
Vehicle Loading Rate (seconds) 6.
Prep to Depart (seconds) 1C
Prep to Unload {seconds) 6
Prep to unload Pedestrian (seconds) 6C
Pedestrian unlLoading Rate (seconds) 2

Vehicle unloading Rate (seconds) 3.



= s e s WL NASN TS Sy e s (v NIy

‘Ticket processing time (seconds)

Transit Ref. Data Max Ref. Data
Time v Time Vv

Acceleration Phase Start 0 0 0 1]
Acceleration Phase Transition 40 4.5 70 6.5
Acceleration Phase End 120 7.5 180 8.5
Transit Phase Start 120 7.5 180 8.5
Transit Phase End 400 7.5 360 85
Deceleration Start 400 7.5 360 85

Deceleration End 600 0 540 0



ips every 2 hours or 1.5 departures per hour for ~40% increase
vehicle through-put metric is therefore 384 AEQ round-trip sailings in 2 hours.
es to “192 AEQ round-trip per hour” or “96 AEQ to DW per hour”

51 {road) 57 {halding]

METHOD/ACTIVITY o
iing 35 Prep to load [seconds) 6075 23.45 31835
g ito threshold) 7 Pedectrian Loading Rate [seconds) 175 175 15
stioading L H Vehicle Loading Rate (seconds) 677 4,57 .04
nees 130 Prep to Depart (seconds) 1n2 121 145
Frep to Unload [seconds) [N 105 g3
Frep to unload Pedestrian [(seconds, &1 2335 51 83
Pedestrian unLoading Rate [(s=cond. 24 1.75 15
Vehicie unioading Rate [zeconds) 45 45 45

Ticket processing time [seconds)

EG &1 Tota) Fassengers - xth percentile 11% 119 115
» Threshoid) 54 Foot Passengers - ¥% of Total Pass B & &
oid remaining AED NEE AEQ 54 &4 B4
ecornds 758 Toisl secands B0 715 826
=5 [in-port) i3 Minutes {in-porg) 15 1z 14
45% Directional %Fall (o  2ad) 45% 455 A5%

Aoverage of five estinnates
fminutes)

Descanso Campbell Quathiaski
Bay River Cove

75 23.25 31.83 106.83 wunloading 3.5
75 1.75 1.5 1.5 loading (to threshold) 7
77 4.57 6.04 5.8 slowest loading 10
)2 121 145 145 Clearances 180
0 105 83 83
).1 23.25 31.83 106.83
4 1.75 1.5 1.5

77 3.32 2.32 3.53
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40
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Denman West

| Gluathiazki Denman

Cowve West
106.83 unipading 35
15 loading [to threshoid) 7
58 Elowest loading 16
145 Clearances 1380
23
1683
15
45 45
115 Total AEQ 64
[ AEQ (to Threshoid) 54
&4 Threshoid remaining AEQ 140
SeD Total seconds 758
ie Minutes (in-port) i3
45% 45%
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Rasmussen, Shauna

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Scott,

As we were going through numbers just had a few updates:

Hancyk, Lesley

January 04, 2023 3:15 PM
Ellictt, Scott

Komo Gway notes

s.13,s8.17

Total
{all years} -

Prior_Years
—

v
'

F2023

|F2024

[g2025

MNumber Project Name
roi Tl
. T
S2446 Baynes Sound Connecor - Asset BE‘_?‘-Z?TW_‘?_ULW"____
BI04 ___iBaynes Sound Connector - Eiectrification _

Lesiey Hancyk, MPAcc, CPA, CA

Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis (Capital)

Finance

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1263 C:

beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

515,19

s.13,8/17

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the parson to whom it is addressed unkess expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are nol an
authorizad recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and zny attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Elliott, Scott

Sent: January 05, 2023 11:29 AM

To: Simpson, Peter; 'Terry Wright'; Hancyk, Lesley; Doyle, Joanne
Subject: RE: BSC - Financials

My other meeting has now moved so | will be there this afternoon...

Regards,
Scott.

From: Elliott, Scott

Sent: January 04, 2023 6:21 PM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright' <terry.wright@ipsconsuiting.ca>; Hancyk, Lesley
<Lesiey.Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <loanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: BSC - Financials

Hi all,
Unfortunately [ have a conflict and won't be able to make the Komo Gway meeting tomorrow at 2pm but Lesley will
attend and she is well up to speed on the options and the draft state of the NPV analysis.

This evening | did a bit of further clean up to the draft NPV workbook which | have attached and | also included a
summary sheet. Lesley can do the walkthrough at the meeting.

Regards,
Scott.



From: Simpson, Peter

To: Elfiott, Scoti; Hancyk, Lesley
Cc: Dovle, Joanne; Terry Wright
Subject: QOptions - reset

Date: January 06, 2023 9:56:27 AM

Change up in options t

1. Expand BSC
Replace with Conventional Ferry (remove option with Quinsam as temp ship}

3. Defer Expansion decision: BSC as is with Kahloke to 2034 and then reptace Kah with 1C (extra
ship)

4. Defer Expansion decision: BSC as is with Kahloke to 2034 and then rely on relief IC for
summer anly (and shuttle in shoulders)

5. Defer Expansion decision: BSC as is with Kahloke to 2034 and expand BSC and rely on relief
IC for surmmer only {if high traffic increase exceeds shuttle capacity)

Peter Simpson
Director, Fleet Operations Strategy

Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250.978.1163 C:
peter.simpson@bcferries.com S15,19
bcferries.com

sage, including any altachments, is confidentis! and may contain information that is privileged or
exemnpt from disclasure. It is intended eonly for the parson to whom i (s addressed unless expressiy
authorized otherwiss by the sender. If vou are net an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently dastroy all copies of this message and any attachments,



Rasmussen, Shauna

— R
From: Adams, James
Sent: January 06, 2023 10:48 AM
To: Amusan, Sam
Cc: Hayden Vander Ploeg
Subject: RE: BSC Expansion Project
Attachments: 23 0106 - Total Project Budget Summary from Sam.xIsx

Hi Sam,

See attached suggested changes in red.
Il follow-up with a call to discuss.
Thanks,

James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
james.adams@bcferries.com S.\I& 19
bcferries.com

From: Amusan, Sam <Sam.Amusan@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 05, 2023 7:26 PM

To: Adams, James <}ames.Adams@bcferries.com>
Subject: FW: BSC Expansion Project

Hi James,

As discussed, see attached spreadsheet for review and comments.

We will definitely get better estimates after the PBC. We will discuss further tomorrow.
Thank you.

Sam Amusan, P.Eng., PMP
Project Manager, Fleet Project Management Office
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 604-204-2255 C:
Sam.amusan@bcferries.com s 15,19
bcferries.com

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@hcferries.com>

Sent: January 04, 2023 4.01 PM

To: Amusan, Sam <Sam.Amusan@ hcferries.com>

Cc: Terry Wright <terry wright@ipsconsutting.ca>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley
<Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>

Subject: BSC Expansion Project




Hi Sam

Are you able to provide us with the information you have with regard to the cost estimates for the BSC expansion
project.

Preferably in summary form with any insights into the certainty or risk with the estimates. If we were to need better
estimates, please advise what resources or timeline would be needed to accomplish that.

Happy to also chat if that is preferred.

Thanks

Peter

Peter Simpson
Director, Fleet Operations Strategy

Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250,978.1163 C:
peter.simpson@bcferries.com S\‘ii 19
bcferries.com

P-4 Bt H

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privilegad or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized ctherwise by the sender, If you are not an
authorized recipient, nlease notify the sender immediaizly and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments,



92466 - BSC Asset Betterment Budget

Description

Budget Estimates {$)

Updated Terminal
Budget

Updated Terminal +
Vessel Budget

Variance

Project Management (Terminal)

Project Management (Vessel)

Crew Cost

Design (Terminal)

Design & Regulatory

Commissioning/Sea Trials

Training

AEQ Expansion Installation

Shipyard Support

Terminal Work

Sub-Total

Contingency {15%)

Grand Total

s.13,s,17




92264 - BSC Elctrification

Description

Budget Estimates ($)

Project Management (Terminal)

Project Management (Vessel)

Crew Cost

Design (Terminal)

Design & Regulatory

Commissioning and Trials

Training

Electrification Installation

Shipyard Support

Terminal Work

Sub-Total

Contingency {15%)

Grand Total

Terminal (Including Contingency)

Vessel (including Contingency)

s.13,s.17




Rasmussen, Shauna

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Peter,

Adams, James

January 06, 2023 12:52 PM

Simpson, Peter

Meonrad, Eric; Terry Wright; Doyle, Joanne; Eliott, Scott; Hancyk, Lesley; Paterson, Bruce
RE: Komo Gway - Denman West

Following yesterday’s meeting, a review was conducted on the berthing capacity of the lay-by berths for Quinsam and
Istand Class. High-level costs to upgrade the berths for these larger vessels have been added to my original response.
See below in blue for updates:

1. Denman West Terminal
Need short summary of what modifications/costs are required to support next year’s two ship operating
scepario —i.e., to support traffic flow (this may not be clarified until after initial experience with the two
ship operation this summer)
i.  Engineering Services is working on a repair plan for DenW berth 2. Repairs will maintain the
berth to current load rating of 38,500kg. TM has budgeted OpEx in F24 to support this

d.

work.

il. Engineering Services is currently reviewing berth fits for th

s. 17

2

ahloke;

iii.  Terminal Operations is developing a plan to modify the two terminals to support traffic flows
for two ship operation. s. 13

. Costs are not known but expected to be

s. 13,s. 17

Need short summary of what further modifications/casts would be required to support an expanded
BSC or alternately a larger conventional vessel i.e., larger holding capacity
i, txpanded BSC - terminal modifications:

O

Feasibility review of the marine structures and cable system indicates the structures can
support the expanded BSC; changes to pontoon freeboard may be required, subject to
final design of the widened vessel s. 17

Repowering expected to reduce cable life, resulting in OpEX annually

BSC electrification will require terminal upgrades. The budget will be included in the
BSC electrification project

ii.  Buckley Bay Terminal Upgrades:

o

s. 17|

anded holding compound, and commercial lanes. S/'l 3
o Budget estimate?

Terminal upgrades may be required to achieve increased through-put requirements, as
per previous meetings with Operations. The terminal currently has a holding compound
capacity of 61 AEQ, 3 less than TNMP requirements if the vessel was expanded to 64
AEQ. However, traffic becomes congested during peak summer periods and backs up
onto the highway. Traffic must load in sequential order because only 2 of the 6 queuing
lanes have direct access to the berth.

Potential terminal upgrades include a new through lane to allow for segregated loading,

iii.  DenW Terminal Upgrades:



o No changes are proposed at this time. The terminal holding capacity is 51 AEQ, 13 less
than TNMP requirements for 64 AEQ vessel; however, the additional 57 AEQ in roadway
is proposed to offset this variance,

o Meeting the TNMP would cost approx. | and would require demaolition and
relocation of the new waiting room. s. 17

iv.  Existing conventional vessel (Quinitsa, etc) — high-level cost estimate to maintain the
conventiona! berths;

o Buckley Bay Berth:

s. 17 a life extension in 2030 (included in cap plan)
| b.7—  life extension in 2040
C. life extension in 2050

o DenW Berth:
s. 17 | ——a—— life extension in 2024 (included in cap plan)
5. @/ increase to life extension in 2024 if highway legal required (subject to
further engineering review)
S- mmc.x life extension in 2027
s 17 —d—— berth replacement in 2030
v. Larger conventicnal vessel (Quinsam or Island Class) — high-level cost estimate to upgrade
and maintain the conventional berths:
o Buckley Bay Berth:

s.H—a—— wingwall upgrades for larger vessel; high-level estimate only;
upgrades may not achieve standard berthing speed
b. life extension in 2030 (included in cap plan)
C. life extension in 2040
d. tife extension in 2050

o DenW Berth —Quinsam:
s. 17 | a — wingwall and ramp structure adjustments for Quinsam; high-level estimate

s 17 only; upgrades may not achieve standard berthing speed
' |~ h.——  life extensfon in 2024 (included in cap plan)

s. 171 ¢ increase to life extension if highway legal required (subject to further
ngneering review)
. life extension in 2027
S. 1‘7R\e.\ berth replacement in 2030 (2030 dollars)
o DenW Berth — Island Class:

s. 17— —a— new berth required for Island Class (2025 dollars)
vi.  Larger conventional vessel — Convert BSC Berths to conventional:
o Buckley Bay: s. 17
o DenW: 517

o Above options are very high-level cost estimates; further engineering review required
to determine if option is feasible; DenW water depth and berth location may not be

suitable
vii.  Convert BSC berth ta conventional for temperary use during refits (plug pontoon concept}:
@e/ per berth
o Notes:
a. Concept is very high-level; further engineering review required to determine if
feasible



b. Pontoon plug excludes wing walls due to location of flared apron — pantoon will
rest against existing wing walls

¢. Existing pontoon needs to be raised to accommodate freeboard difference; it is
assumed the transition platform reguires modification to accommodate
freeboard changes between vessels

d. Vessel slow bell required; no floating lead or line dolphin included; “L-shaped”
pontocn and anchors may be possible for lateral restraint

2. Denman West Conventional Berths s) 7
a. We need the cost to life extend to 2030
® The F23 capital plan includes a life extension in 2024. It is anticipated that the project will

maintain the existing load rating of 38,500kg and life extend the berth to 2027-2031, pending
further engineering review.

s. 17 * If a conservative approach is required, it should be assumed two life extensions are required to

| achieve 2030:  in 2024 and i A7

b. Canwe life extend to 2035 and at what cost?
» The 2021 Level Il estimates the structures will be at end of life by 2031 at the latest, therefore

replacement should be planned around that timeframe. There is too much uncertainly to s. 13

comment whether the berth could be life extended to 2035.

s.13,s.17 |

-_—

‘ 513
c. Would life extension allow for highway standard weight capacity?

* Further engineering review is required to determine if load rating can be increased to 63,500 kg.

For high-level planning purposes, assume that would need to be added to the life
extension in F24 to upgrade the berth to highway legal 517

James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
Lames._adams@bcferries.co N 1\5,\19

cferries.com

From: Adams, James
Sent: January 05, 2023 1:23 PM
To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>

Cc: Monvrad, Eric <Eric.Monrad@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>; Doyle, Joanne
<Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway - Denman West

Hi Peter,
See below in green for response to your questions:

1. Denman West Terminal
a. Need short summary of what modifications/costs are required to support next year’s two ship operating

scenario ~i.e., to support traffic flow (this may not be clarified until after initial experience with the two
ship operation this summer)



S. "7

s Engineering Services is working on a repair plan for DenW ber#h 2. Repairs will maintain the

berth to current load rating of 38,500kg. TM has budgeted
work.

« Engineering Services is currently reviewing berth fits for the Kahloke;

OpEx in F24 to support this

s.13

s.13
« Terminal Operations is developing a plan to modify the two W
for two ship operation.
Costs are not known but expected to be
e 7

Need short summary of what further modifications/costs would be required to support an expanded
BSC or alternately a larger conventional vessel i.e., larger holding capacity

s Expanded BSC— terminal modifications:

o Feasibility review of the marine structures and cable system indicates the structures can
support the expanded BSC; changes to pontoon freeboard may be required, subject to

final design of the widened vessel

s.)?

o Repowering expected to reduce cable life, resulting in QpEX annually
o BSC electrification will require terminal upgrades. The budget will be included in the

BSC electrification project
» Buckley Bay Terminal Upgrades:

o Terminal upgrades may be required to achieve increased through-put requirements, as
per previous meetings with Cperations. The terminal currently has a holding compound
capacity of 61 AEQ, 3 less than TNMP requirements if the vesse| was expanded to 64
AEQ. However, traffic becomes congested during peak summer periods and backs up
onto the highway. Traffic must load in sequential order because only 2 of the 6 queuing

lanes have direct access to the berth.

s. 17 | expanded holding compound, and commercial lanes.
o Budget estimate:

* DenW Terminal Upgrades:

o Potential terminal upgrades include a new through lane to allow for segregated loading,

s.}3

o No changes are proposed at this time. The terminal holding capacity is 51 AEQ, 13 less
than TNMP requirements for 64 AEQ vessel; however, the additional 57 AEQ in roadway

is proposed to offset this variance.

o Meeting the TNMP would cost approx. and would require demolition and

relocation of the new waiting room. s 17

e Larger conventional vessel — high-level cost estimate to maintain the conventional berths:

o Buckley Bay Berth:

s. 17|

life extension in 2040
c. life extension in 2050
o DenW Berth:

\a. life extension in 2030 {included in cap plan)
b

s. 17 a. life extension in 2024 (included in cap plan}
W _increase to above life extension if highway legal required {subject to
further engineering review)
s. ¥, = life extension in 2027

s 171 -d——7 berth replacement in 2030

» Larger conventional vessel — Convert BSC Berths to conventional:

o Buckley Bay:



o DenW

s.1(
\

a

s. 17

d.

© Above options are very high-level cost estimates; further engineering review required

to determine if option is feasikle; DenW water depth and berth location may not be
suitable

» Convert

2. Denman West Conventional Berths s 17
a. Woe need the cost to life extend to 2030

e The F23

BSC berth to conventional for temporary use during refits (plug pontoon concept):

s. 17—~  perberth
o Notes:

a. Conceptis very high-level; further engineering review required to determine if
feasible

b. Pontoon plug exctudes wing walls due to location of flared apron — pontoon will
rest against existing wing walls

c. Existing pontoon needs to be raised to accommodate freeboard difference; it is
assumed the transition platform requires modification to accommodate
freeboard changes between vessels

d. Vessel slow bell required; no floating lead or line dolphin included; “L-shaped”
pontoon and anchors may be possible for lateral restraint

capital plan includes a life extension in 2024. 1t is anticipated that the project will

maintain the existing load rating of 38,500kg and life extend the berth to 2027-2031, pending
further engineering review.

s 17" If a conservative approach is required, it should be assumed twa life extensions are required to
"achieve 2030~ in2024and| —in2027s5 17
b. Can we life extend to 2035 and at what cost?

» The 2021 Leve! Il estimates the structures will be at end of life by 2031 at the latest, therefore

replacement should be planned around that timeframe. There is too much uncertainlyto  S. 13

comment whether the berth could be life extended to 2035,

s.13,s.17

c. Would life exten

- e |
sioh allow for highway standard weight capacity?

» Further engineering review is required to determine if load rating can be increased to 63,500 kg.
For high-level planning purposes, assume that would need to be added to the life

extensio

James Adams, P.Eng.

nin F24 to upgrade the berth to highway legal 517

Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferrv Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M:

james.adams@bcferrias.com
bcferries.com

F: 250-361-4922

s. 15,19

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 03, 2023 1:06 PM

To: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>




Cc: Monrad, Eric <Eric.Monrad@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>; Doyle, Jeanne
<Joanne.Dovle@bcferries.com>
Subject: Komo Gway - Denman West

Hi James, from last week there were some follow on questions we hope you will be able to address for the Thursday
meeting

1. Denman West Terminal (for follow up with James)

a. Need short summary of what modifications/costs are required to support next year’s twe ship operating
scenario —i.e., to support traffic flow {this may not be clarified until after initial experience with the two
ship operation this summer)

b. Need short summary of what further modifications/costs would be required t¢ support an expanded
BSC or alternately a larger conventional vessel i.e,, larger holding ¢capacity

2. Denman West Conventional Berths (for follow up with James)
a. We need the cost to life extend {0 2030
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
peter.simpson@bcferries.com 3\15T 19

bcferries.com

P

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it 15 addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Simpson, Peter

Sent: January 09, 2023 2:20 PM

To: Elliott, Scott; Hancyk, Lesley

Cc: Terry Wright; Doyle, Joanne

Subject: FW: BSC Expansion Project
S. &\

Hi,

Peter g 13 s.17

From: Amusan, Sam

Sent: Ja

nuary 06, 2023 11:17 AM

To: Simpson, Peter
Cc: Terry Wright ; Paterson, Bruce ; Hancyk, Lesley ; Adams, James
Subject: RE: BSC Expansion Project

Hi Peter,

The BSC Capacity Expansion is linked to the BSC Electrification project, and the team is working on the Preliminary

Business Case (to be submitted in March, 2023) for both projects. Please see below tables for the high-level cost

estimates.

92466 - BSC Asset Betterment

Description

Terminal + Vessel Budget

Project Management (Terminal)

Project Management (Vessel)

Crew Cost

Design {Terminal)

Design & Regulatory

Commissioning/Sea Trials

Training

AEQ Expansion Installation

Shipyard Support

Terminal Work

Sub-Total

Contingency (15%)

Grand Total

s. 17

Project Mana
Project Mana:
Crew Cost
Design (Ternr
| Design & Rec
Training
Electrificatior
Shipyard Sur
Terminal Wor
| Sub-Total

Contingency
Grand Total

Terminal {Inc¢

Vessel {inclu¢



For BSC Electrification, we have split the budget into two; Terminal and Vessel. The reason is that we are currently
reviewing an option of using generators to power the electric motors. This will eliminate the need for shore hased
charging requirements, thereby significantly reducing the terminal work cost.

We will have better estimates for the detailed business case, which will commence after the approval of the PBC.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Sam Amusan, P.Eng., PMP
Project Manager, Fleet Project Management Office
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 604-204-2255 C:
Sam.amusan@bcferrias.com
bcferries.com S'\15‘ 19

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 04, 2023 4:01 PM

To: Amusan, Sam <Sam.Amusan@bcferries.com>

Cc: Terry Wright <terrv.wright®@ipsconsulting.ca>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley
<Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>

Subject: BSC Expansion Project

Hi Sam

Are you able to provide us with the information you have with regard to the cost estimates far the BSC expansion
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
peter.simpson@bcferries.com m 19
bcferries.com

Hotice:

This message, including any attachmenls, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure, Tt
is intended only for the parson to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immaediately and permanently destroy all coplas of this mesgsage and any attachrnents.



9R466 - BSC Asset Betterment

Description

Terminal + Vessel Budget

Project Management (Terminal)

Project Management (Vessel)

Crew Cost

Design {Terminal)

Design & Regulatory

Commissioning/Sea Trials

Trainina

AEQ Expansion Installation

Shipyard Support

Terminal Work

Sub-Total

Contingency (15%)

Grand Total

92264 - BSC Electrification

Description

Budget Estimates ($)

Project Management {Terminal}

Project Management {Vessel)

Crew Cost

Design (Terminal)

Design & Regulatory

Commissioning and Trials

Training

Electrification Installation

Shipyard Suppart

Terminal Work

Sub-Total

Contingency (15%)

Grand Total

Terminal {Including Contingency)

Vessel {including Contingency)




Rasmussen, Shauna

— _ —
From: Adams, James

Sent: January 11, 2023 2:20 PM

To: Bruce Paterson (Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com)
Subject: FW: Komo Gway

Attachments: BUCK-266-SKO03A.pdf

Hi Bruce,

Peter asked me to provide an estimated cost to modify the bulwark on the current vessel to resolve the berth interface
issue. He mentioned this work could be tied into a short term option including hydraulic and coolant upgrades.

1 would like to defer to you if possible for a high-level cost estimate for this modification, can you help? Attached is the
sketch that includes the results of the DSA analysis for the current vessel. It appears the bulwark would not need to be
moved much to resolve this issue.

Thanks,

James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
james.adams@bcferries.com s. 15,19
bcferries.com

From: Simpsan, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 11, 2023 10:53 AM

To: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>
Subject: Komo Gway

When you’re able, could you give me a calt
Thanks
Peter

Peter Simpson

Director, Fleet Operations Strategy
Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250.978.1163 C:
peter.simpsgn@bcferries.com g 15 19

bcferries.com

Pl

Thie message, including any attachments, s confidential and may contain infzrmation that is privilegad ar exemgt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless exprassly auth o otherwiss by the sendgar, IF you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify tha sender immadiately and permanently deztroy all copiss of this message and any altachments
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From: Rayle, Joanne

To: "Terry Wright"; Simpson, Peter

Subject: Updated Table and PPT Template for discussion
Date: January 12, 2023 10:51:00 AM

Attachments: U to Komo Gway v6 Ja 23.xlIs

BSC Review Jan 2023.pptx

Good Morning Terry and Peter,

| have reviewed the Excel spreadsheet and provided some comments in purple text (attached). |
think that we can probably cover these off pretty quickly between the three of us.

| have also started to flush out a template for the PPT {also attached) for the january 23 meeting for
us to discuss {blue boxes on the slides are points for us to further discuss not meant to remain on
the slides). | would like to draw your attention to the “Supplemental Material” section of the PPT |
have put in an example of what | think we could convert the excel spreadsheet too so itis easier for
the group to consume the information as opposed to the excel format — have a look and see if this is
something that you both agree with and if so if there are ather pieces that are missing.

Thanks,
loanne

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
loanne.doyle@bcferries.coms, E 19

beferries.com | Facebook

L,T‘,g_-"

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or
exermnt from disolosure. It is intendad only for the person fo whom £ i3 addressed unless supressiy
authorized other by tha sender. If you are not an authorizad recipizig, please notify the sender

immediately and cormanenty destroy all coples of this message and any attachrents.
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Baynes Sound Connector Review

Executive Update

January 23, 2023

~BCFerries

PURPOSE

e Provide BCF Executive with
options and a recemmendation
in respect to the BSC

+ Provide BCF Executive with an
overview of the work
undertaken to develop and
evaluate the options
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PR gt -

Lol

~ OVERVIEW

‘_"O'\'/erview of Options considered

. Overview of Evaluation Method

- Evaluation of Options 1 to' 5

'Récommé_ndétic?ri for future of Route 21 service
_Next steps .- ‘ )

<
P

-

CURRENT SITUATION

Higher than expected growth on Route 21 has resulted in a need for increased
capacity during the peak summer season
The increased capacity will be met in the short term by the use of the Kahloke to
supplement summer service
While the BSC has a good reliability record there are a number of unresolved issues
currently being managed:

- Qverheating of the hydraulic motors
s.13 | - Bolt cracking on the &y bull whee!

- Hull fouling
« Management of these issues has recently been shifted to Fleet Engineering

« Conventional berths at the Denman West terminal kave
limited life expectancy 5. 131
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WHY? o _ - ]

Traffic levels from Route 22 exceed capacity in the summer
¢ Quinitsa deployment at Hornby increases AEQ throughput onto Route 21
- 44 AEQ Route 22 ship will create 'pulses’ of traffic arriving at Denman West at same time Denman based traffic
is travelling
« Combination of Route 21 demand & larger ‘pulses’ of Route 22 demand will cause lineups back into

the village at top of hill; overwhelm the intersection and create potentially unsafe and unmanageable

= raffic convergence.

option mome Bort | 2|22 21D T DISICID L b e A d S e e
Vs rer Bacar b2
BASE | weliante |CRPEDY : | RN Juaiable Capacity - Loger3
Capxcity  [$howlder ] 1 T -4
1% greeth T Bear [ - g - R Ik sho SN ESMw 3EN 10N M Shew 75N i

Transit times for Route 21 are interdependent with capacity offered while shuttling
» Currently achieving 12 minute transits is reducing benefits of shuttling
- Require fmproved transit times (maintenance and pawering solutions In progress )
» Expansion of BSC (to 64AEQ) requires longer in-port times, off-setting 40% increase in ca pacity to
best case estimate of 20% (during shuttling mode assuming same transits btw BSC & Expanded
8SC)

EVALUATION TEAM

¢« Primary Team
— Peter Simpson, Director Fleet Operations Strategy
- Joanne Doyle, Manager fleet Strategic Planning
- Stephen Jones, Executive Director Engineering
- Bruce Paterson, Director Naval Architecture Fieet Technical
- James Adams, Project Manager Terminal Construction
- Scott Elliott, Director Corporate Planning
- Lesley Hancyk, Manager Financial Planning & Analysis
~ Terry Wright, IPS Consulting

* Subject Matter Experts
- Megan Caldwell, Regicnal Manager Terminal Operations
- Captain Claudio Raduta, Fleet Operations
- Captain Andrew Weigold, Fleet Operations
- Darren Johnston Executive Director Fleet Qperations
- Jordan Knutsen Director Terminal Operations
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OVERVIEW OF OPTIONS CONSIDERED

Primary Options

1. Expansion of BSC to 64 AEQ

2. Replace BSC with Conventional Vessel ~70 AEQ

3. Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with a 2" ship (21 - 47 AEQ)
S. 13_\_\_\

4. Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with @ 279 ship (21 - 47 AEQ)
s. 13—

5. Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with @ 2" ship (21 - 47 AEQ)
s.13 1

Other Options {efiminated)

» Replace BSC with existing Conventional

Vessel (Quinsam)

« Convert BSC to a Conventional Vessel

« No change to BSC, Operate new route
between Hornby and Vancouver Island

OVERVIEW OF OPTIONS EVALUATION

Criteria Used

« People Workforce
« Reliability and Redundancy

« Flexibility

+« Risk

« Future Growth Option
+ Financial

Key Assumptions

Growth - 0.41% to 2% annually Total
Vehicles

ICPh4 availability of relief vessel for
Summer Operations for Route 21

Kahloke remains in fleet until ICPh4 relief
vessel is in service

All BSC options include repowering (but not
full electrification of Terminal/Vessal)

Added seasonal workforce in Options 3,4,5
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OPTION 1 - BSC Expansion
Description:
Expand Baynes Sound Connector fram 45 AEQ
to 64 AEQ
s. 13, §.
3
OPTION 2 - Replace with Conventional Vessel
Description:
Replace Baynes Sound Connector (45 A5} with a
s 13 s N7 Conventional Vessel (~70 Aea}
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OPTION 3

Description:
Maintain Baynes Sound Connector (45 Aeat and support with Supplementary

Vessel during peak period - Kahloke (21 260) to F2034 and then purchase new

1sland Class (47 aeq)

10

OPTION 4

Description:
Maintain Baynes Sound Connector s aea) and support with Supplementary

Vessal during peak period - Kahloke (21 A2 to F2034 and rely on relief Island
Class vessel (47 A82) for summer peak period only.

s.13, 4. 17

11




23-10-06

OPTION

5

|

s.13, s,

17

Description:

Defar Expansion of Baynes Sound Connector untii F2034,
Support route with supplementary vessel during peak periods - Kahioke (21 a8 to F2034
and then the relief Island Class vessel iiceha - 47 a5a) for summer peak period anly.

12

OPTION OVERVIEW

s.13,s\17

Option Home Fort
Fraad Baynes four oeolopran & erman 3
Connegtay frym 45 AEQ o $4 ! Wuckay B {Paak Boly)
AED AvalaRis CIpOY T Pusk
1 _oawh ™V shoylggr
Beak
Replace Baynes Sound assel Duplaymant Dentrdn lb
Connector (45 AEQ} with & w““‘“‘*"”’”'m""‘“
Comentional Vessel (~70 AEQ) |Awelanle Capzeny b
T g Ty p ]
Vessel Dep Densn i
Supplament BSC (45 AEQ) with Beptorment F———
a2nd ship (21 - 47 AEQ) T
Procurs Island Class (F3d) |40/ sEle e gnouigns 12y anccamvani
- [Prak
Supplernent BSC (45 AEQ) with Vassal Denmaniy
» 2nd ship {21 - 47 AEQ) Deploymant Buckav Qay [PeakOnly)
|sland CTass refief (F34) Peok |  Avallatte  ofipest
Bty Copscity  [Shoulder - 127 ow Bxc Sumiaqs)
L grownn vy [Peak
el dagispmant e mar ix
o po
Expane BSC In F2034. "
with 2nd ship peak N ot moak
Arrllable Capaclir
oaly Waent Ty [r2uider ;
Pa 1

13
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RECOMMENDATION

14

NEXT STEPS

« Fall review of 2-ship service.
» Fall review of progress made on maintenances and operational outcomes

« Obtain Executive consensus on a recommendation assuming the subject to’s are
successfully addressed and accepted

15
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OPTION #1
Expansion of the BSC to 64 AEQ &

repowering project

Details:
Expansion of the Baynes Sound Cannector from 45

AEQ to 64 AEQ and repowering the vessel to
support operational nead

OPTION #2
Replace BSC with Conventional Vessel ~70

AEQ

Details:

BSC repltaced by newly built conventional vessel,
unigue vessel, BSC sold, cable ferry berths
decommissicned




OPTION #3

Supplement BSC (45 aEQ} with @ 27 ship (21 -
47 AEQ)

Petails:

Kahlcke (21 AEQ} Peak only to £34

Procure an incrementat Island Class for post F34 service,
supplementary service potential to be provided year-round

23-10-06

OPTION #4

Supplement BSC (a5 aEQ) with a 2™ ship (21 -
47 AEQ)

Details:

No change to BSC

Kahloke (21 AEQ) to supplement until F34

Island Class relief vessel post F34 peak only service

19

10



OPTION #5 Details:
Expand BSC in F2034, supplement Repowering and expanding BSC in F2034 should growth

with 2nd ship peak only

require additional capacity

23-10-08

D

Two Growth Scenarios — Available Capacity

1
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

s.13,?.17

|

\

25 YearNPY Non Discaunted Cash Outflows {$M \

Optians [ d 2t 7% to 2026 o 2034

Misc Comments

Option 1: Expansion of BSC ta 64 AEQ & Repowering {by F2G27)

Option 2: Replace with € jonal 70 AEQ vessel in F2027

Qptlon 3: Defar Expansion decision: BSC as is with Kahlake to 2034

and then replace Kah withIC {extra ship build) |

Option 4; Defer Expansion decision; BSC asis with Kehleke to 2034
and then rely on relief IC for summer only (and shutte in shouldars)
OptlanS: Defer Expansion decision: BSC asis with Kahloke to 2034
and expand B5C and rely on relief IC for summer only (if high traffic
inctedse excaeds shuttle capacity)

1 Defer Exporision decsion. 85065 & %
$ENNG ESL G E ee

22

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 1

Cp.ion 1: Expansion of BSCt0 64 AZQ £ Fepowering (i y 72027}

Capltal - BSC {Rep g & EXF 7 In F2026 {30% gency)
Capital - Denman West ¢ f Berth Life & don fn 2024 {Full Highway Legai)
Copital - Denman West C ! Barth Lifs In 2027

Capital - Denman Wast Conventlonal Berth Fulf Replscemert in 2030

Capital - Buckley Bay Conventional Berth Eife Extensions in 2030 2nd 2049

Capltal - Bucksly Bay TOP |mproverments {8rought forwsrd from F2030 to F2026 foriarger vessel)

Cperating/Capital - 65C Refits avery 5 Years [Isthere any cther MLU/QLY

g~ B5C & Cable Annuzl

tal Cable Chang Coxts (post Expansion) of $60K peryr

Cperating - Diesel

BSC Crawing (4]

atal Sr. Chief

Surnmegr Supp i ) Until BSC Expandad

 Creew for Expanded BSG (117

Toha! cash Flow

Discounted cash flow

25YearNPV - Option 1 [
Non Discounted Cashitow to 2026
Nen Discourted Cashilow to 2034

23

12
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS — OPTION 2

Onuire 21 Fz 17 e with Co venticnal 70 A=0 vessel i1 F2027

Conventional 70 AEQ Ferry Build
Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth Full Rep in 2026 *Potential ~310M less to convert cable ferry berth
Capital - Buckley Bay Conventional Berth Upgrade for Lasger Vessel
Cepitel - Buckley Bay Conventional Berth Life Extensions in 2030 and 2040
Capital - Buckely Bay TDP {impravements (Brought forward from F2030 to F2026 for 1arger vessel)
Capital - Conventional 65 AEQ Ferrt QUU {Approx. 2041)
Capital - Conventional 63 AEQ Ferry MLU fust outside of 25 years)

BSC Operating Costs & Kahlck ppl | through F2626
Oparating/Capital - Convantional Refits every S Years
Qperating - Cor ionat Annual Maintenance

Qpersting - Diesel & Urea

Conventional Ferry Crewing (7)(Based on Quinsam on RE in F2024)
Sale value of 85C? Offset by any cable ferry decomissioning costs?
Residual value of New Build 65 AEQ vessel in 2048
Total eash flow
Discounted cash flow

25 Year NPV-Option 2
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2026
Non Discounted Cashflow 1o 2034

24

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS ~ OPTION 3

Optio= 3: D2fer §=~nsior decizion: i5C s is vith nak o = to 2034 nd 1l an replace wan thiC{estrassipbu c,

s. 17

Capital - 85C investment {RepowarOnly)

Capltal - Denman West Corventional Berth Life Extension In 2024 (Full Mighway Legal)
[ Copital-Danman West C Eerth ufeExtension in 2027
Capizat - Denman West Corvantional Berth Full Aeplacement In 2039
Capital ~ Butkley Boy | Berth Life Extensions i 2030 8nd 2040
Capiat - Buckely Bay TOP Improvaments In £2030
Operating/Capital - BSC Refits every 5 Years
| ©pecating - 85C & Cable Annual Maintenance
Operating - Dlesel
BSC Crewing [4)
Incremental s¢. Chief Enginger
Summer Supplemantal [ Kahloke) Untid 203015 days par wk)
Summer Supplemental | Kshloke] post2930 until retirgmant |7 days per wki
Capltal - Naw Island Chass G il Vessel In F2035
SUMmMer with New sland class (Fuel, Labour)
Rew tsland Class Annual Malntengnce {100%
New Isiand Class g out of Peak S¢d304 [L00% -9 months @ $100K
Capital - Convantional QU {DUTSIGE 25 yedrs)
| Copital - convertions! MWW foutside the 25 yedrs)
Operating/Capital - C Rehts every's Yaars

Rexidusl value of New Bufld Island Class [n 2048
Totul cash flow
Disvovnted cxsh flow

25 vaar NPV Option 3 [
Non Discounted Cashfiow to 2026
Non Discounted Cashfiow 10 2034

25

13
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 4

Opiion 4z B o 1 Evpansion decision: BSC as fs wih Luhloke to 2334 and then rlly on el GF IC for summer o.ly (and shuttle In shouldrs)

s. 17

Capital - 85C |avestment {Repower Only)

Capitsl - Denman West ¢ | Berth Uife Extensign In 2024 (Full Highway Legal)
Capital - Danman Wast Convanticnal Berth uife Extensicn in 2027

Capita! - Denman West Conventional Berth Full Replacemant in 2030

Capitst - Buckley Bay Conventional Berth Life Extensions In 2030 and 2040

capital - Buckely Bay TOP Improvements i F2030

Operating/Capital - BSC Refits every 5 Years

Operating - B3C & Cable Anaual e

Operating - Olesel

BSC Crewing (4)

Incr 1 Sr. Chief Engineer

Summer Suppd 1 ( Kahloke] Unill 2030 (S days per wkj

Summer Supplemental { Kahloke) post 2030 untl retirement (7 days per wk)
Summer Supplemental {IC) in Sumnmigr Cnly
SESC iing

Shoulder $aason
Totz)cash fiow
Discountedcash flow

25 Yest NPV - Optiona |
Non Diseounted Cashflow to 2026
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2034

26

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 5

Optior. 5: Delor Expansion decls’'oa: BSC as is vith Kahlok 2 to 202 4 and expand BSC and rzly on r2lief IC fou stinmrer
on'y [if high trafic inc 2ase e4ceeds shuttle ¢ naeily)

s. 17

Capital - BSC Investment (Regower Only)
Copital - BSC nvestment {Expansion}

Capital - West Co | Berth Life Extension [n 2024 (Full Highway Lagal)
Capital - Denman West Cor 1 Berth Ufe in 2027
Capital - Denman Wast Conventional Berth Full Rep it in 2020

Capital - Buckley Bay Conventignal Barth Life Extensions (n 2030 and 2040
Capital - Buckely 8ay TOP Improvements in F2030
operaungi Capital - BSC Refits every § Years

Operating - BSC Annyal ? Budget Is $650K next year plus the Exempt Chief Engineer
Openating - Incremenital Cable Changeout Costs post Exp 1) of $60K peryr
Op g - Diesel
BSC Crewing (4)
1tat §r. Cnlef

Summer Supplemental | Kahloke) Unti 2030 (5 days per wk}

BR | { Kahloke) post 2020 unti| retinement (7 days per wk)
Incremantal Crew for Expanded BSC (15?7
0p f (1C) InSummear Only
Shoulder $edson Increased 85 Shuttiing {yUnti| Expansion)
Tatal cash flow
i dcash flow

25¥ear NPV -Option 3
Non Discpuatad Cashflow to 2026
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2034

27

14



Baynes Sound Connector, 45 AEQ, example of Peak Season Available Capacity with 2% growth annually
Route F23 F24 F25 F26 F27 F28 F29 F30 F31 F32 F33 £34 F35 F36 F37 F38 F39 F40 f41 £42 F43 F44 F45

F46

. . Service . Reliablity and Future Growth .
‘ Details ’ NPV Vessel Capital . People Workforce Berth Capital ty i Flexibility
Overview Redundancy QOption
Likely an ongoing need for
conventional berths (as well as BSC not expandahble again Uncertai itale diture
. in capital expenai
the BSC berths} to support Mot possible to provide (gallery decks or Some capacity gain possible ) i P P
. . - . . estimate given early stage of
R operations and refits. Denman | certainty that expanded BSC additional length not during peak aperations X
Primary vessel ) . . ‘ ) X ) design development and
. West conventional berth requires| will prove to be mere reliable practical). Increased through shuttling. Capacity o )
provides 14 10 17 R . e ) uncertainty in locai shipyard
. : upgrade to support full highway | however new power systems | capacity would need 10 gain In shuttling mode .
Round trips daily, R ) } . |pricing pressures, Overall
. loads and replacement may be should help; simple vessel, come from adding uncertain as speed and loading i
with upte 24 , R , ) ) ) o ] ) track record of cost escalation
Shuttle Round Trips Expansion of BSC would have | required as early as F2030; IU's | should be low complexity with | conventional shipin Peak | will affect throughput, i.e. for expansion projects is an
11
) ) ) P minor impact on workforce passible that only 8SC berths exception of electrification season and exhanced slower loading wilt reduce | P proj
Repowering scope currently Repowering expected to daily. Shuttle ) ) e e . . lissue.
e . . . . requirements, with up-te-3 | needed if a 'plug’ option is viahle component. Also may be shuttle mode and lenger | round trips and offset capacity . ,
) assumes full electrification - |reduce hydraulics maintenance | frequency will Hkehd L ) X ! ) ) . ) ) Capacity and throughput risk
Expansion of Expansion of the . . incremental positions and for conventional vessel use possible to use hyrdaulics as operating days in non gains during shuttling : ) .
using generators rather than | costs but will also reduce cable | be reduced because R . . R i . ) X during shuttling operations;
BSC to 64 AEQ & X . ) , R i X ¢rew having simpler during BSC refits, but this has not well but this has to be peak season. Adding operations- very reliant on o
the BSC to 64 X batteries/shore infrastructure Is|  life offsetting some of the  |of increased loading o . ! ) i ) L i Performance and reliabilty risk
repowering X ) . L . . qualifications {no licensed been praven viable yet {note explored. Cable ferry has (g entional ship during | electrification and solution to | | i
AEQ ) another less expensive option, savings, Minorimpacton time, resulting in . | . . S L l given past challenges with BSC
project i officers) | that future growth may interoperabiity with rest o yeak season adds braking issues to shorten .
estimate (TBD} labour costs. some loss of . . . S (these should be mitigated by
e R necessitate conventional berth BCF fleet. Growth means operating costs transit times to offset . .
increased . ) : . . A . . . repowering and revised
; : growth in any event). adding conventional ship  |and requires canventional| increased loading times. The .
capacity during - . ] - R o maintenance strategy)
Modifications to BUCK vehicle during peak periads (or berths - on top of the relatively short transit time . )
peak season . . i , . ) ; Potential requirement to add
i holding compound may be replacing with larger cable expansion' costs which means increaed ) L
S. 1/3 S X| 3 . . ) , ] S conventional ship if peak
1 - required to improve loading, | 3 ferry. - — would be avoided as loading/unloading time is a .
: L . o L ) . . season growth continues at
efficiency/ achieve target adding ship'is full bigger factor in predicting
. S o , . ) . the pace of the [ast three
throughput; DENW holding - said in next cofumn | solution in its own right | overal! capacity gain during ears
[ ¢compound may require mods to suggest remove () text) {don't quite follow this shuttling operations vears.
S. 1 3 suit location of lay-by berth. statement)
as Home
v e
D 0 Rt Position Port
21 #1 Denman Island Expanded
ADA Example of 2% Route F23 F24 F25 F26 F27 F28 F29 F30 F31 F34 F35 F36 F37 F38 F39 F40 F41 F43 F44 F45 F46 Avsilable Capacity - | egend
annual growth [ | 1 [ L T
» A A . % ta 5% 5%m015% 15%t030% 30%te SO%  50%to 75% »T5%
Anro l:[lncreased capacity introduced




Baynes Sound Connector, 45 AEQ, example of Peak Season Available Capacity with 2% growth annually

Route F23 F24 F25 F26 F27 F28 F29 F30 F31 F32 F33 F34 F35 F36 F37 F38 F39 F40 F41 F42 F43 F44 FAS F46
21

| Reliablity and
Redundancy

more predictable and
astablished. Conventional

with BCF fleet.

Conventional ships relfability is
maintenance regimes are well

vessel would be interoperable

Future Growth
Option

Future growth could be
offset by shuttling in pea
periods and increase in
operating hours and
shuttling in off peak
perods. Significant
growth above current
forecasts could
necessitate a two ship
operation,

Flexibility

Capacity gain in Peak season

may affect throughput, i.e.
slower loading/unloading will
reduce round trips and offset
capacity gains; Uncertain as to
whether conventional vessel

can shorten transit times as

acceleration less than cable

ferry but braking better than
cable ferry;

Existing conventional ferry
berths are angled to holding
compound, increasing
loading/discharge times vs BSC
berths

k

uncertain as speed and loading

Conventional vessel build
more certain however cost
estimate is only order of
magnitude. Class risk as size
makes this 3 unique
conventional vessel, Capacity
and throughput risk during
peak periods may require
supplemental ship.
Performance more certain.

]

- . . Service Bl
Option Details NPV Vessel Capital OpEx R People Workforce Berth Capital
Notes Overview
Would require 1 set of
Single vessel canventional berths. Rebuild of
operation 14 to 17 Denman West berth would be
RT's daily. Shuttfing accelerated to coingide with in
remains viable service date of new vessel.
during peak periods . . increased displacement of
L Conventional vessel requires \ R
and historicallya | . X N conventional ferry may impact
. high gualified crew (3 licensed
conventionat ferry ) . berth structure costs. Further
o Master, Mate, Chief Engineer) X . . .
{Quinitsa) has ) | engineering review requried to
outperformed the with an incremental workforce determine if BSC berths are
Replace with 70-75 AEQ Capital cost estimate 1s based in| Operating expense would be SF()) :\I?Q B:C of 9 positions (3 per watch}. If convertible, particularly 3t Den&
Conventional recent experience but is order | much higher given the size of ] a second ship was required in ’ -
Connector . . however estimate . . where water depth and wind
Ship of magniture only. crew and increaed fuel use fori the future it would necessitate \
or improvements ) i exposure may not be suitable for
double the higher qualified i
{75 AEQ s conversion;
. positions (and up to 10 more R R .
conventional over ositions - 5 per watch X 2 Maodifications to BUCK vehicle
64 AEQ BSC) is P b - holding compound miay be
watches) . . X
tempered by longer required to improve loading
in-port time. efficiency/ achieve target
513 throughput;DENW holding
compound may require mods 1o
suit location of lay-by berth. (DW
or BB where would crews be)
are Homsa
DEPLO sitio
Rte |Po n Port
21 #1  |Denman island [ Quinsam
AVAILAR Example of 2%
annual growth Route F23 F24 F25 F26 F27 F23 F29 F31 F32 F33 F36 F37 F38 F39 F40 F41 F42 F43 F44
i 63 AEQ N
PEA ASO

Avallable Capacity - Legend

5%1p15% 15%1080% 30%i050% 504 o 75%

»T5%

|_] increased capacity introdueed




Defer
Expansion -
Existing BSC

with

Supplementary
Vessel during
peak period-
Kahloke to
F2034 and then
purchase new
Island Class

Baynes Sound Connector, 45 AEQ, example of Peak Season Available Capacity with 2% growth annually

Route F23 F24 F25 F26 F27 F28 F29 F30 F31 F32 F33 F34 F35 F36 F37 F38 F39 F40 f41 F42 F43 F44 F45 F46

21

1

NPV |

Vessel Capital

Post F2034 purchase of

Service
Overview

BSC operating 14 to
17 RT's daily plus
shuttling during
peak periods.

Reliablity and

Berth Capital Redundancy

| People Workforce

Mandates an ongoing need for
conventional berths (as well as
the BSC berths} to suppart

operatians and refits. Denman

Future Growth
Option

Capacity expansion could

Flexibility

Risk

Conventional vessel build

BSC - {with or . X ) . L be realized through longer )
. additiona! Island Class vessel . Secondary vessel West conventional berth requires|Two ship operation increased . . eele more certain but also more
without ) . . . . \ . e day for 2nd ship during Increased flexibility through ) o
. BSC may need repowering but |Higher costs during peak period|operating 10RT's . . upgrade to support full highway |[reliability and redundacy. i . ) i expensive.
repowering . . . Conventional vessel requires L ) peak periods, shuttling shuttling on 2 ships; longer
. new maintenance approach to operate Kahioke, Using [daily, peak only. ) loads and replacement may be  |Availablity of conventional | ., N )
project) . ] . . incrementa workforce of 10 . ; both ships during peak operating on 2nd ship;
may alleviate need. Braking and estimates approved for Risk of berth ", . required as early as F2030; berths increases redundancy. ) R ) i
. . _ ) \ positions on Kahlgke with ) . R X . periods and extending operational period
) cooling soiutions required but summer 2023 operation. conflicts due to ) e Modifications to BUCK vehicle Repowering, hull coating and . - X
2nd ship ) . higher gualifications for , . . shuitling/longer hours for |of 2nd ship, replace 2nd ship
) may not need capital delays with one . . holding compound may be maintenance regime changes ; i )
operating } K . licensed officers. ) . , o i~ BSC during non peak with larger CV; BSC expansion
. Na Incremental capital cost vessel {10 min required to improve loading shauld give higher reliability of . ) . )
seasonally during . . T i periods and extending use |still available
peak period until F2034 by using Kahloke /3/ cycle) could have efficiency/ achieve target BSC of second vessel durin
during peak period to F2034, s. 1 negative impact on throughput; DENW holding non peak periad 8
throughput. coimpound may require mods to P
Summer 2023 will stdt location of lay-by berth,
reveal scape of
issue
Rte [Position Home
Port
21 #1  |Penmanisland Baynes Sound Connector
21 #2  |Buckley Bay Kahloke NEW SEASONALLY DEPLOYED Island Ctass
Example of 2% Ava'lable Capacity - *egend

annual growth
21 AEQ Kahloke,
47 AEQ New

F23 F24 F25 F26

F27 F28 F29 F30

F31 F32 F33 F34

F35

F36 F37 F38 F39 F40 F41 F42 F43 F44 F45 Fae | |

ta 5%

5% to 15% 15910 30%

30%1050% S0%to75%

»75%

[:Iincréased capacity introduced

47 AEQ

.13




Defer
Expansion -
Existing BSC
with
Supplementary
Vessel during
peak period-
Kahloke to
F2034 and then
rely on relief
Istand Class
vessel for
summer peak
period only.

Details

Repowering BSC
{only if required,
see note above)

NPV I

Baynes Sound Connector, 45 AEQ, example of Peak Seoson Available Capacity with 2% growth annually

Route F23 F24 F25 F26 F27 F28 F29 F30 F31 F32 F33 F34 £35 F36 F37 F38 F39 F40 F41 F42 F43 F44 FA5 F46
21 |

Vessel Capital

vessels, BSC may need
repowering but new
maintenance approach may
alleviate need, Braking and
cooling solutions required but
may not need capital

No incremental capital for new

OpEx

Increased operating costs of
second vessel. |

No incremental capital cost s. 13
until F2034 by using Kahloke
during peak period to F2034.
H N R|E|R
ome
Rte |Position cl|lel|lole
ot |G| E|S|S
21 11 Denman Island &
21 #2 Buckley Bay ahloke

Service
Overview

People Workforce

Berth Capital

Reliablity and
Redundancy

Future Growth
Option

BSC operating 14 to
17 RT's daily plus
shuttling during
peak periods.

Secondary vessel
operating 10 RT's
daily, peak only.
Risk of berth
conflicts due to
delays with one
vessel (10 min
cycle) could have
negative impact on
throughput,
Summer 2023 wiil
reveal scope of
issue

Conventional vessel requires
incremental workforce of 10
positicns on Kahloke with
higher qualifications for
licensed officers.

Mandates an ongoing need for
conventional berths {as well as
the BSC berths) to support

operations and refits. Denman

West conventional berth requires

upgrade to support full highway
loads and replacement may be
required as early as F2030;
Modifications to BUCK vehicle
holding compound may be
required to improve loading
efficiency/ achieve target
throughput; DENW holding
compound may require mods to
suit location of lay-by berth.

Twao ship operation increased
reliability and redundacy.
Availahlity of conventional
berths increases redundancy.
Repowering, hull coating and
maintenance regime changes
should give higher reliability of
BSC

?? Refit should include guide
sheave and bulkwark mods to
extend Operational weather
window {contact between
apron and ship currently limits
berthing) ?? notsure what
this is for PS

Capacity expansion could
be realized through [onger
day for 2nd ship during

peak periods, shuttling
both ships during peak
periods and

shuttling/longer hours for

BSC during non peak
periods and future
expansion of BSC

Flexibility

Increased flexibility through
shuttling on 2 ships; longer
gperating on 2nd ship;
extending operational period
of 2nd ship, replace 2nd ship
with larger CV; BSC expansion
still available |

6 13

Risk

s. 13

Flaxibilty for unexpected
growth. Mew management
challenge of two ship
operation, offset in part by
two berth configuration in
both ports.

Route F23 F24 F25 F26 F27 F28 F29 F30

21 i

Dl nereased capacity introduced

Available Capacity - Legend

0% to 5%

EXto15% 15%t030% 30%1w050% S50%io75%

>75%




Defer
Expansion -
Existing BSC
and complete
expansion in
F2034 with
Supplementary
Vessel during
peak period-
Kahloke to
F2034 and then
rely on relief
Island Class
vessel for
summer peak
period only.

DEPLOYMENT

PLAN

Details ’ NPV

Repowering and
expanding BSC in
F2034 should
growth require
additional
capacity

Baynes Sound Connector, 45 AEQ, example of Peak Season Available Capacity with 2% growth annually

ute F23 F24 F25 F26 F27 F28 F29 F30 F31 F32 F33 F34 F35 F36 F37 F38 F39 F40 F41 F42 F43 £44 F45 F46
21

Vessel Capital

Future BSC expansion and
repowering - scope of
repowering still to be finalized.
BSC may need repowering prior
10 expansion but new
maintenance approach may
alleviate need. Braking and
cooling solutions required ASAP
but may not need capital No
incremental capital cost until
F2034 by using Kahloke during
peak peripd to £2034.

Increased operating costs of

second vessel,

b

Is. 13

s Home
Rte |Position Port
21 #1 Denman Island f2is{®)
21 H2 Buckley Bay

Kahloke

Service
Overview

BSC operating 14 to
17 RT's daily plus
shuttling during
peak periods.

Secondary vessel
aperating 10 RT's
daily, peak only.
Risk of berth
conflicts due to
delays with one
vessel {10 min
cycle) could have
negative impact on
throughput.
Summer 2023 will
reveal scope of
issue

People Workforce

Conventional vesse! requires
incremental workforce of 10
positions on Kahloke with
higher gualifications for
licensed officers.

Berth Capital

Mandates an ongoing need for
conventional berths (as well as
the BSC berths} to suppart
operations and refiis. Denman
West conventional berth requives
upgrade to support full highway
loads and replacement may be
required as early as F2030;
Modifications to BUCK vehicle
helding compound may he
required to imprave loading
efficiency/ achieve target
throughput; DENW holding
compound may require mods to
suit focation of lay-by berth.

Reliablity and
Redundancy

Two ship operation increased
reliability and redundacy.
Availablity of conventional
berths increases redundancy,
Expansion of BSC would
address repowering, hull
coating and maintenance
regime.

?? Refit should include guide
sheave and bulkwark meds to
extend Operational weather
window {contact between
apron and ship currently limits
berthing) 72

|

Future Growth
Option

Capacity expansion could
be realized through longer
day for 2nd ship during
peak periods, shuttling
both ships during peak
periods and
shuttling/longer hours for
BSC during non peak
perieds and future
expansion of BSC to cover
growth in non peak
periods

Flexibility Risk

Increased flexibility through
shuttling on 2 ships; longer
operating on 2nd ship;
extending operational period
of 2nd ship, BSC expansion as
growth dictates | \

Flexibilty for unexpected
growth. New management
challenge of two ship
operation, offset in part by
two berth configuration in
both ports.

s. 13

Route Ff23 F24 F25 F26 F27 F28 F23 F30

21 |

Dlncreased capasity introduced

Avajlable Capacity - Legznd

| I I I

0% % 5% S¥ito 15% 15%t0 0% 30% to50% 50X 1075%

>75%




Rasmussen, Shauna

S — N
From: Simpson, Peter

Sent: January 12, 2023 441 PM

To: Elliott, Scott

Cc: Terry Wright; Doyle, Joanne; Hancyk, Lesley
Subject: RE: Komo Gway - Updated Options/NPVs
Attachments: RE: BSC Expansion Project

Hi Scott

That makes sense to me. I've attached the full document on breakdown as provided by Sam Amuson for you do double

check against.
Peter

From: Elliott, Scott

Sent: January 12, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Simpson, Peter

Cc: Terry Wright ; Doyle, Joanne ; Hancyk, Lesley
Subject: RE: Komo Gway - Updated Options/NPVs

Hi Peter, | just need a bit of clarity from you or others on the best high level figures to reflect in the NPV once taking out
the battery electric piece. s 17
- s. 17
s. 17 s- 17 ]
For this latest vers,on, had high level & rounded estimates'of for repowering/electrffication {vessel and shoreside
combined) and for BSC expansion, This added up to I then added another to those estimates, based
on another note from you, which brought the total up to For simplicity, in the options where the two pieces were
broken out separately, | just added a simple 110) eacp/so for repowering/electrification and
then for BSC expansion__s. 17
s. 17 s. 1
s. 17| s. 17 |
h

Your note below has a different set of figures ferth
that is effectively the figure that | then added

-

powering/electrification. I am guessing

o1 UM
How about I take justthe vessel $ below of add another contingency, taking it ta and run with that

s. 17 figure for the BSC repowering (seems very conservative if we aren’t going battery operated). For the BSC expansion, [
Ene\ figure | currently have. So...the combined option now totals {compared to the

previous. ).l 17 s. 17~

S
a

Does that make sense?

Thanks,
Scott.

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@khkcferries.com>

Sent: January 11, 2023 10:51 AM

To: Elliott, Scott <scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>; Doyle, Joanne
<Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley. Hancyk@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway - Updated Options/NPVs




Hi Scott — thanks for this, very clear and concise. Some follow up. S, 13\

+ Based on the our discussion with Engineering/Bruce P, our thinking is that =

According to Sam Amusan

Terminal {Including Contingency)

Vessel (including Contingancy}

¢ Under Option 2 Conventional ferry there is both QLU and 5 year refit costs otal)in F2041 - have these
been double counted or are they truly separate items — please advise s. 17| 8. ] 7

* Under Options with Kahloke summer service the costing for 5 day service is L I which
then rises to for 7 day — checking on what changed, e.g. the new added Sr Chief Engineer can sail Kahloke

in summeror..? 547

Thanks again, talk soon
Peter

From: Elliott, Scott <scott.elliott@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 10, 2023 5:05 PM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>; Doyle, Joanne
<Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@hcferries.com>

Subject: Komo Gway - Updated Options/NPVs

Hi all, | have realigned the options and made quite a few updates to the NPV analysis based on what | believe is the
latest and greatest (from Peter, Joanne, James, and my team on the Opex side).

While lots of tweaks have been made, the overall resuits are quite similar with Options 1, 4, and 5 having 25 year NPVs
very close to one ancther (somewhat depending on how much contingency gets attached to the assumed cost of the
cable ferry expansion/electrification/repowering) while the NPVs for two options that involve building conventicnal
vessels are significantly worse.

s. 13,517 |

Let me know if we should have ameeting to-walk through this. I'd also appreciate a few more sets of eyes on it as |
caught a few minor errors/inconsistencies between the options today.

Regards,
Scott.



From: Weigol rew

To: Do panne

Subject: FW: Timing

Date: January 15, 2023 3:05:52 PM

Attachments: Depman West TraCR Jan 13 2023 AM,pdf
Depnman West T) ni4 AM.pdf

Depman West TraGR Jan 15 2023 AM.pdf

Hi Joanne,

Here were the times over the weekend, traffic is still at 50% so | think it's safe to double the
numbers for peak traffic.

Regards,

Andy Weigold

Sr. Master, Route 17, Salish Class

Sr. Master, Route 21, Baynes Sound Connectar
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

1300 Ellenor Rd., Comox, BC, YSM 4B3

Andrew.Weigcld@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

From: Ireland, Steve <Steve.lreland@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 15, 2023 1:41 PM

To: Weigold, Andrew <Andrew. Weigald@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Timing

OK Andy, I’ve got enough sample now to be confident in these numbers. #3 swings the
widest, as the interval depends on how/if walk-ons are spaced out between unload and next
load. The other three are quite consistent.

TracR attached for the three survey days, Denman West only. I've measured both sides, [
don’t see a significant difference between the two terminzls. The biggest variations come
from crew practice and the walk-ons factor:

1. 44 sec (ranging 28-56)
2. 12 (8-20)

3. 27 (15-43)

4. 59 (44-83)

Steve Ireland
ASTO Operator / Relief Lead Operator
Baynes Sound Connector, Route 21



s. 15,19

From: Weigold, Andrew <Andrew.Weigcld@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 13, 2023 1:44 PM

To: Ireland, Steve <Steve.lreland@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Timing

If you could send me today’s with traffic stats and Il share it with strategic planning with the
caveat for more numbers to come that represent different conditions.

Andy

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Frem: Ireland, Steve <Steve Ireland@beferries.com>
Date: Friday, Jan 13, 2023 at 1:31 PM

To: Weigold, Andrew <Andrew. Weigold@hcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Timing

Ok, collecting times today — could | also do this Sat. & Sun AMs, to get us better averages? There's a
wide swing on #3 especially, due to variables. I'd have it ready Sunday.

By Tracer, do you mean just attach the traffic stats form these watches? Maybe you'd like to know
specifically which sailing is related to each time interval?

Steve

From: Weigold, Andrew <Andrew Weigol cterries.com>
Sent: January 12, 2023 4:04 PM

To: Ireland, Steve <Steve. Ireland@beferries.com>
Subject: RE: Timing

Can you include the tracer when you run the numbers

Andy Weigold

Sr. Master, Route 17, Salish Class

Sr. Master, Route 21, Baynes Sound Connector
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

‘t.‘—\\

Andrew, Weigold@bcferries.com

From: Ireland, Steve < e.lrela cferri m>
Sent: January 12, 2023 2:05 PM

To: Weigold, Andrew <Andrew. Weigold@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Timing



A snapshot from just now at BBay:

1. 35
2. 14
3. 29
4. 54

| can do this through tomorrow and get a better sense with averages.

Steve

From: Weigeld, Andrew <Andrew.Weigold@bcferries.com:>
Sent: January 12, 2023 1:51 PiM

To: Ireland, Steve <Steve Ireland@bcferries.com>

Subject: Timing

Can you time a couple things for me as close as possible to the second. It’s for assessing how
much time we will take with a bigger cable ferry.

1. Time from in dock until passengers start walking off.

2. Time from closing footsie gate to rolling passengers

3. Once LVO time to start loading again from when the last vehicle is on the apron.
4. Time from last vehicle onboard to departure.

Thanks
Andy

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)



TO: Booth.BuckleyBay@bclerries.com -

Date: 13 JAN

Lead Operator S |re|and

2021 watch B

AM

Circle One

=1

TraCR Statistics Recording Sheet for Uncontrolled Terminals

route: 21 |
Crew Size 4 veEsseL: Baynes Sound Connector Please submit completed record to your reporting terminal Immediately foifowing the end of your shift.
ARRAIVE DEPi;:‘)ro CLDC:;G? BUS | SEMI COMVEH | PVOH PVUH MG BICYCLE PAX Cverfoad DE;:: COMMENT —
previous pi_| 0640 2 8 12
0713 | 0720 15 20
0752 | 0803 1 1 29 68
0833 | 0840 1 24 30
0911 0940 1 28 45
1012 | 1041 29 44
1114 | 1146 2 33 45
1218 | 1245 2 21 30
1317 | 1340 3 29 50

e e e e e e et | e




f

TO:- Booth.BuckleyBay@bcfesries.com -
. =BCFerrifes

pate: 14 JAN 2023 watchA B AM TraCR Statistics Recording Sheet for Uncontrolled Terminals
Circle One
Lead Operator Slreland

Crew Size vEsseL: Baynes Sound Connector Please submit completed record to your reporting lerminal immedialety following the end of your shift.
ARRIVE DEP::']FD cn.ocgs? BUS | SEmMl | COMVEH | PVOH PVUH miC BICYCLE PAX Ouarlgad 05.533 COMMENT
previous P | 0640 3 4
0715 | 0720 4 5
0754 | 0800 5 7
0836 0842 1 22 35
0912 | 0940 31 51
1012 | 1041 1 28 55
1116 | 1147 1 17 33
1217 | 1245 1 1 23 44
1324 | 1340 2 15 27




TO: Booth.BuckleyBay@bcferries.com -
| ~BCFerries

pate: 15 JAN 2023 warch B AM TraCR Statistics Recording Sheet for Uncontrolled Terminals
Circle One
lead Operator S_lreland

vesseL:; Baynes Sound Connector Please submit compieted record fo your reporting terminal immediately following the end of your shifi.

Crew Size

<o coc __ I o
ARRIVE DEPART DG? BUS | SEMI COM VER

PVOH PVUH MiC BICYCLE PAX Overload | _ Code COMMENT
Previous P _| 0641 6 °

0714 | 0720 4 6

0753 | 0800 S 7

0913 | 0940 1 27 51

1012 | 1041 1 25 57

1113 | 1146 19 29

1219 | 1246 20 32

1318 | 1341 1 21 42




From: Dayle, Joanne

To: "Terry Wright”

Cc: Simpson, Peter

Subject: RE: Slide Content

Date: January 16, 2023 1:11:00 PM

Great, thank you will update slide deck. Hope you are having a great time in Whistler!

From: Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>
Sent: January 16, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>
Cc: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Slide Content

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Joanne
As promised here is my suggested content for the first two slides:

Purpose of the Presentation:

¢ Provide BCF Executive with options and a recommendation in respect to the BSC
» Provide BCF Executive with an overview of the work undertaken to develop and evaluate the

options
Current Situation:

¢ Higher than expected growth on Route 21 has resulted in a need for increased capacity during
the peak summer season
e The increased capacity will be met in the short term by the use of the Kahloke to supplement
summer service
« While the BSC has a good reliability record there are a number of unresolved issues currently
being managed:
o Overheating of the hydraulic moters
o Bolt cracking on the fly wheel
o Inability to use the dynamic braking system
o Hull fouling
« Management of these issues has recently been shifted to Fleet Engineering
e Conventional berths at the Denman West terminal have a limited life expectancy



Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Elliott, Scott

Sent: January 17, 2023 2:53 PM

To: Carpendale, Joanne

Subject: FW: Komo Gway NPV

Attachments: Komo Gway Options NPV V5 (Jan 12).xlsx
HiJoanne,

Attached is the Komo Gway NPV analysis that Lesley and | showed you on Monday.

Regards,
Scott.

From: Elliott, Scott

Sent: lanuary 17, 2023 2:51 PM

To: Simpsan, Peter ; Doyle, Joanne ; 'Terry Wright'; Hancyk, Lesley
Subject: Komo Gway NPV

Hi Peter and co,
Attached is the latest version of the NPV analysis. Yesterday, Lesley and | walked Joanne through this at a high level so

the meeting next Monday won't be the first she has seen it.

A reminder | will be on vacation unitil January 30 but Lesley is familiar and will represent Finance on this while [ am
away.

Regards,
Scott.



s. 17

Options

Non Discounted Cash Outflows ($M)

to 2026 |  to2034

25 Year NPV
Discounted at 7%

Misc Comments

Option 1: Expansion of BSC to 64 AEQ & Repowering (by F2027)

Option 2: Replace with Conventional 685 AEQ vessel in F2027

Option 3: Defer Expansion decision: B5C as is with Kahloke to 2034
and then replace Kah with IC (extra ship build)

Option 4: Defer Expansion decision: BSC as is with Kahloke to 2034
and then rely on relief IC for summer only {and shuttle in shoulders)

Option 5: Defer Expansion decision: BSC as is with Kahloke to 2034
and expand BSC and rely on relief IC for summer only (if high traffic
increase exceeds shuttle capacity)

Optivon S Defer Erponsi
s expand B

ndecision: BAC as (5 with Kehioke 1o 2034

ntthet ¢

A =7
D/I I
Base opticon in capital plan but with electrhcm/aﬁor/maved. The BSC expansion &
repowering cost is assumed to be contingency on latest cost estimate)

Expensive to build and operate a new 65 AEQ conventional vessel

Becomes an expensive/unrealistic option if an incremental Island Ciass is constructed
to serve as the supplemental vessel (in peak + season) upon the Kahloke's retirement.
Also, incurs caretaking costs remainder of year

Defers near term decision on the BSC expansion but is partially offset by the higher
incremental operating cost of the supplementary vessel. NPV is starting to look better
than option 1 {in part due to increased contingency on cable ferry
expansion/repowering in Option 1 and a reduced cost on Kahloke summer
supplemental service that Option 4 benefits from). Requires a relief IC vessel from the
IC Phase 4 huild program that is effectively surplus in the summer period (cost to
aquire vessel and maintain outside of the peak season not included in this option).

Interesting high capacity option if peak season traffic continues with a high growth
scenario. In 2034, there is both an IC supplemental in the peak and a year round
expanded cable ferry.

Fesendnlly Gooion 5 without operating o sunime

r supplemental vessel after Kahloke

reterenn and e Nie ferev elnmsio., in _ a4




From: erry Wright

To: Simpson, Peter; Doyle, Joanne
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: BSC Review Jan 2023 v1 spjedit.pptx
Date: January 19, 2023 1:48:06 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is sate.

Hi
Sorry, | pushed send by accident. | have noted my comments to Peter’s comments in red below

It seems that we may have a disagreement on repowering between Stephen and Bruce —when you
read their comments on the recommendations slide.  We will have to be sure we cover off these

views in our presentation — even if we don’t change the slide

See yau tomorrow — as mentioned | will come down around 1015 and will need the use of a space
until 1130 to do a board call if that is ok

Thx

From: Terry Wright
Sent: January 19, 2023 1:44 PM
To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>; Dovle, Joanne <joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: BSC Review Jan 2023 v1 spjedit.pptx

From: Simpsan, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcfersies.com>
Sent: January 19, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Terry Wright <terrywright@ipsconsulting.ca>; Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Do beferries >
Subject: FW: BSC Review Jan 2023 v1 spjedit.pptx

Please see gttached input. For your comments.

My comments on their input:

SJ — remove braking comment; seems okay given the commentin blue [ am ok

5) — maintenance going to Engineering — not technically current but okay to add agreed

5] — not understanding line: the 12 min transit is today but is being address (stated in sub-bullet);
the assumption Is that any future transit issues will be the same for BSC or BSC-E —

BP - what are assumptions? Included in the NPV analysis — assumption is it will cost more in the

future @

why




Re BP comments in his email.
¢ The NPV is part of the rationale — the uncertainty of 2 ship service is addressed (Next Steps)
and the other part of the rationale is the uncertainty on Expansion costs and performance.
» Escalating shipyard costs re deferral —check with Lesley these were included in NPV — the

s. 13

» Recommendation of Deferral options is ‘subject o’ the Sept reviews — don’t change but let
Bruce know that will address his concern Agreed

From: Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@hbcferries.com>
Sent: January 19, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>
Cc: Jones, Stephen <Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Bajwa, Karan <Karan.Bajwa@bcferries, >
Subject: RE: BSC Review Jan 2023 v1 spjedit.pptx

Peter, s.13

Attached is the presentation with input from Steve (in red) an:;l/me (in blue). My particular
discomfort was and is

Bruce Paterson, P.Eng, M.Eng

Director, Naval Architecture, Engineering British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Tel: (250) 978-1385
Cell: S s.15,19
Fax: (250} 978-1166
bruce.paterson ferries.com
WWW

Safety and Operational Readiness

NMotice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may coniain information that is privileged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, pleasa notify thea sender
immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments,

From: Jones, Stephen <5t ies.com:>
Sent: January 19,2023 7:20 AM

To: Paterson, Bruce <Bryce . Paterson@bcferries.com>
Subject: BSC Review Jan 2023 v1 spjedit.pptx



Bruce,

| have already reviewed and commented on the attached document.

Suggest you review it and add your comments to this one and then get it to Peter, rather than us
sending in separate reviews.

Karan, pls also review this today.
Thanks,
Steve

Stephen Jones

Executive Director, Engineering
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
C: s. 15,19
stephen.jones@bcferries.com
beferries.com

~tice

This message, inciuding any attachinants, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or
grampt from disclosure. Tt s intended only for the person to whom s ad-ressed uniess eypressly
authorized otherwise by the sender., If you are not an authorized recipiant, please notify the sender
irmmediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

[____ __

From: Adarns, James

Sent: January 19, 2023 1:53 PM

Te: Simpson, Peter; Doyle, Joanne; Jones, Stephen; Paterson, Bruce; Elliott, Scott; Hancyk,
Lesley, Terry Wright

Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Attachments: BSC Review Jan 2023 v1_JA Edits.pptx

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Peter,

See attached in red font for several minor suggested edits on pages 3 and 4. w/s 17

Regards,

James Adams, P.Eng.

Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferrv Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
i » i o
james.adams@bcferries.com S, T& 19

bcferries.com

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 18, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen <Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce
<Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Adams, James <}ames.Adams@ bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott
<scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bhcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: Komo Gway

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Please find attached the PPT we intend to present to the executive on January 23 {we will forward to them on
Friday). Please advise by end of day Thursday if you see any inaccuracies that need to be corrected.

Thanks

Peter

Peter Simpson

Director, Fleet Operations Strategy

Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250.978.1163 C: \

s. 15,19 1




peter.simpson@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

Netice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

FYI —this was my take on things....

Bruce Paterson, P.Eng, M.Eng

Director, Naval Architecture, Engineering British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Tel: (250) 978-1385
Cell:
Fax: {250) 578-1166

Paterson, Bruce

January 19, 2023 1:58 PM

Adams, James

FW; BSC Review Jan 2023 v1 spjedit.pptx
BSC Review Jan 2023 v1 spj_RBPedit.pptx

515,19

bruce.paterson@bcferries.com

www bclerries.com

Safety and Operational Readiness

Mol el

This message, including any attachmants, is confidential and ey contatn information that is privilaged o exempt from disclosure. It

is intended only for the person to whom it is addrassed unless expresslv authorized othe:

viise by the gender. If you are noft an

authorized recipient, please noidfy the sendsr immediately and permansently destroy all copias of this message and any attachments.

From: Paterson, Bruce

Sent: January 19,2023 11:00 AM
To: peter.simpsan@bcferries.com
Cc: Stephen Jones (Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com) <Stephen.ones@hcferries.com>; Karan Bajwa

{Karan.Bajwa@bcferries.com) <Karan.Bajwa@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: BSC Review Jan 2023 v1 spjedit.pptx

Peter,

s. 13
/

Attached is the presentation with input from Steve (in red) and me {in hlue). My particular discomfort was and is /

Bruce Paterson, P.Eng, M.Eng

Director, Naval Architecture, Engineering British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Tel: (250) 978-1385

Cell:
Fax: (250) 978-1166

s.15,19

bruce.paterson @bcferries.com

www.bcferries.com

Safety and Operational Readiness

b R



This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person o whom it is addreszed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.

From: Jones, Stephen <Stephen.Jones@ pcferries.com>
Sent: January 19,2023 7:20 AM

To: Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>
Subject; BSC Review Jan 2023 v1 spjedit.pptx

Bruce,

I have already reviewed and commented on the attached document.

Suggest you review it and add your comments to this one and then get it to Peter, rather than us sending in separate
reviews.

Karan, pls also review this today.
Thanks,
Steve

Stephen Jones
Executive Director, Engineering
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
C: - s.15 19
stephen.jones@hcferries.com

bcferries.com

Pt oA

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is priviieged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed uniess expressly authorized othervise by the sender. If you are not an
autherized recipient, please notify the sender imimediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



23-10-27

Baynes Sound Connector Review

Executive Update

January 23, 2023

~BCFerries

PURPOSE

-
N -

¢ Provide BCF Executive with :
options and a recommendation '
in respect to the BSC

+ Provide BCF Executive with an
overview of the work
undertaken to develop and
evaluate the options




Overview of Options considered

. Overview of Evaluation Method

' . Evaluation of Options 1 to 5

-Recommendation for future of Route 21 service

- ow

Next steps_ -

- -

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
While the BSC has a good refiability record there are a number of unresolved issues
currently being managed:

- Overheating of the hydraulic motors

s. 13

- Bolt cracking on the Buli-wheel (also impacti::c utitization of new brake system)

— Hull fouling slowing crossing times

Maintenance responsibility for the BSC is transitioning to Fleet Engineering Apr 1,
2023

Conventional berths at the Denman West terminal have a limited life expectancy




Slide 4




23-10-27

WHY?

Traftic levels from Route 22 exceed capacity in the summer
* Quinitsa deployment at Hornby Increases AEQ throughput onto Route 21
- 44 AEQ Route 22 ship will create ‘pulses’ of traffic arriving at Denman West at same time Denman based traffic
Is travelling
+ Combination of Route 21 demand & larger ‘pulses’ of Route 22 demand will cause lineups back into
the village at top of hill; overwhelm the intersection and create potentially unsafe and unmanageable
traffic convergence

[Qption
Vil
(e-Lac L
s dlgntle |Of Peav ] !
€ pamie ] Svaliable ¢ i - Ly gond
Capacity  |Shouldw [l e
L—n e — CHIoBH  SHLLSN LSNBMEN 1OKLNK SN o7ih

Transit times for Route 21 are interdependent with capacity offered while shuttling
« Currently achieving 12 minute transits is reducing benefits of shuttling
- Require improved transit times {maintenance and powering solutions in progress)

* Expansion of BSC (to 64AEQ) requires longer in-port times, off-setting 40% increase in capacity to
best case estimate of 20% (during shuttling mode assuming same transits btw BSC & Expanded

s.13 | Bso
e

EVALUATION TEAM

NS

¢« Primary Team
- Peter Simpsan, Director Fleet Operations Strategy
- Joanne Doyle, Manager Fleet Strategic Planning
- Stephen Jones, Executive Director Engineering
- Bruce Paterson, Director Naval Architecture Fleet Technical
- James Adams, Project Manager Terminal Construction
- Scott Elliott, Director Corporate Pianning
- Lesley Hancyk, Manager Financial Planning & Analysis
- Teirry Wright, IPS Consulting

+ Subject Matter Experts
- Megan Caldwell, Regional Manager Terminal Operations
- Captain Ciaudio Raduta, Fleet Operations
- Captain Andrew Weigold, Fleet Operations
~ Darren Johnston Executive Director Fleet Operations
- Jordan Knutsen Director Terminal Operations
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23-10-27

OVERVIEW OF OPTIONS CONSIDERED R

Primary Opticns Other Optians (efiminated)

1. Expansion of BSC to 64 AEQ » Replace BSC with existing Conventional
V | i

2. Replace BSC with Conventional Vesse! ~7¢ AEQ assel (Quinsam)

) ¢ Convert BSC to 2 Conventional Vessel
3. Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with @ 2? ship (21 - 47 AEQ) N

s. 13 | ¢ No change to BSC, Operate new route
T between Hornby and Vancouver Island

4. Supplement BSC (45 AeQ) with a 279 ship (21 - 47 AEQ)

s. 13

5. Supplement BSC (45 aAEQ) with & 209 ship (21 - 47 AEQ)

s. 13 |

-

OVERVIEW OF OPTIONS EVALUATION

Criteria Used Key Assumptions

* People Workforce +«  Growth - 0.41% %0 2% annually Total
+ Reliability and Redundancy Vehicles

» Flexibility « ICV Ph4 availability of relief vessel for
« Risk Summer Operations for Route 21

« Kahloke remains in fleet until ICV Ph4 relief
vessel is in service

* Al BSC options include repowering (but not
full electrification of Terminal/Vesse!)

» Added seasonal workforce in Options 3,4,5

» Future Growth Option
» Financial

s.13_|
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23-10-27

OPTION 1 - BSC Expansion

Description:
Expand Baynes Sound Connectar from 45 AEQ
to 64 AEQ

OPTION 2 - Replace with Conventional Vessel ) \

Description:
Replace Baynes Sound Connector 145 aea) with a
Canvantional Vessel (70 4€0)

A7

9




23-10-27

OPTION 3

s.13,s.1

Description:
Maintain Baynes Sound Connector (s AE0) and suppart with Supplementary

Vessel during peak period - Kahloke (21 aec) to F2034 and then purchase new
Islan 47 AE

10

OPTION 4

Description:

Maintain Baynes Sound Connector (45 Aa) and support with Supplementary
Vessel during peak period - Kahloke (21 a2} to F2034 and rely on relief Island
Class vessel (47 AeQ) i

11
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23-10-27

OPTION 5

s. 13, s. |

Description:

Defer Expansion of Baynes Sound Connector until F2034

Support route with supplementary vessel during peak periods - Kahloke 21 220 to F2034
and then the relief 1sland Class vessel (icPha - 47 aza) for summer neak period onlyv.

12

OPTION OVERVIEW

gaenge 25 Year NPV
Option Home Port n.l.l.n.i"hu.u.E Discounted at
T 1SN
1 Expand Baynes Sound s L vt I3
Connectar from 45 AEQ to 63 } Bchey SayPPvak Onty)
Fanilabic Cana ot O Paic
AEQ 1Wen 0T lefoddar
[Fack
Replace Raynes Sound St Denman s
3 | Connector (45 AEQFwitha g ek or]
Comventional Vessel {74 AEQ) | &vellable Capcity frrrr—————————————
L
Denmanis
Supplement BSC (45 AL with | *e! Bealarment p——
3 2 2nd ship {21 - 47 AEQ) T —
Procure llsnd Class 34) |+ 850 S0 shontdur- T on sve wrvn i
peak
Supplement BST {45 AEQ} with Yol Oearman ts
. 2 2nd ship {71, - 47 AEQ) Daploymen Ducky tha y (Puak Only
teland Class refief {F34) Peak Avsuble  [otpes
Oaty Capscty  Shoulda; raossswratery
=% growth TV [Fegk
D i
Vemual
Expand BSCIn F2034, Oeplayment E———
5 with Znd ship peak ek
onty Tegraehiy | |Touider
Paak

13
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23-10-27

RECOMMENDATION

s.13

NEXT STEPS

Fall review of 2-ship service
Fall review of progress made on maintenance and operational outcomes

Obtain Executive consensus cn a recommendation assuming the subject to’s are
successfully addressed and accepted

i5
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23-10-27

s. 17

OPTION #1 Details:

Expansion of the BSC to 64 AEQ & Expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector from 45

repewering project AEQ to 64 AEQ and repowering the vessel to
support operational need

s. 13

s. 17

QOPTION #2 Details:

Replace BSC with Conventional Vessel ~70 BSC replaced by newly built conventional vessel,

AEQ unique vessel, BSC sold, cable ferry berths
decommissioned




OPTION #3
Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with a 20 ship (21 -
47 AEQ)

Petails:

Kahloke (21 AEQ) Peak only to F34

Procure an ineremental Istand Class for post F34 service,
supplernentary service potential to be provided year-round

23-10-27

OPTION #4
Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with a 27 ship (21 -
47 AEQ)

Petails:

Na change to BSC

Kahloke (21 AEQ) o supplement until F34

Island Class relief vessel post F34 peak only service

19

10



23-10-27

OPTION #5 Details:
Expand BSC in F2034, Supp|ement Repowering and expanding BSC in F2034 should growth
with 2 ship peak anly

require additional capacity

20

Two Growth Scenarios ~ Available Capacity

s. 13

11



23-10-27

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

s. 1/

Octions Discountad at 7% o 2026

25 Year NPV Non Discounted Cash Qutflows {3V

b 2034

Misc Ce

ption I: Expansion of 8SC to 64 AEQ & Repowering (hy F2027)

[Qption 2: Replace with Conventional 70 AEQ vessel in F2027

[Optian 3: Defer Expansion decision: BSC as is with Kahloke to 2034
and then replace Kah with IC fextra ship build)

[Option 4: Defer Expansion decision: BSC as is with Kahloke to 2034
and then rely on relief IC for summer only (and shuttle in shouiders)
Option 5: Dafar Expansion decision: BSC 25 i with Kahloke to 2034
and expand 85C and rely on relie? IC far summer only (if high traffic
increase exceeds shuttle capacity}

rtios 5b: Defer £ anslon 4 Sapis T Kptiola o W
o iagad BT Ut it K

22

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 1

7pf'on 1: E._pinsion of CSCtao

ACQ e 0. 2r11E Jov F2027,

Laphtal - B5C Investment {Repowering & Exponsicn) in F2026 {30% contingency)

Lapital - Deriman West Converitional Besth Life Extenslon In 2024 (Full Highway tegal}

Cspital - Denman Wast C Barth Life In 2007
Capital - Qenman West Conventional Berth Full Reph: 1n 2930
Capiial - Buckley Bay C: Berth Uife In 2030 and 2040

Capital - Buckaty Bay TDP Improvemants (2rought forward from F2020 bo F2026 for |arger vessel)

Operating/Capital - BSC Refits every $Years {Isthere sny other MUU/GLL investment?) LAMP

Opamting - BSC & Cable Annual Maintenance

- Canle Change o5ty | post Expansion) of $60K peryr

Q) g- Diesel

B8C Crawing (&)

Incramentsl Sr. Chief Engineer

Summer Supplementst{ Kahloke) Unift BSC Expanded

Incremantal Crew For Expand ed 85¢(1)?

‘I‘::hl cash !Inw

Wl

25¥earnpy - Option1 [

Non Discounted Cashfiow to 2026
Non Disceuntad Cashflow to 2034

23

12



23-10-27

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 2

Option 2: Replaci with Conventional 70 AEQ voe.2) IR F2I27

Conventionel 70 AXQ) Ferry Build

Capital - Denman West C jonal Berth Full Repl rent in 2026 *Potentist ~510M less to convert cable ferry berth
Capital - Buckley Bay Conventianal Berth Upgrade for Larger vassel
Capital - Buckley Bay Canventional Berth Life Extensions in 2030 and 2040
Caphal - Buckely Bay TDP Impravemants {Brought forward fram F2030 1o F2026 for larger vessel)
Capitel - Conventione! 63 AEQ Ferrt QL1 {Approx. 2081}
Capitel - € ionel 65 AEQ Ferry MLU {just outslde of 25 years}
BSC Cperating Costs & Kghleke Summer | | through F2026
Operating/Capita! - Canventional Refits every 5 Years
Operating - C ional Annual
Operating - Diese| & Urea
C ianal Feery Crewing (7)(Based on Quinsam on RG in F2024)
Sale value of B3C? Offset by any cable ferry decomissioning costs?
idual value of New Build 65 AFQ vessel in 2048
Totat cash flow
o3 d cash flow

25 Year NPV - Option 2
Non Discourted Cashflow > 2026
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2034

24

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 3

Option 3: Dof rExpansior decislon: 85C as is vith Kabuoke to 2034 atd then replace dab with 1C (2n1ra ship build)

s. 17

Caplta! - BSC $rivestment (Repowar nly)

Caplta! - Denman West Conventional Berth Lite Extensidn In 2024 {Full Highway Legal)

Capitz] - Benman West G Berth Life n 2027
Capital - Denman West Conventions| Berth Fali Replecement fn 203¢:

| Capital - Buckiey Bay C. Berth Ufe Extenstans in 2030 and 2640

Capital - Buckely Bey TOP Improve ments b F2030

| Oparauing/Capital - BSC Refits every S Yaurs

Oparating - BSC & CablaAnnual

Qparsting - Diesel

BSC Crewing (4)

nzremantal Sr, Chief Engineer.
Summer Sugplenental { Kahloke) Until 2039 (3 days per wk)

Summat ! [ Ratdoke) post 2030 untdl {7 days per wk)
Copttal - New Lstend Class Conventional vessefin £2039
Summes Supg! | with New istand Clays [Fual, Laia)

Hew Island Class Annual (100% d}

New island &tass Caretaking out of Pek Season (100X | + 9 months & $100K

Capital - Co LR [oXrtside 25 yaars)

Capits| - Conventional MLU {outside the 25 yaars)

Operati ng/Capitd] - Conventigna| Refity avary 5 Yaars

Residuatvalue of New Bulld [sland Class In 2048

Total cash

Disconsted orth flow

[ rearNPV-Qption 3
Nor Discountad Castilow to 202(¢
Non Discountad Cashfiow to 203¢

25

13



23-10-27

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 4

Oplion 4: Defer ExpunJion ¢ acic on: S Cas is vrih € iloha t 12024 ana hew relr o ral=f IC for stmimer on - {aw shutt'a = s jou! Jers)

Capital - BSC tavi Only}

Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth Life Extensian in 2024 {Full Highway Legal]

Copital - Denman West Conventlonal Berth wife Extansion 1n 2027

Capital - Denman West & | Berth Full Repl; In 203G
Capltal - Buckiey Bay C ) Berth Life i 2030 and 246

Capital - Buckely Bay TDP Impravements inF2030

Opa Htlmﬂgﬂﬂl - B5C Relits every § Years

|_Operating - BSC & Cabie Annual

Operating - Diese!

BSC Crewing (e}

Incr | $r. Chief Enginear

Surnmer Suppleméntal { Kehioke] Untit 2036 (S days per wk)

Surmimer Supplemental [ Kahloke) pest 2030 until retirement (7 days per wkj

L 1{IC) in SummerOonly

Shouider Season Incraased BSC Shuttling

Totel cash flow

Digtounited cash flow

25 Year NOV - Option & |

Non Discounted Cashflow to 2026
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2034

s. 17

26
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS — OPTION 5
Couor 5: Defer Expr asion “ecis' >~ 85C as s w"th Ke"! -~ t0 20841~ enad 3.Cand rol roar " =f 12 fol su .zl m
or rlirhizhtzfficincr sz e ceelsshoit e cipe.'t )
Capital - BSC Investment (Repower Oy} S. ) 7
Caphtal - BSC Investment (Expansion]
Lapital - Denman West Conventional Berth Life Extension in 2024 (Full Highway 1egal)
Capltal - Denman West Convantional Berth Life Extension in 2027
Copital - Denman Wast Conventiona) Berth Full Replacament In 2030
Caplte! - Buckiey Bay Conventiens| Berth Life Extensions In 2030 and 2040
Capitat - Buckely Bay TOP Improvements in F2030
Cperating/Capita! - B5C Refits every § Years
Oparaing - BSC Annual Budget is 8650 next year plus the Exempt Chief Engl
|_Openiting - Incramental Cable Changaout Costs {post Expansion) of $60K peryr
Operating - Clasel —
BSCCrewlng (4)
Incremental Sr. Chiet £ng) ,
Summer Supplamentai ( Kahioke) Until 2030 {5 days per wk] ]
Summer Supplamental | Kahloke) post 2030 untl! reurement (7 days per wk)
Inaremental Crew for Expanded 85C {1)7 "J
Summer Supplh 1 (IC) In Only |
Shoulder Ssason inargased BSC Shuttling {Until Expariston)
Yotalcosh flow |
Discounted cash flow J
25'Year NPV - Qption % |
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2026
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2034
27

14
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Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Terry Wright <terry wright@ipsconsulting.ca>
Sent: January 19, 2023 2:00 PM

To: Adams, James

Cc: Simpson, Peter; Doyle, Joanne

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Komo Gway

Sensitivity: Confidential

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hilames s.13 |

| don’t understand your point about

Terry

From: Adams, James <James. Adams@bcierries.com>

Sent: Januvary 19, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Simpsan, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <loanne.Dayle@bcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen
<Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott
<scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley. Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Peter,

See attached in red font for several minor suggested edits on pages 3 and 4.

s.13,s. 17
/

Also, the executive may ask whether any of the options result in a negative to theapproved capital plan. it may be
beneficial to add a note that Option 4

Regards,

James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
james.adams@bcferries.com
beferries.com s.\lﬁ, 19

From: Simpsaon, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.cam>
Sent: January 18, 2023 5:04 PM
To: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen <Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce
<Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott
1




<scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: Komo Gway

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Please find attached the PPT we intend to present to the executive on January 23 {we will forward to them on
Friday}. Please advise by end of day Thursday if you see any inaccuracies that need to be corrected.

Thanks

Peter

Peter Simpson
Director, Fleet Operations Strategy

Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250.978.1163 C:

peter.simpson@bcferries.com s-15,19
bcferries.com

1totize:

This message, inciuding any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exarnpt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unlass expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. if you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immeadiately and permanentlv destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



From: Doyvile, Joanne

To: "Terry Wiight"; Simpson, Peter
Subject: FW: Komo Gway

Date: January 19, 2023 2:26:00 PM
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Peter & Terry,

Have to run but locking forward to the conversation tomorrow.

From: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 19, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Simpscn, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>;
lones, Stephen <Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>;
Elliott, Scott <scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Terry
Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Peter,

See attached in red font for several minor suggested edits on pages 3 and 4.3 13

Also, the executive may ask whether any of the options result in a negative to/the approved capital
plan. it may be beneficial to add a note that Option 4




Regards,

James Adams, P,Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
james.adams@bcferries.com
bcferries.com S.\I\5, 19

From: Simpson, Peter <Peier.Simpson@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 18, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Dovyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcierries.com:; Jones, Stephen <Stephen.lones@bcferries.com>;
Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.coms>;
Elliott, Scott <scott elliott@beferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley Hancvk@hcferries.com>; Terry
Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting ca>

Subject: Komo Gway

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Please find attached the PPT we intend 1o present to the executive on January 23 {we will forward to
them on Friday). Please advise by end of day Thursday if you see any inaccuracies that need to be
corrected.

Thanks

Peter

Peter Simpson

Director, Fleet Operations Strategy
Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250.978.1163 C:
peter.simpson@bcferries.com 545 19

beferries.com

Motion

This message, including any attachments, is ¢onfidential and may contain information that is privileged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended coniy for the persen to whom it is addressed unless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipiant, plaasa notify the sender
immeadiately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Simpson, Peter

Sent: January 20, 2023 9:00 AM

To: Doyle, Joanne; Terry Wright; Hancyk, Lesley
Subject: FW: Kemo Gway

Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks Lesley, see everyone later this morning.

From: Hancyk, Lesley

Sent: January 20, 2023 8:50 AM
To: Simpson, Peter

Subject: RE: Komo Gway
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Peter, I don't have any substantial changes, and none that impact the main content/messaging. Just
some minor points as noted below, and T will send you a separate email to respond to your question on
the capital plan piece.

s. 13 |

Some other comments for awareness:

s. & 

Lesley Hancyk, MPAcc, CPA, CA
Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis (Capital)
Finance

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1263 C:
beferries.com s.15.19

From: Simpsan, Peter <Peter.Simpson@hcferries.com>
Sent: January 19, 2023 4.05 PM

To: Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Sensitivity: Confidential

You're also joining us at 1130 tomorrow — we can include then too.
Joanne and | are briefing Brian in the morning — let me know if he needs to know your input

From: Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@hcferries.com>
Sent: lanuary 19, 2023 3:02 PM




To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Komo Gway
Sensitivity: Confidentia!

Hi Peter,

I'm reviewing and have some suggestions but I'm in a meeting till 4 so T will get this back te you a little
later, sorry.

Lesley Hancyk, MPAcc, CPA, CA
Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis (Capital)
Finance

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1263 C:
bcferries.com s. 15,19

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@hcferries.com>

Sent: January 18, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen <Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce
<Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Adams, James <James. Adams@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott
<scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry.wright@ipsconsuiting.ca>

Subject: Komo Gway

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Please find attached the PPT we intend to present to the executive on January 23 (we will forward to them on Friday).
Please advise by end of day Thursday if you see any inaccuracies that need to be corrected.

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

Rolize:

This message, including any attachiments, is confidential and mav contain information that is priviieged or exempt fram disclosure. It
is intended only for the persen to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized othierwise by the sender, If you are not an
authorized recinient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Hancyk, Lesley

Sent: January 20, 2023 $:09 AM
To: Simpson, Peter

Subject: RE: Komo Gway
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Peter,

Nothing needs to change in the document with respect to this, it doesn’t impact the analysis. Rather, it is
just an understanding of whether there are material differences in cur analysis vs. the capital plan. At a
high level, Option 1 is our baseline and it is generally consistent with our capital plan

For reference, here’s a summary main differences in our analysis compared to the proposed 12 year
capital plan:

s. 13|

Lesley Hancyk, MPAcc, CPA, CA
Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis (Capital)
Finance

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1263 C:
bcferries.com ~ 15\ 19

From: Simpson, Peter

Sent: January 20, 2023 8:18 AM
To: Hancyk, Lesley

Suhject: FW: Komo Gway
Sensitivity: Confidential

Can you look at this in preparation for the 1130 meeting. Does anything need to change?

From: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 19, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Cc: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson®@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Sensitivity: Confidential

s.13




Hi Terry, s.13
s.13_|
| was referring to the T /4

to the latest plan by fiscal year. o
to the terminal projects, the current 12-year capital plan includes
projects will be new to the capital plan. s. 13 5/17

Capital - B5C Investment [Repower Onty)

€apital - Denman West Cosventisnal BarthiLife Extension in 2024 {Full Highway Legal)

Capits! - Denman Wesy Sonyentiona Berth Life Extension in 2027

Capital - Denmat West Conventions! Berth Full Replacement in 2030

Capital - Buckley B3y Conventionasl Berth Life Extensions in 2030 and 2049

Capital - Buckely RBay TOR improvements 1n F2040

Operating/Capital - BC Refits every S¥aars
| Onerating - 85C & Cahila Arnual Malntenance

Cperating - Diessl

| BSC Crewing {4]

Ircsemesdal Sr. Chief Engineer

Samnel Supplemental | Kahlcke) Until 2030 {5 days per wkj

Burnimer Supplamental { Kanlcke) poit 2030 untl retiremert [ duys porwkj

Summer Sugplemental {IC) In Summed Only

Shou'der Seascn Indroated BSC Shuttiing

Total cash flow

’ Discounted casiy How

James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
james._adams@bcferries.com S.\lﬁ, 19
bcferries.com

From: Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>
Sent: January 19, 2023 2:00 PM
To: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>

Cc: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson @bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>

25 ¥ear NPV - Dpliond
MNeon Distownted Cashilow 10 2026
Non Rizrounted Cashfaw to 2034

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Komo Gway
Sensitivity: Confidential

he plan changes year to year, so we often refer

r. With regards
All other termina!

s. 17

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the

content is safe.

HilJames s.13 |

| don’t understand your paint about \

Terry



From: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com:

Sent: January 19, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter Simpson@hbcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <Joanne Doyle@bcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen
<Stephen.ones@bcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott
<scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancvk@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Peter,

See attached in red font for several minor suggested edits on pages 3 and 4. s.13,s.17

Also, the executive may ask whether any of the options result in a negative to the oved capital plan. It may be
beneficial to add a note that Option 4

Regards,

James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Coiumbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
iames._adams@bcferries.com S.\I\’é, 19
bcferries.com

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 18, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen <Stephen Jones@hcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce
<Bruce.Paterson®@bcferries.com>; Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott
<scott.elliott@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: Komo Gway

Impoertance: High

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

Peter Simpsen

Director, Fleet Operations Strategy

Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250.978.1163 C!

peter.s_lmpson@bcferrles.com s.\15, 19
bcferries.com

yinddos



This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information tiat is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only far the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized atherwise by the sender. If vou are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sensitivity:

S.Q

Good point,

Adams, James

January 20, 2023 12:31 PM
Hancyk, Lesley

RE: Komo Gway

Confidential

is commaon to all options. | agree that a brief note should be sufficient for

the purposes of the presentation.

Thanks,
James

James Adams, P.Eng.

Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M:

james.adams@bcferries.com s.\FS, 19

beferries.com

F: 250-361-4922

From: Hancyk, Lesley <lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 20, 2023 9:28 AM
To: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway
Sensitivity: Confidential

s.13

Right okay. There are capital plan\;ﬂfferences to all eptions so I've summarized at a high level for Peter.

The main one is that

which is common to all, and then there are other

timing/placeholder changes across the other options. So I think we note it for awareness and that should
be fine. Doesn’t impact the analysis itself,

Lesley Hancyk, MPAcc, CPA, CA
Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis (Capital)

Finance

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1263 C:
bceferries.com

s. 15,19

From: Adams, James <James.Adams®@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 20, 2023 9:23 AM
To: Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Lesley, s. 13, ? 17

It is my understanding thatithe F24 Cap Plan currently includes the following projects:



s.13,s.17
\

\

s.13,s\17

Option 4 - Proposed changes:

Capital - BSC Investment [Repower Qnlyl

| eap#al - Banman West Coaventicnal Berthiife Extension in 2024 (Full Highway Legsl)

Lapital - Benman West Conventicnal Berthilfe Extecion in 2027

Eapital - Danman West Conventicnal Berth Full Replacenvant in 2030

Capital - Buckley Bay Conventional Berth Lile Extecsions 1n 2020 ard 2040

Capital - Buckely Bay TOP tmprovernents in F2030

Qpersting/Capisal - BSC Hefits overy 5 ¥aars

Operating - BSC & Cable Arnua! Maintenitge

Operatirg - Dinzal

BSC Crawing (4)

Ingremental 5r. chief Englneer _

Summer Supplemantal | Kaloke) Until 2630 {5 days per wk}

| summar Sugphemental { Karsloke) poss 2030 gntf] retirement |7 dags per wk)
Summer Supplemantal {IC) in Summer Only

| Shoulder SeasonIncreased BSCHhutiiing

Yotal cash fiow

Discounted cssh flow

: 5 Year NFV - Gplign 4
H Mon Diseounted Cashilow to 2026
: Non Discounted Castitiow to 2034

Regards,

James Adams, P.Eng.

Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T; 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
j » i x
james.adams@bcferries.com s.\IS, 19

bcferries.com

From: Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 20, 2023 8:27 AM

To: Adams, James <lames.Adams@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Komo Gway
Sensitivity: Confidential S. 1{7

Hi James, I'm not understanding the / stated here. Can you help clarify that?

Lesley Hancyk, MPAcc, CPA, CA

Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis (Capital)
Finance

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

s. 17




T: 250-878-1263 C:
bcferries.com s. 15, 19

From: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 19, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries,com>; Dovle, Joanne <Joanne.Dovle@bcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen
<Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott

<scott.elliott @bcferries.com>; Haneyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: RE: Komo Gway

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Peter,

See attached in red font for several minor suggested edits on pages3and 4. s, 13,/5_ 17

Also, the executive may ask whether any of the options result in a negative t}m/eapproved capital plan. It may be
beneficial to add a note that Option 4

Regards,

James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Celumbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
iames.adams@bcferries.com s.\FS, 19
bcferries.com

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 18, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle @bcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen <Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Patersaon, Bruce
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

Sensifivity: Confidential

Please find attached the PPT we intend to present to the executive on January 23 (we will forward to them on
Friday). Please advise by end of day Thursday if you see any inaccuracies that need to be corrected.

Thanks

Peter

Paeter Simpson

Director, Fleet Operations Strategy
Strategy and Community Engagement
British Coelumbia Ferry Setvices Inc.
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250.978.1163 C:
peter.simpson@bcferries.com S.\15, 19




bcferries.com

Notice:
This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosura. It

Is intended only for the persen to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipiant, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any atiachments.



Doyle, Joanne

L
From: Hancyk, Lesley
Sent: January 20, 2023 2:22 PM
To: Doyle, Joanne; Simpson, Peter
Subject: Deck updated

Hi Joanne and Peter,

I updated the deck with the financial slides at the end, I included the cash flows to 2035 to show the
changing spend profile (it may help with understanding timing of investment). The deck now includes 1a
and I changed the option names in the NPV tables to match the rest of the deck as well.

Joanne, can you please update the options summary with 1a (it is a picture)? Also, I noticed the individual
options slides (around slide 10), some have option descriptions in the header and some don't.... so just a
cansistency thing.

Thanks!

Lesley Hancyk, MPAcc, CPA, CA
Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis (Capital)
Finance

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1263 C: — — —s.15,19
bceferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

Y

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may conlain infarmation that is privileged or exempt from disclosure, It
is intenced enly for the person to whom it s addressad uriess expressly authorized otherwise by tha sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient. plzase nolify the sender inmediately and permanently dastroy all copies of this message and any actachments.




Rasmussen, Shauna

N
From: Simpson, Peter
Sent: January 20, 2023 3:20 PM
To: Jones, Stephen; Paterson, Bruce; Adams, James; Elliott, Scott
Cc Hancyk, Lesley; Doyle, Joanne; Terry Wright
Subject: FW: Baynes Sound Connector - Future
Attachments: BSC Review Jan 2023 Executive Presentation.pptx

Please find attached the presentation for Monday.

This includes adjustments based on your feedback yesterday. Notably, any deferred capital costs are escalated within
the NPV with sensitivity reviewed at both standard and high inflationary rates. We refer 10 upcoming and/or necessary
work on BSC (e.g. hydraulic cooling) as powering solutions. Only expansion attracts repowering which is included in the
project costs. We recommend

Thanks again, will advise of meeting ouicomes next week s. 1
Peter

From: Simpson, Peter

Sent: January 20, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Sharland, Jili <Jill.Sharland@bcferries.com>; Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@hcferries.com>; Carpendale, Joanne
<loanne.Carpendale @bcferries.com>; Storey, Corrine <Corrine Storey@bcferries.com>

Cc: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright
<terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: Baynes Sound Connector - Future

Please find attached the presentation for the meeting and discussion on Monday, January 23.
Peter

Peter Simpson
Director, Fleet Operations Strategy

Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250.978.1163 C:
peter.simpson@bcferries.com 3\153 19
bcferries.com

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contzin information that is privileged or axemipt from disclosure. it
is intended only for the persen to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sendar. Lf you are not an
authorized recipient, please natify the sender immadiately and permancntly destroy all coples of this message and any attachments.



23-10-27

Baynes Sound Connector Review

Executive Update

January 23, 2023

~BCFerries

PURPOSE

« Provide BCF Executive with
options and a recommendation ,
in respect to the BSC L

+ Provide BCF Executive with an
overview of the work
undertaken to develop and
evaluate the options




1.
R R

Y

OVERVIEW

Situation .
" “Introduce Evaluation Team. -
‘Overview of Options considered
Overview of Evaluation Method
- Evaluation of Opticns 1 to 5
‘Reécommendation for future of Route 21 service
’ Next steps_:_' 3 . Co -

23-10-27

CURRENT SITUATION

* Higher than expected growth on Route 21 has resulted in a need for increased
capacity during the peak summer season

* The increased capacity will be provided in the short term by the use of the Kahioke
to supplement summer service

» While the BSC has a good reliability record there are a nurber of unresolved issues
currently being managed:

— Overheating of the hydraulic motors
- Bolt cracking on the bull-wheel (impacting utilization of new brake system)
- Hull fouling s!owing crossing times

+ Maintenance responsibility will shift to Fleet Engineering on April 1

« Conventional berths at the Denman West terminal has a vehicle load restriction and
a limited life expectancy




23-10-27

WHY?

s. 13

Traffic levels from Route 22 exceed capacity in the summer

+ Quinitsa deployment at Hornby increases AEQ throughput onto Route 21
- 44 AEQ Route 22 ship will create *pulses’ of traffic arriving at Denman West at same time Danman based traffic
Is travelling
«  Combination of Route 21 demand & larger ‘pulses’ of Route 22 demand will cause lineups back into

the village at top of hill; overwhelm the intersection and create potentially unsafe and unmanageable
traffic convergence

option

[

BASE | Awmllanie [OfPent T — | vailzbhe s pmcity - Legs o
o fvioer LH Z—1 1 1
AN puathTY =
oY Jpaak TTIEL i o P T TP —

Transit times for Route 21 are interdependent with capacity offered while shuttling

« Current 12 minute transits are reducing benefits of shuttiing, however improvements are expected
with the transition of maintenance responsibilities and powering solutions in progress

+« Expanded BSC (~64AEQ) will require longer in-port times, off-setting 40% increase in capacity to an
best case estimated 20% increase (assuming same transit time whether BSC or Expanded BSC)

EVALUATION TEAM

* Primary Team
- Peter Simpson, Director Fleet Operations Strategy
- Joanne Doyle, Manager Fleet Strategic Planning
- Stephen Jones, Executive Director Engineering
- Bruce Paterson, Director Naval Architecture Fleet Technical
- James Adams, Preject Manager Terminal Construction
- Scott Elliott, Director Corporate Planning
- Lesley Hancyk, Manager Financial Planning & Analysis
- Terry Wright, IPS Consulting

« Subject Matter Experts
- Megan Caldwell, Regional Manager Terminal Operaticns
- Captain Claudiu Raduta, Flest Operations
- Captain Andrew Weigold, Fleet Operations
- Darren Johnston Executive Director Fleet Operaticns
- Jordan Knutsen Director Terminal Operaticns
- Ed Hooper, Executive Director Shipbuilding




23-10-27

OVERVIEW OF OPTIONS CONSIDERED

1.

2.

5. 13-

Primary Options

Expansion of BSC to 64 AEQ

la. Defer Expansion to F34

- Includes 2-ship service to F34
Replace BSC with Conventional Vessel ~70 AEQ

3. Supplement BSC (45 AE0) with a 27 ship (21 - 47 AEQ)

4

s. 13

Supplement BSC (45 aEqQ) with @ 219 ship (21 - 47 AEQ)

. Supplement BSC (45 azQ) with @ 2" ship (21 - 47 AEQ)

and Expand BSC in F2034

Other Options (eliminated)

+ Replace BSC with existing Conventional

Vessel (Quinsam)

+ Convert BSC to a Conventional Vessel

+« No change to BSC, QOperate new route
between Hornby and Vancouver Island

OVERVIEW OF OPTIONS EVALUATION

Criteria Used

s People Workforce .
+ Reliability and Redundancy .
» Flexibility {to increase service)

+ Risk :
+ Future Growth Option N
» Financial

Key Assumptions

Growth - 0.41% to 2% annually Total Vehicles

Cost escalation on deferred capital expenditure,
at 2%

ICPh4 availability of relief vessel for Summer
Operations for Route 21

Kahloke remains in fleet until ICPh4 relief vessel
Is in service

All BSC opticns include an allowance for powering
solutions

Added seasonal workforce in Options 3,4,5
Electrification of BSC not included

Condition based berth replacement at Denman
West is required by 2030




23-10-27

OPTION 1 - BSC Expansion

s.13,s]17

Description:

Expand Baynes Sound Connector from 45 AEQ
to 64 AEQ

OPTION 1a - Defer BSC Expansion

Description:

Defer expansion of BSC until F34, maintain 2-ship service with
Kahloke {21 AEQ) in peak until F34




23-10-27

OPTION 2 - Replace with Conventional Vessel

Description:
Replace Baynes Sound Connector (4s AEQ) with a
Conventional Vessel (~70 AEQ)

OPTION 3 - Keep BSC, Kahloke w/IC replacement ‘

Description:

Maintain Baynes Sound Connector {45 AFa) and support with Supplementary
Vessel during peak period - Kahloke i21 g0} to F2034 and then purchase new
Island Class 47 sEQ)

s. 13,




23-10-27

OPTION 4 - Keep BSC, Kahloke w/IC summer

Description:

Maintain Baynes Sound Connector (45a€0) and support with Supplementary

Vessel during peak period - Kahloke (21 4eQ) to F2034 and rely on relief Island

Class vessel w7 azay for summer peak period only.

s.13,4.17
) \
12

OPTION 5 - Keep BSC, Kahloke w/IC summer then Expand -
Description:

Defer Expansion of Baynes Sound Conrnector until F2034.
Support route with supplementary vessel during peak periods - Kahloke (21 AEay to F2034

s. 13, S| 17 and then the relief 1sland Class vessel ncrha - 47 aza) for summer peak pericd only.

13




23-10-27

OPTION OVERVIEW s. 13, % 17

I
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14

RECOMMENDATION

Findings
¢ Recommendation subject to:
- Assessment of success of two-ship service after summer of 2023
- Alignment of decision on future service model with the Island Class program

- Acknowledge that ongoing seasonal workforce required to maintain 2 ship service

Recommendation (if subject-to’s satisfied)

s. 13|

-

i5




23-10-27

NEXT STEPS _ -

==

+ Fall review of 2-ship service
+ Fall review of progress made on maintenances and operational outcomes

« Obtain Executive support of the recommendation assuming the subject to’s are
successfully addressed and accepted

* Develop transition plan to move away from 2-ship service, if demand allows

16

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL

17
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s. 17

OPTION #1
Expansion of the BSC to 64 AEQ &
repowering project

Details:
Expansion of the Baynes Scund Connector from 45
AEQ 1o 64 AEQ and repowering the vessel to

 support operational need

23-10-27

OPTION #1a
Defer expansion of BSC until £34 to 64
AEQ & repowering project

Details:

Continue with supplemental peak service until F34 and
then expand BSC from 45 AEQ to 64 AEQ and repowering
the vessel to support operational need

1



CPTION #2
Replace BSC with Cenventional Vessel ~70

AEQ

Details:

BSC replaced by newly built conventional vessel,
unique vessel, BSC sold, cable ferry berths
decommissioned

23-10-27

OPTION #3
Supplement BSC (45 a£qQ) with a 2" ship (21 -
47 AEQ)

Details:

Kahloke (21 AEQ} Peak only to F34

Pracure an Incrementat Island Class for post F34 service,
supplementary service potential to be provided year-round

12



s.1<

OPTION #4

Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with a 2™ ship (21 -
47 AEQ)

Details:
No change to 85C
Kahloke (21 AEQ) to supplement until F34

Island Class relief vessel post F34 peak only service

24

23-10-27

OPTION #5
Expand BSC in F2034, suppiement
with 27 ship peak only

Details:
Repowering and expanding BSC in F2034 should growth
require additional capacity

25

13



23-10-27

Two Growth Scenarios — Available Capacit

26

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Options
Option 1: Expansion of BSC 1064 AEQ

Option 1a: Dafer Expansion 10 F34, ingtides 2-Ship Service ta ¥4

Option 2: Replace with Conventional Vassel ~7DAEQ

Option 3: Suppiemant BSC (45 AEQ) with a 2nd Ship (21-47 AEQ)
[Kahloke to F34 then procute additional Istand Class ship]

Option 4: Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with a 2nd Ship (21-47 AEQ)
[Kahloke tc F34 then utilize Island Class relief vessel]

(Option 5: Supplement 85C (45 AEQ) with a 2nd Ship (21-47 AEQ)
[Kahloke to F34then utilize Island Class relief vesse| and expand
B5Cin F34]

25¥ear NPV | Non Discounted Cash-Outflows (3M)]

s. 17

27

14
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 1

Option 1: Expi nslon of BSC to 64 AEQ

S. 1{ FiscalYear 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 202 203 2031 2032 033 2033 2035
NPV Year [*] 1 2 3 4 3 -3 7 B 9 10 11 12
Capital - BSC investment fRepowedng & Expansion) in F2026 (305 continzency)
Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth Life Extension in 2024 (full Highway Legal!
Capital - Denmah West Conventianal Berth kife Extensioa in 2027
Caplta! - Denman West Conventional Berth Ful! Replacement in 2630
Capital - Buckley Bay Conventional Becth Ufe in 20303nd 2040
Capitz! - Buckley Bay TDP Improvements (Advanged from F208010 F2026 for larger ship)
Operating/Capital - BSC Refits every 5 Years
Operatifig - BSC & Cable Annual Maintenance
Qperatiag - Ingemental Cable Chi Costs (post ton) =560k, yr
Qperating - Diesel
Operating - 85C Crew/ng {4}
Operating « BSC Incremental Sr. Chief Engineer
Summer ! al { Kahloke) Until BSC Expanded
Qperating - Crew for Expanded BSC (1 assumed)
Total cash flow
L]} | caash flow
25 Year NPV - Option 1
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2026
Non Biscounted Cashflow to 2034
28

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 1a

Option 1a: Defer E: pansion to F34, includes 2-5hip Service to £34

FlvealYear 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
NPV Year a 1 2 3 4 5

Capital - BSCinvestment {Re power Only)

Capital - BSC Investiment {Expansion)

Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth Life Extension in 2024 {Full Highway Legai)
Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth Life ion in 2027

Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth Full Replacement in 2030
Capital - Budkley Bay Conventional Berth Life Extensions in 2030and 2040
Gapital - Buekley 8ay TDP Imgrovements in F2030

Operating/Capital - BSC Refits every Syears

Operating - BSC & Cable Annual Maintenancs

Operating - Incremental €able Change out Costs (post Expansion) ~$60K/vr
Operating - Biessal

Operating - BSC Crewing (4}

Operating - BSC Incremental St. Chief Enzinear

Summer I 1 [ Kahloke) Until 2030 (S days per wk)

Summer Supplemental { Kshloke) post 2030 until retirement {7 days pe¢ wk)
Qprerating - | | Crew for E: ded 85C {1 1)

Shoutder Season Incrgased BSC Shuttling {Unt )

Tatal cash flow

DI dash flaw

25Year NPV -Option 5
Naa Discounted Cashflow to 202¢
Non Discounted Cashftow te 203+

2625 2030 2031

3

7

8

032 2033

9

10

W34 038
un >4
29

15
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 2

Option 2: Replace with Can-entional Yessel ~70 AEQ S 7

Convantional 70 AEQ Ferry Bulld
Capital - Depman West Conventianal Berth Full Replacementin 2026 *
Lapital - Buckley 8ay Conventional Berth Upgrade for Larger Vessel
Lapital - Buckley Bay Conventional Berth_Life Exte nsions in 2030and 2040
Capital - Buckley Bay TOP Improvements {Advanead from F2080 to F2026 for larger ship)
_Cf_eita! - Conventional 70 AEQ Ferry QUU (AEErox. 2041)
Capital - Conventional 70 AEQ Ferry MLU {just putside of 25 years)
BSC Operating Costs & Kahloke Summer Supplemental through F2026
Operating/Capital - Conventional Refits every 5 Years
Operating - Conventional Annual Malntenance
Operating - Diese] & Ures
Operating - Conventional Ferry Crewing (7, 3ased on Quinsam on RG in F2024)
Sale vajue of BSC? Offset by any cabie ferry costs? {assumes nil)
Residual value of New Build 70 AEQ vessel in 2048 { i NBv)
Total cash flow
Discounted cash flow
*Potential ~$10M less to convert cable ferry berth

25 Year NPV - Option 2
Nan Discounted Cashflow to 2026
Non Discounted Cashffow to 2034

Fiscal Year
NPV Year

2023
o

024

1

2025 026

2

3

2022

L)

2023

5

02 2030 203

3

7

8

w32 2033 204 2035
5 10 11 12

30

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS — OPTION 3

Ogtiol 3: Supplem :nt B3C {45 AEQ) with a 2nd Ship (21-47 A g 1 7

[ahloke ta F34 then procure qdditional Island Cass ship]

Capltal - BSC Investment (Re power Only)

Capltal - Denman We st Conventional Berth Life Extension in 2024 (Full Highway Legal
Capltal - Denman West Conventional Berth Life Extension in 2027
Cap/tal - Denman We st C. Barth Full 1tin 2030
Capltal - Buckiey Bay Conventional Barth Ufe Extensions in 2030and 2040
Capital - Buckley Bay TDP Improvaments in F2030
Operating/Capital - BSC Refits every § Years
Operating - BSC & Cablé Annual Maintenance
Operating - Diesel
Operating - BSC Crawing (4)
Operating- 85C |ncrementa| Sr. Chief Engineer
Sumaf Suppl e mental | Kahloke) Until 2630{S days par wk]

Summer Supplemental | Kahloke) post 2030 until retirement (7 days perwk)

LCapital ~New !sland Class Conventional Vessel in F 2035

Summer Susplemental with New Istand Class {Fusl, Labour)
New 18121d Class Annual Malntenance (1003 allecated)
New (stand Class Carataking aut of Paak Season (100% allecated)- $ months @ $100K
Capital - Conventicnal QLU {outside 35 years)
Capitai - Conventional MLU (outside the 25 vears)
Operating/Caphtal - Conventional Refits every 5 Years
Residual value of New Bulld Island Class in 2048 (zssumes remalning NBY)
Tatl cash flow
ol deash flow

25 Year NPV - Option 3
Non Discountad Cashffow te 202
Non Discountad Cashflaw ta 205

gl Year
'V Year

2023 ama 2025 wWeé

o

1

Z

3

027 Wed 2029 2080 2031 2082 2033 2084 2035

4

5

&

7

8

9 10 11 n

16
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS — OPTION 4
Ontion 4: Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with a 2nd Ship (21-47 LEQ)
{ahloketo £37 then utilize Island Class refief vessel] S. 1
FiscalYear 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035
MNPV Year a 1 2 3 4 3 (] 7 % 3 13 11 12
Caplital - BSC Investment (Repawer Only)
Capital - Denman West Convantional Berth Ufe Extension in 2024 (Full Highway legal
Capital - Denman West Conventiona!l Berth Life Extension jn 2027
Lapital - Denman West Canventional Berth Full Replace ment in 2030
Capital - Buckley Bay Conventional Berth Life Yons in 2030 2nd 2040
Capital - Buckley Bay TOP Imprgyemants in F2030
Operating/Capital - BSC Refits every 5¥ears
Qperating- 85C & Cable Annual Maintenance
Operating - Diesel
Dperating - BSC Crawing {d)
Operating - BSC IncTemental 5r. Chief Englneer
Summer Suppiemental { Kahloke) Until 2030 (5 days perwk}
Summ er Supplemental [ Kahloke) post 2030 until retirernent (7 days per wh}
Summer. i | (1C) in Summer Caly
ShoulderSeason Inaeased BSC Shuttling
Total cash flow
Discounted cash flow
25 Year NPY - Option 4
Man Discounted Cashflow te 202
Non Discounted Cashflow ta 203
32

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS — QPTION 5

s. 17
Option 5: Supptement BSC (A5 AEQ} with a 2nd Ship {21-47 AEQ)
[Kahloke to F3« then utilize 1stand Class relief vessel and eqpand 85C in £34]
Fiscah Year 2023 2 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2044 2035
NPV Yaar Q 1 2 3 4 5 § 7 2 E] 10 1 1]

Capital - BSC Investment [Repover Only}

Capltal - BSC Investment (Expansion)

Lapital - Denman Wast Conventional Berth Life Extension in 2024 (Full Highway tegal)

Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth Ufe Extension in 2027

Capitai - Dénmman West Conventional Berth Full Replacement in 2030

Capital - Buckley Bay Conventianal Berth Life E: fons in 2030 and 2040

Lapital - Buckley Bay TDP improverments in F2030

Operating/Capital - BSC Refits every 5 Yoars

Operating - B5C & Cable Annual N

Operating - lncremental Cabile Changeeut Costs (post Expansion) ~$60K/ v
Cperating - Diesel

Operating - BSC Cre wing (4}

Operating - BSC Incremental St. Chief Enginaarc

Summer Supel |{ Kahloke) Until 2030 (5 days prrwk)

Summer Supplemental { Kahloke| post 2030 until retirement (7 days per wk)

Operating - incremental Lraw for Expanded BSC {12ssumed)

Summer I }{IC) In Summer Only

$houlder Season Increased BSC Shyttling (Untit Expansion)

Fotal tash flow

Discountet cash flow

25 Year NPV - Option 5
Mon Discounted Cashilow to 2026
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2034

32
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From: Anderson, Brian

To: Shayland. Jill

Cc: Johnston, Karen; Jessica van Delden (Jessica.VanDelden@bcferries,com)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] review of Baynes Sound Connector

Date: January 23, 2023 8:19:00 PM

Yes.

will work with Karen on a communications plan that facters in our internal and external parties —
employees, boards, commissioner, ministry, community, etc...

From: Sharland, Jill

Sent: January 23,2023 5:20 PM

To: Anderson, Brian

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] review of Baynes Sound Connector
Can you respond on my behalf?

Thanks

Jill Sharland

Interim President and CEO

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1277 C: - .15 19
Jill.Sharland@bcferries.com
From: Bernhard Weiss <bernhard.weiss.ca@gmail.com>
Sent: January 09, 2023 440 PM

To: Sharland, Jitl <[ili.Sharland@bcferries.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] review of Baynes Sound Connector

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Da not click links or open attachments untess you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Madam,
do you have a timeline as to when the review of the BSC and decision about the future of
Route 21 will be complete?

Submissions to the Commissioner re PT6 are due soon, and as far as the Hornby/ Denman
situation is concerned, the decisions about Route 21 need to be known.

Regards,

Bernhard Weiss



From: Terry Wright

To: Simpson, Peter
Cc: Dovle, Joanne

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DRAFT for you

Date: January 26, 2023 8:50:48 AM

Attachments: BSC Review Brief - Draft V2 pgs with TW comments.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe,

Hi Peter and Joanne

| make some suggested edits and have also suggested removing a couple of sections to shorten the
overall briefing note — and keep things at a relatively high level

| used track changes, and have attached the note with ali changes hidden so that its easier to read
and see the flow.

Terry

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>
Sent: lanuary 25, 2023 4,02 PM

To: Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Cc: Dayle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com:>
Subject: RE; DRAFT for you

Hi Terry

Attached is Decision Request for your review and input.
Thanks, talk soon,

Peter

From: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 25, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Sim cferries.com>
Subject: DRAFT for you

Hi Peter,
| have started a draft for the BSC review and it is saved here:

e BSC Review Brief DRAFT
« APPENDICES {if we want tc include for internal use)

Over to you and then Terry.

Thanks,
Joanne



Joanne Doyle
Manager, Fleet Strategic Planning
Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

The Atrium

Suite 500, 1321 Blanshard St., Victoria, BC V8BW 0B7
T: 250-978-1322 C: F: 250-388-9599
Jo cferries.co S.\F&, 19

bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

Plotice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or
exempt from disclosure, It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed uni2ss expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediataly and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
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Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Adams, James

Sent: January 30, 2023 9:04 AM

To: Jones, Stephen

Cc: Amusan, Sam; Paterson, Bruce

Subject: FW: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

Morning Stephen,
| understand the BSC review is on the Feb 15 agenda for CPC.

Please keep Sam and myself posted whether direction is received on the BSC widening or electrification projects. In the
meantime, we will continue to advance the feasibility studies and prepare for submission of the PBCs to March CPBC.

Thanks,

James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
james.adams@bcferries.com_
beferries.com o.\TS, 19

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 30, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@hcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen
<Stephen.Jones@hcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley

<Lesley Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott <scott.elliott@bcferries.com>

Cc: Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: FW: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

FYI, the BSC review is on the Feb 15 agenda for CPC,

From: Barabash, Jason <lason.Barabash@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 27, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>

Cc: Simpson, Peter <Peter Simpson@bcferries.com>; Taylor, Meghan <Meghan.Taylor@bcferries.com>; Sharland, Jill
<Jill.Sharland@hcferries.com>; Carpendale, Joanne <Joanne.Carpendale@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

We've added the ‘Baynes Sound Connector report” as 2.4 under the Consent Agenda

From: Andersan, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 27, 2023 1:02 PM
To: Sharland, Jill <{ill.Sharland @bcferries.com>; Carpendale, Joanne <Joanne.Carpendale @bcferries.com>

Cc: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>; Barabash, Jason <Jason.Barabash@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

Yes.



From: Sharland, Jill <jill.Sharland @bcferries.com>

Sent: January 27, 2023 12:28 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>; Carpendale, Joanne <Joanne.Carpendaie@bcferries.com>
Cc: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>; Barabash, Jason <Jason.Barabash@bcferries.com>

Subject: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

Are you able to have this written up in time to include as a consent agenda item for the CPC?

Jill Sharland

Interim President and CEQ

500 - 1321 Blanshard St, Victoria, BC V8W 0B7
British Columbia Ferrv Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1233 C:
Jill.Sharland@bcferries.com 5\153 19
bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

1 ar

“his message, including any attacments, is confidential and may contain information that iz privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender, If you are not an

authorized recipient, please notify the sender Immediately and permanantly destroy all copies of this message and any attachments,
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From: Dovle, Joanng

To: Hanoyk, Lesley

ce: Sitmpson, Peters Ellott, Seatt
Subject: RE: BSC - Questions for Board brief
Date: February 02, 2023 1:47;00 PM

Nape this is perfect — it was a typo in the slides that's all. Thank you very rouch!

Frem: Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley.Hancyk@befe 1 =s.com>

Sent: February 02, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Dovle, loanne <Joanna.Doyle@bcfarries.com>

Cc: Sirmpsan, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcfernes.cam>; Elliott, Scott <scott.elliott@beferries.com>
Subject: RE: BSC - Questians for Board brief S, 1

Hi Joanne, answers in red.

If you need
help in the presentation of the materials to ensure it is captured appropriately please let Scott and 1 know.

Examgle:

Lesley Hancyk, MPACC, CPA, CA
Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis (Capital)

Finance
Eritish Columbia FW&
T: 250-978-1263 €:

From: Doyle, Jeanne <lcanne Dowe @bcfe -8 ,comy
Sent: Felbruary 02, 2023 9:55 AM

TF0: Hancyk, Lesley <Lesley, Hancyk@beferrios, com>
C¢: Simpson, Peter <Petar, Simpson@bcfernes.com>
Subject: BSC - Questions for Board brief

Hi Lesley,

In the financial analysts Brian has noticed something and | am wondering if you can help me to explain it.

Appreciate your help.

Thanks,
Joanne

Joanne Doyle

Manager, Fleet Strategic Planning

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

The Atrium

Suite 500, 1321 Blanshard St., Victorie, BC V8W 0B7

Tr 250-978-1322 C: 1 250-388-9599
nne. 1 fi

beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter m 19

ar exerngt ey
e, pluase notfy the

ndad only for the

s whepe s
2ly and parmarently d
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From: Simpson, Peter

To: Terry Wright; Anderson, Brian; Dovle, Jeanne

Cei Doyle, Joanne

Subject: RE: BSC Raview

Date: February 02, 2023 1:43:55 PM

Attachments: - Supplemental Materiz| to incorporate nas jd edits.

Brians draft with suggested changes.docx

Hi Brian

I agree with Terry's suggestion for the covering note.

For the Supplemental information, find attached an updated version with both mine & loanne’s
amendments completed and inserted

Peter

From: Terry Wright

Sent: February 02, 2023 8:27 AM
To: Anderson, Brian ; Simpson, Peter
Cc: Doyle, Joanne

Subject: [(EXTERNAL] RE: BSC Review

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open atlachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

-

Hi Brian, Peter and Joanne

| reviewed the briefing note and have suggested one change to the recommendation — related to
option 4 — far your consideration

Terry

From: Andersaon, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bhcferries.coms>
Sent: February 1, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Si on@bcferries, >

Cc: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Dovle@bcferries.coms; Terry Wright <t wright@ipsconsulting.ca>
Subject: RE: BSC Review

Peter and team, thank you for this.

| drafted the attached cover note for our board and adjusted the descriptions and tables to better
reflect the “lay persen’s” understanding of the options and considerations. Please advise if there is
anything now misrepresented through this activity, especiaily the option descriptions from the
Supplementat Material powerpoint. | do not plan to include the detailed financial slides and made no
edits to them.

Many thanks — Brian.

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpso ies.com>

Sent: January 26, 2023 4:29 PV,

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian. A son@bcferries.com>

Cc: Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Doyle@bcferries.com>; Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>
Subject: BSC Review

Brian, for your first review,

Peter

Peter Simpson

Director, Fleet Operaticns Strategy

Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.



Suite 500, 1321 Blansard Street, Victoria, BC
T: 250.978.1163 C:

peter.simpson@bcferries.com S.\‘Iﬁ, 19
beferries.com
otise:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently destroy ali cepies of this message and any attachments.
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SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL
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s. 17

OPTION #1

Base Performance Term 6 plan

Details:

Provide supplemental peak service untll F26 and
then expand BSC. Remave supplementary peak
service at that time.
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OPTION #1a Details:
Provide supplemental peak service until F34 and

Defer expansion of BSC until F34 then expand BSC. Remove supplementary peak
service at that time.

OPTION #2 Details:
Replace BSC with Conventional Vessel that Replace the BSC with a newly-built conventional
carries approximately 70 autornobile vessel in F28. Sell the BSC and decommission the

equivalients cable ferry berths.
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QOPTION #3 Details:
Supplement BSC indefinitely rather than Do not expand the BSC. Continue with supplemental peak
service untll F34, then transition to potential year-round

expand it
supplemental service with dedicated Island Class vessel,

OPTION #4 Details:

Supplement BSC indefinitely rather than Do not expand the BSC. Continue with supplemental peak

expand it service indefinitely, first with Kahloke and transitioning te
one of the relief Island Class vessels.




s. 17

OPTION #5
Expand BSC in F34, provide supplemental
peak service indefinitely

Details:

Expand and repower the BSC in F34. Continue with
supplemental peak service indefinitely, first with Kahloke
and transitioning to one of the relief Island Class vessels.

23-10-06

Two Grewth Scenarios — Available Capacity
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS s. 17

2SYesr NPV | Non Discounted Cash Outflows (S
Options i dat7% | ta2026 | 10203
Optlon 1; Expansion of BSC te 64 AEQ

Optlon 1a: Defer Expansion to F34, includes 2-Ship Service to F34

Option 2: Raplace with Canveéntional Vessel ~70 AEQ

‘Option 3:Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with & 2nd Ship (21-47 AEQ)
[Kakloke to F34 then procure additianal 1sland Class ship]

[Option 4: Supplement BSC {45 AEQ) with a 2nd Ship (21-47 AEQ)
[Kahicke to F34 then utilize island Class reliaf vessel]

Option 5; Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with a 2nd Ship (21-47 AZQ}
{Kahicke to F34 then utilize Istand Class relief vessel and expand
B5C in F34)

MisrCommants

10

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 1

s. 17

Optian 1: E; pansic.. of 2SCto 34 AEQ
Fiscal Vear 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
PV Year ) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Capital - BSC Inve stment (Repowering & Expansion] In F2026 {30% contingency}
Capital - Denman West C i Berth Life Extension in 2024 (Full Highway Legal)
Capital - Denman West Conventiona! Blerth lite Extension in 2027
Capitel - Denman West Conventional Berth Full Replacement in 2030
Capital - Buckley Bay Conventianal Berth Ufe Extensions in 2030 and 2040
Capital - Buddey Bay TOP Improvements {Advanced from F2080 to F2026 for |acger shig)
Operating/Capital - BSC Rafits every SYears
Cperating - BSC & Cable Anntal Mazintenanea
Opersting - Incremental Cable Changeout Costs (post Expansion) ~560K /yr
Opéreting - Digsel
Operating - BSC Crewlng (4)
Operating - BSC Incremental Sr. Chief Engineer
Summer Supplemental [ Kahloke) Until B5C Expanded

Operating - Incremental Crew for Expanded BSC (1 d)
Total cash flaw

Discounted gash flow

25Year NPV - Option 1
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2026
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2033

2031 2032 2033 2034 2035
8 L 19 n

11
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 1a
S
s. 1/
Option 1a: Defer Expansion to 34, includes 2-Ship Servies to £34
Fiscal Year 2029 2023 2025 2026 2027 2028 2019 2030 2031 2032 2023 2034 2035
NPV Year (] 1 2 3 4 5 3 s k- Q 1] 11 12
Capital - BSC Invesiment (Repower Only)
Capital - BSCInve stment [Expansion)
Capital - Danman Wast Conventional Berth Life Extension in 2024{Full Highway Legal)
Cagital - Denaan West Conventlonal Besth Life Extension in 2027
Capital - Deniman West Conventional Berth Full Replacement in 2030
Capital - Buckley Bay Conventional Berth Lifa Extensionsin 2030 and 2040
Capital - Buckley Bay TCP lmprovements in F2030
Gperating/Capital - BSC Refits every SYears
Operating - BSC & Cable Annual Malntenance
Qperating - Incremental fable Changaout Costs {post Expansian) ~$60K/yr
Operating - Diesel
Operating - BSC Crewing (4]
Operating - BSC Ineremental Sr. Chief Enginesr
Summer Supplemental { Kahloke) Until 2030(5 days perwk)
Summer Supplemenial [ Kahloke) post 2030 until retirement (7 days per wk}
Operating - Inkyeme ntal Crew for Expanded BSC (1 assumed)
Shoulder Season hcreased BSC Shuttling (Uatil jon)
Toul ash flow
Discounted cach flow
25Year NPV - Optien 5
Non Riscounted Cashflow te 202¢
Non Diseounted Cashflow ta 2034
12

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 2

Oplion 2: Replace with Conventianal Vessel ~70 AEQ S 1 7
" Fiscal Year 023 2624 2025 am6 2027 2023 2029 2030 2031 2032 20312 2034 2035
NPV Year 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 3 s 10 1 12

Conventional 70 AEQ Feiry Build
Capital - Denman West Con Berth Full Repk In 2026
Capital - Buckley Bay Conventional Berth Upgrade for Larger Vessel

Capital - Buckley Bay Conventicnal Berth Life Extensions in 2020 and 2040

Capital- Buckley Bay TDP Improvemeats (Advanced from F2030 to F2026 for larger ship)

Capital- Conveatignal 70 AEQ Ferry QLU (Approx. 2091}

Capital- Conventional 78 AEQ Fesry LU (just outside of 25 years)

BSC Operating Costs & Kahloke Summer Supplemental through F2026
Qperating/Capital - Conventional Refits every 5 Yaars

Operating - Conventional Annual Malntenance

o) -Diesel & Ures

Qperating - Conventional Ferry Crewing (7, Based on Guinsam &n RG in F2024)

Sale value of BSC? Offset by any cable ferry d i costs? {assumes nil)

Residualvalue of New Build 70 AEQ vessel In 2048 {assumes remajning NBV)

Total cash flow
i cash flaw

*Potentiul ~S10M! fess to convert cable fery berth
25Year NPY - Option 2
Mon Discounted Cashflow to 207¢
Non Discountad Cashflow to 203¢

i3
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 3

Option 3: Supplement B5C {45 AEQ) with a 2nd Shin (21-47 AEQ)  [S, 1(

|ahleke ta F34 then pracure additional istopd Class ship]

Capital - B3C Investmant [Re pawer Only)
Capital - Denman West Conventonal Berth Life Extensionin 2024 (Full Highway L agal)

Capital - D West G Berth Life Edensionin 2027

Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth Full Replacement in 2030
Capital -Bucklay Bay ional Barth Life 1 2030 end 2040
Cap'tal - Buckley Bay TOP | mprovements |n £2030

O ‘Capital - BSC Refits avery § Years

Operating - B5C & Cable Annual Maintenance
Operating - Dfesel
Operating - B5C Crewing (4]
Operating - BSC Incremental Sr. Chief Engineer
Surrmer Supp!e mental { Kshloke) Untll 2030(5 days per wk)

Summer Supplementa { Kahloke} post 2030 until ratirament (7 days per wk)

Capital - New |sland Class Conventional Vessel in F2035
Summer Suppiemantal with New Istand Class ifuel, Labour)

New Istand Class Annual Malnten ance {100% allocated)
New Island Class Caretaking aut of Peak Saasan {100% allocated) - 9 months & $100K
Capftal - Conventlonal QLU {outsde 25 years)

Caprtal - Conventional MLL {outsids the 35 years)
Operating/Capltal - Conventlonal Reflts every 5 Years
Residual value of New Bulld Isand Class In 2098 {assumes remaining NBVY

il cash flow

Discounted cash flow

25 ¥2ar NPV - Option 3
Non Discountad Cashflow to 202¢
Non Biscounted Cashflow 16 2034

FisalYaqr 2023 2024 2025 226 2027 2022 2020 2030 2031 2082 W33 2084 035
NPV Year 2 1 2 3 4 5

14

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS -~ OPTION 4

Op.ion 4: Suplument BSC (45 AEQ) .
[Kehloke to F34 then utilize island Class relief vessel]

i%a 2nd Ship [21-47 AEQ) s. 17

Capital - BSC Investment {Repowar Only)
Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth Life Extension in 2024 (Full Highwey tegal) |
Capital - Denman West Conventional Berth life Extension in 2027
Capital - Dlenman West Conventional Berth Full Rapl. ent in 2030
Capital - Buckl ey Bay Conventional barth Life Extensions In 2030 and 2040
Cepital - Buckley Bay TDP Improverments in F2030
Opereting/Capital - BSC Refits every 5Years
Operating - BSC & Cahle Annual Matntenance
Op - Diesel
DOperating - BSC Crewing (4)
Operating - BSC Incremental Sr. Chief Enginaer

Summer [ 1{ Kahloke) Untll 2030 {S davs perwk)

Summer Supp|zmental{ Kahloke) post 2030 until retirement (7 days per wk)
Syt er {|C] in Summer Only

ShoujderSeason inereased BSCShuttti

Total cash flow

Discounted cash flow

25 Year NPV - Option 4 |
Non Discounted Cashflow to 2026
Kan Discounted Cashflow tg 2034

Fisnlve\ar\lﬂﬂ 2004 2005 2006 2007 2023 2009 203 2031 2082 2033 234 2038

NPV Year 0 1 2 3 4 S 6 7 2 9 10 11

1z

)74




23-10-06

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - OPTION 5

Option 5: Supplement BSCT (45 AEQ} with a 2nd Ship 121-47 AEQ)
[Kohtoe to F34 then utilize Island Closs relief vessel and expand BSC in F34]

Fiscal Year 2003
NPV Year o

Capital « BSC Investment [ Repower Only)

Capital - BSC Investment { Expansion)

Capital - Depmana West Conventional Berth Life Extensian in 2024 (Full Highway legal)

Capital - Dewmnan West Conventional Barth Life Extension in 2627

Capital - Denrnan West Cor i il Berth Full ] entin 2030

Capital - Bucklay Bay Conventional Barth Life Extensions in 2030 znd 2040
Capltal - Buckley Bay TOP Improvements in F2030

Operating/Capital - BSC Refits evary 5 Years

Operating - BSC & Cable Aanual Malntenance

Operating - Incremental Cable Changeout Costs [post Expansion) ~$60K/yr

Cperating - Diese]

QOperating - BSC Crewing (4)

Qperating - BSC incremental Sr. Chief Enginzer

Summer Supplemental { Kahioke) Until 2020 (5 days per wki

Surnmper Supp! I { Kahloke) post 2030 until retirement (7 days per wk)

Operating - Increme ntal Crew for Exganded BSC (1 4ssumed}

Summer Supptemental (iC) in SummerOnly

Shoulder Season jacreasad BSC Shuttling {Until Expansiony

Total cash flow

Discounted cash flow

25Year NPV - Option 3
teon Diseeunted Cashflew to 2026
Non Discounted Cashflow ta 2034

s. 17

030

2031

2032 2033 2081 2035

El 10

u

16
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February 16, 2023

Baynes Sound Connector Review

PURPOSE
This report summarizing BC Ferries’ review of the Baynes Sound Connector ("BSC") capacity and
propulsion upgrades is provided FOR INFORMATION.

BACKGROUND

The BSC is a cable ferry setving Route 21 between Vancouver Island (Buckley Bay) and Denman Island
{(Denman Island West). This is the sole cable ferry in BC Ferries’ fleet and, since its introduction, it has
presented unique technical challenges related to its design and systems. While it meets the requirements
for service delivery, mechanical reliability remains a concern and the vessel is prone to service speed
reductions (especially during summer), primarily due to extreme hull fouling.

Maintenance costs for this vessel have been significantly higher than anticipated in the business case and
are driven by a number of factors. Since vessel introduction, several modifications have improved
performance or reduced costs, including:

. Development of the drive tunnel roller system;

. Use of a hull cleaning robot;

. Fire monitor system upgrade;

. Redesign of the guide sheaves and sheave bearings; and

. Redesign of the bull wheel and seawater strainer modifications.

These efforts have reduced fuel usage, increased vessel performance or reduced restrictions on deck space.

While targeted technical modifications have achieved some improvements, costs remain above business
case estimates. In addition, the following unresolved vessel issues are under investigation and there are
solutions under development that are anticipated to improve vessel reliability and transit times:

. Overheating of the hydraulic motors
. Bolt cracking on the bull-wheel (impacting utilization of new brake system)
. Hult fOU'ing S 13 . 17
BC Ferries’ Performance Term 6 submission includes to address mechanical reliability concerns as

well as expand the capacity of the BSC to support anticipated vehicle traffic growth on the route. The broad
community continues to be unsupportive of the vessel and reactions to potential increased investment
remain highly negative. Islanders, the Ferry Commissioner and the BC Ferry Authority have questioned
vessel reliability and the proposed investments.

Prior to proceeding with planned investments, BC Ferries engaged a consultant to undertake a review of
vessel operations to date and assess alternative opticns to accommodate future demand. This review
considered service options to meet the long term forecast demand for Route 21 based on required capital
expenditure and known and projected operating and maintenance costs. A 25-year financial analysis is
summarized in a net present value ("NPV”) figure that can be compared across the current plan and all
options. Additionally, the review conducted an analysis of the anticipated performance to assess expected
relative improvements in service delivery,



DISCUSSION

The two investments included in the Performance Term 6 submission (the “Current Pian”) to support
growing demand on Denman and Hornby Islands include expansion of the cable ferry along with
repowering.

The review considered eight alternative options summarized in Table 1. Three options were eliminated from
further study because they were not technically practical or operationally feasible. Options that consider
maintaining the BSC include the maintenance and replacement of the conventional berths on the route to
suppoert seasonal supplementary service and refit relief. Options that consider expanding the BSC include
an investment to increase carrying capacity from 45 to 64 automobile equivalents and repowering. All
service options were analyzed using a range of growth projections from 0.41% to 2% annually. More
detailed information and service quality assessment for each assessed option is attached.



Table 1 Service Provisiocn Options

s.13,%17

i Vessel SIS IRIRIE(S latalgialals|s | R ISIFITIFS
Option Deployment | |[B |& )& [ |8 R ol Rl N Il Bl B B Bl 7 B B - HPY

{Current Plan)

Provide supplemental peak service until F26
and then expand the BSC, Remove
supplementary peak service at that time.

Depman Is

Buckley Bay
{Peak Season)

. Vessel
Option Deployment
Provide suppiemental peak sarvice until F34 Denrmzn Is
ia and then expand BSC, Remowe supplementary —
peak service at that time. Buckley Bay
{Peak Season)
R Vessel
Option Deplovment
Replace the BSC with a newly-built
. . Denman [s
o conventional vessel in F28. Sell the BSC and
decommissicn the cable ferry berths. Buckley Bay
{Peak Season)
" Vassel
Option Denloyment
Die not expand the BSC. Cortinue with Denman [s
2 supplemental peak service until F34 and then
transition to patential year-round supplemental|{ Buckley Bay
service with an Island Class vessel post F34. | {Peak Season)
_ Vassel
Dplion Deployment
No modifications to the BSC. Proyu;fe Denman Is
4 supplemental peak service indefinitely.
Buckley Bay
{Pezk Season)
- Vessel
Option Deployment
Frowide supplemental peak service indefinitely
3 nrman
5 and expand BSC in F34., De Is
Buckley Bay
(Peak Season)
Eliminated Replace BSC with existing Conventianal Vessel {(Quinsam)
Eliminated Convert BSC to 8 Conventional Wessel

Eliminated

Na change tg BSC, Operate new raute between Hornby and “Yancouwer Island




s. 13|

RECOMMENDATION

Attachment
1.

Option considerations and service analysis



From: Anderson, Brian

To: Anderson, Brian; Barabash, lason; Carpendale, Joanne; Carson, Janet; Dobrinsky, Dean; Marinez, Erwin;
Sharland, Jili; Sterey, Corrne

Cc: Tavlor, Meghan

Subject: Board Report: 2.4 - BSC Review

Date: February 03, 2023 3:09:04 PM

Attachments: 2.4 Baynes Sound Connector Review.do

Hi team,

lill asked me to forward the BSC review item requested to be included in the board material. If you
have any feedback that you would like to see incorporated, or any questions about the
analysis/conclusions please let me know by end-of-day Monday. Thanks, 8rian.

Brian Anderson (he/him)

Vice President, Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Sujte 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1276

brian.anderson@bcferries.co

Prline:

This rmassage, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is poivileged or
exampt from disclosure, It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expres
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify Lha sendar
immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this messagea and any attachments.,
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

BACKGRCOUND

The BSC is a cable ferry serving Route 21 between Vancouver Island (Buckley Bay) and Denman Island
(Denman Island West). This is the sole cable ferry in BC Ferries’ fleet and, since its introduction, it has
presented unique technical challenges related to its design and systerms. While it meets the requirements
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

. Use of a hull cieaning robot;

. Redesign of the guide sheaves and sheave bearings; and
-

Redesign of the bull wheel and seawater strainer modifications.
These efforis have reduced fuel usage, increased vessel performance or reduced restrictions on deck space.
While targeted technica! modifications have achieved some improvements, costs remain above business

case estimates. In addition, the following unresclved vessel issues are under investigation and there are
solutions under development that are anticipated to improve vessel reliability and transit times, including:

. Overheating of the hydraulic motors;
. Bolt cracking on the buli-whee! (impacting utilization of the brake system); and
. Huil fouling.

BC Ferries’ Performance Term 6 submission includes $17.9M to address mechanical reliabiity concerns as
well as expand the capacity of the BSC to support anticipated vehicle traffic growth on the route. The broad
community continues to be unsupportive of the vessel and reactions to potential increased investment
remain highly negative. Islanders, the Ferry Commissicner and the BC Ferry Authority have questicned
vessel reliability and the proposed investments.

Prior to proceeding with planned investments, BC Ferries engaged a consultant to undertake a review of
vessel operations to date and assess alternative options o accommeodate future demand. This review
considered service options to meet the long term forecast demand for Route 21 based on required capital
expenditure and known and projected operating and maintenance costs. A 25-year financial analysis
summarizes the anticipated capital and operating expenditures into a net present value ("NPV”) figure that
can be compared across the current plan and options. The review also conducted an analysis of the
anticipated performance to assess expected relative improvements in service delivery.

DISCUSSION

The Performance Term & submission to support growing demand on Denman and Hornby Islands includes
$17.9M to expand and repower the BSC in 2026. The larger ship increases capacity at peak times; although
during shuttling operations, this increase comes at that expense of frequency due to increased loading and



unloading time, The original business case for the cable ferry envisioned decommissioning the conventional
ferry berths; however, the plan now anticipates keeping both conventional berths as well as the cable ferry
berths to support operations and refits (four berths in total).

Base case deployment and seasonal service capacity analysis anticipated over the planning horizon is
summarized below and a comparative table is provided for each option.

FNOMNONODENNATNONONO N M T LN O
Base Case NANNANNNMNMOAMMNMN MO MM S ST S S ot af O
[P T T TN TERE T R T Ny T T O FRGE Vi Ty ¥y TRpy TR TRy Mgy iy Ty iy iy TRy FEg T
Vessel Denman Istand pancded Ha o Q O
Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only)

Average Vehicle Off Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May)
Capatity Shoulder (Labour Dayto Thanksgiving / mid-May to [ate-June)
Avallable Peak {late-lune to Lahour Day)

Average Vehicle Space Capacity Availahle- 5to 15% | 15 to 30% | 30 to 50% [50 t0 75%-

Option Assessment

The review considered five alternatives that are technically practical and operationally feasible. Options
that consider maintaining the BSC include the maintenance and replacement of the conventional berths on
the route to support seasonal supplementary service and refit relief. Gptions that consider expanding the
BSC include an investment to increase carrying capacity from 45 to 64 automobile equivalents and
repowering.

All service options were analyzed using a range of annua! growth projections from 0.41% to 2%; those
presented in this report use 1% annual growth for all vehicie types.

Option 1: Defer Expansion until 2034

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering. Supplemental
vessel service during the peak season would continue until 2034, at which time the BSC would be expanded
at an estimated cost of $15.9M. The supplemental vessel is expected to be required more frequently in the
peak seascn beginning in 2030 and can transition from five to seven days per week operation. Remaining
components are consistent with the base case.

NMUOUMNAOAOTNNTUUOUMNODOO ™ m <t
NANONNNMMHMMOOMENMNNDD PSS &r ST < <
[ e oy U Ny P T TRy My THy Thptog e [Ty Tog Ty e

F24
Fa2

Defer expansion until 2034

Vessel Denman Istand <] oanded Ba ound Connecto

Deployment Buckey Bay {Peak Only) A

Average Vehicle CHf Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May) I
Capacity Shoulder (Labour Day to Thanksgiving / mid-May to late-June] t

Available Peak (late-June to Labour Day)}

Average Vehicie Space Capacity Availab _ 5 to 15% I 15 to 30%'30 to 50% ISO to 75%_

Option 2: Replace BSC with Conventional Ferry

This alternative avoids any further investment in the BSC and instead $91.9M is allocated to replace the
BSC with a newly-built conventional vessel and rebuild the terminal berths by 2028, A larger conventional
vessel requires a larger number of highly qualified crew {three licensed - Master, Mate, Chief Engineer)
with an incremental workforce of nine positions {three per watch). The BSC would be offered for sale {no
material proceeds anticipated) and the remaining two berths would be decommissioned.

T

Replace BSC with Conventional Ferry ™

F46

VOO O N <
NANANNNM M o o
Me Wb LL Gl LWL L L L. W W

=2 F33
) F36

MO O NS LW

tn N &N et < <f <f XTI o

G L W b WL b WL WL W
&

Vesse! Denman Isiand A o 0
Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only) A
average Vehicle Off Peak (Thanksgiving te mid-May)
Capacity Shoulder (Labour Dayto Thanksgiving / mid-May to [ate-lune}
Available

Peak (late-lune to Labour Day)

Average Vehicle Space Capacity Available- 5to 15% I:I.5‘|o 30% ! 30 to 50% | 50 ta M_




Option 3: Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering of the BSC.
Supplemental vessel service during the peak season would continue indefinitely, starting with the Kahloke
(21 automobile capacity) and transitioning to an Island Class (47 automobile capacity) in 2035. Instead of
expanding the BSC, an investment of $65M is required to procure a dedicated Island Class vessel. This
approach allows for the dedicated vessel to be available to support operations nct only in the peak season
but year-round, as required in the future.

. - FTWHWUNOOGO-ENMSINWOUSNNOO N0 SN
Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand NoNNNANammmmmmmmm o TS SFF A

Yessel Denman Island

Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only) A

Averaga Vehicle Off paak (Thankspiving to mid-May)
Capacity shoy!der{Labour Dayto Thanksgiving / mid-May to late-June)

Available Peak {late-June to Labour Day)

Average Vehicle Space Capacity Available- 515 15% |i5 ta 30%|30 to 50% LSD to 75% -

Outjon 4: Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative is a very similar to Option 3, but relies upon an existing Island Class vessel to provide
supplemental service post 2034. Because the Isiand Class vessel is required to provide maintenance relief
across the fleet, it is only available to provide supplemental service on this route in the peak season.

lement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand SRS R P e R e g
Supplement the ndefinitely Rather Than Expan b R R Rk e e b
Vessel Denmanlsland q
Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only) A A Aalia and

Average Vehicle OFf Peak {Thanksghving to mid-May)

Capacity shoulder{Labour Day to Thanksgiving / mid-Mayto late-June)
Available Peak [late-June to Labour Day)

| Average Vehicle Space Capacity Available- 5 to 15% |15 to 30% I 30 to 50% | 50 %o 75%

Option 5: Expand the BSC in 2034 and Supplement the BSC Indefinitely

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering of the BSC, with
$15.9M allocated in 2034 to expand the vessel. Supplemental vessel service during the peak season would
continue indefinitely, starting with the Kahloke (21 automobile capacity) and transitioning to an Island
Class {47 automobile capacity) in 2035. Similar to Opticn 4, because the supplemental vessel is required
te provide maintenance relief across the fleet, it would be restricted to peak season use.

STUHONROO-NMNMSLNWMN

WO NMSTWY
i i ni < <f <f o = <F
Defer Expasion Until 2034 and Supplement Indefinitely NooNNNmmmmmmmEamS s
vessel Denmanisiand panded Baynes Sound Co 0
Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only) A d A Relie and

Average Vehicle Off Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May)
Capacity Shoulder (Labour Day to Thanksgiving / mid-Mayto late-June)

Ruailable  fpgak (late-June to Labour Day) |

Average Vehicle space Capacity Avallable S to 15% |15 to 30% | 30 to 50%| 50 to 75%-




OPTION SUMMARY
The following table summarizes the base case plan and each of the five options, including the results of the
25-year net present value analysis of anticipated capital and operating expenses:

" Vessel
QOption Deployment 25-Year NPV
Denman Is
(Base Case) Buckiey Bay ($81 M)
(Peak Season)
" Vessel wmmhmmovumv'm.wr-comovmmwmm
Option Deployment | | & || & [&|& |22 2| Q&[0 [2| 2| 2[8 | F|&[T|F|T|T|T]25-Yearnry
Denman Is B panded B ourd Co o
1 Buckley Bay 4 (577 M)
(Peak Season)
" Vesse!
Option h
P Deployment 25-Year NFV
Denman Is
2 Buckley Bay (5149 M)
(Peak Season)
. Vessel gluno|lxaloflolciale[xlw]elr | el yv]le|x]w
Option Depioyment | & | i o & R |E(E[E|2[S|3|E|2[B|8[3[3[5|F|F|F|3|F]|2svearnev
Denman |s
3 Buckley Bay KAH Sdays) KAH (7days) Incrementat Isiand Class (5113 M)
(Peak Season) WSS ¥s, (Potential Year-Round)
- Vesse! Flnloinlaleolo|sivlalxlw]leoln]lelalelzlalels]v
Option Deptoyment | & | i |0 (& 88 S 0|2 [E(B[3[2)2)8|8|E[2]F]|F]I]|F]F|2svearney
Denman |s
a 73 M
Buckley Bay KAH (Sdays) KAH (7days) Relief island Class (s )
(Peak Season)
. Vessel vlwvwliolrlole Tl lgslw]|lo(rs|lelalo|s |y |w]le
Option Doployment | & i || 5| & [ 8|2 (2[8]5[B[8[2]B[8[F|3|F|E[F|F]F]vearney
Denman Is Expanded Eaynes Saund Connector
5 82 M
Buckley Bay KAH (5days) KAH 7days) Relie! Iskand Class (s )
(Peak Season)
RECOMMENDATION

BC Ferries is pursuing immediate maintenance and operational enhancements to the BSC and plans to
introduce supplemental vessel service on Route 21 during the upcoming peak season.

The review recommends proceeding with Option 1, 4 or 5, all of which defer the major capital investment
in the BSC for up to 10 years, or longer if demand does not warrant it. This approach provides an
opportunity to assess the outcomes of the operational enhancements and inform the feasibility and
suitability of using supplemental vessel service on a longer term basis.

If traffic demand or operational needs dictate the need for expanded capacity beyond what can be
accommodated with this service strategy, it can be achieved by accelerating the timing of the expansion
of the BSC or through the deployment of a larger supplemental vessel.



From: Anderson, Brjan

To: Sharland, Ji

Cc: Johnstan, Karen

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] BSC

Date: February 08, 2023 9:05:00 AM

Karen is working on a full release/comms plan... lots of players who all want to be briefed/informed
of the plan. B

From: Sharland, Jill

Sent: February 09, 2023 9:00 AM

To: Anderson, Brian

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] BSC

| suggest we send him the summary note after we share with the board to start with. | am sure he

will want more details.....

Jill Sharland
Chief Financial Officer
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T:250-978-1233 C: 5. 15,19
Jill.sharland@bcferries.com
bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

From: Bernhard Weiss <bernhard.weiss. mail.com:>
Sent: February 08, 2023 4:.00 PM

To: Sharland, Jill <liil.Sharland@bcferries.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] BSC

CAUTION: This emait originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or opern attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Madam,

it is my understanding that you had tasked VP Brian Anderson with providing a report
comparing the BSC to other free swimming ferries on Route 21. Are you willing to share the
report?

Regards,

Bernhard Weiss



Rasmussen, Shauna

.
From: Bajwa, Karan
Sent: February 23, 2023 2:33 PM
To: Jones, Stephen
Subject: RE: Comissioner BSC March 14 2023 update.pptx
Attachments: Comissioner BSC March 14 2023 update.pptx

Hi Steve, See attached. I made an addition under #1 for your consideration.

Regards
Karan

Karan S Bajwa
Director, Fleet Engineering

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc,
#1 Ferry Causeway. Delta, BC V4M 4G6
O: 604-948-3575 C: -~ s5.15,19
karan.bajwa@bcferries.com
bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

TEIZ; ¥ -ge, including any attachments, is conridential and may contain information that iz privilzged or exempt from dis it
is intended only for the person to whom it s addressed unless expressly authorized otherwisa by the sendsar. If vou are not &n
authorized recipient, pleases nodfy the sender immediaialy and parmanentiy destroy all copies of this massags and #ny attachmenis,
From: Jones, Stephen

Sent: February 23, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Bajwa, Karan

Subject: Comissioner BSC March 14 2023 update.pptx

Karan,

Can you pls review the attached short update for the ferry commissioner today and add any missing details/changes.
Thanks

Steve

Stephen Jones

Executive Director, Engineering

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

C: 515,19

stephen.jones@bcferriescom

beferries.com

L i

This messzqe, including any attachments, is conficantal andg may contam information Lhat is poivieasd or examat from disclosdre, Tt

15 intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sendor. 3F vou are not an
authorized recipient, pleaso notify Lhe sender immediately and permanenily destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
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Baynes Sound Connector

Update December 2022

Baynes Sound Connector - in progress ~~BCFerries

1. Analysis of reasons for bull wheel bolt failures
- Excessive cable side loading; suggests misalignment in drive system

- Corrosion and wear leading to inadequate contact between liner and
bull wheel

2. Shift in maintenance responsibility from TM to FE from April 2023
3. Madifications planned for 7 day out of service period in April:
i.  Bull wheel bolting arrangement strengthened - wheel realignment

ii. Replacement of hydraulic pumps, cleaning of system, addition of
condition monitoring to hydraulics.

4. Add parts storage at Denman West for quick access to reduce
downtime {date??)

5. 1.5"” diameter cable confirmed acceptable for long term use
{regulatory approval pending)

6. Hull coating will now wait until dry-dock in 2024 or 2025.

23-10-06



~BCFerries |

Next Steps: Longer Term Itk

1. Dry-dock {2024 or 2025) Reliability improvements
- Drive system modifications to lower hydraulic system prassures
- Cooling system moadifications to add keel coolers
- Renew vessel hull coating
2. Consider shift of vessel home port from Denman West to
Buckley Bay

3.
s13 .

23-10-06



Rasmussen, Shauna

I T
From: Adams, James
Sent: February 27, 2023 3:54 PM
To: Jones, Stephen
Cc: Amusan, Sam; Paterson, Bruce; Zhong, Ming
Subject: FW: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

Hi Steve,

Peter provided a couple details on the BSC presentation to CPC on Feb 15™. | understand they agreed with the two part
deferral, the first being to assess the 2 ship evaluation this Fall. Peter mentioned we will reconvene in September to
discuss and finalize.

With this in mind, what is the recommended action for the BSC Widening and Expansion projects? The feasibility studies
are approaching completion and the PBC’s are tentatively scheduled for submission to March CPBC. Should we consider
closing out the projects or deferring PBC submission to late-Fall, pending the review on the first 2 ship evaluation?

Thanks,
lames

James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-492>2
james.adams@bcfer‘riEs.con)s 1\5\19
bcferries.com o

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>
Sent: February 27, 2023 2:25 PM

To: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

Yes, it was brought up at the CPC meetings with the Board.

They agreed with the two part deferral, the first being to this Fall for 2 ship evaluation.
We will reconvene in September to discuss and finalize.

Peter

From: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>
Sent: February 27, 2023 11:25 AM

To: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

Hi Peter,
Did you receive any feedback from the BSC review meeting?

Thanks,



James Adams, P.Eng.
Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M: F: 250-361-4922
james.adams@bcferries.com S.\f& 19
beferries.com

From: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>

Sent: Jlanuary 30, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Adams, James <James.Adams@bcferries.com>; Doyle, Joanne <Jeanne.Dovle@bcferries.com>; Jones, Stephen
<Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>; Paterson, Bruce <Bruce.Paterson@bcferries.com>; Hancyk, Lesley
<Lesley.Hancyk@bcferries.com>; Elliott, Scott <scott.elliott@bcferries.com>

Cc: Terry Wright <terry.wright@ipsconsulting.ca>

Subject: FW: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

FY|, the BSC review is on the Feb 15 agenda for CPC.

From: Barabash, Jason <)ason.Barabash@bcferries.com>

Sent: January 27, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>

Cc: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@bcferries.com>; Taylar, Meghan <Meghan.Taylor@bcferries.com>; Sharland, Jill
<Jill.Sharland @bcferries.com>; Carpendale, Joanne <Joanne.Carpendale@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

We've added the ‘Baynes Sound Connector report’ as 2.4 under the Consent Agenda

From: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@hbcferries.com>

Sent: January 27, 2023 1:.02 PM

To: Sharland, Jill <Jill.Sharland @bcferries.com>; Carpendale, Joanne <Joanne.Carpendale@bcferries.com>
Cc: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson @bcferries.com>; Barabash, Jason <Jason.Barabash@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

Yes.

from: Sharland, lill <Jill.Sharland@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 27, 2023 12:28 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>; Carpendale, Joanne <Joanne.Carpendale@bcferries.com>
Cc: Simpson, Peter <Peter.Simpson@hcferries.com>; Barabash, Jason <Jason.Barabash@bcferries.com>
Subject: Baynes Sound connector conclusion

Are you able to have this written up in time to include as a consent agenda item for the CPC?

Jill Sharland

Interim President and CEO

500 - 1321 Blanshard St, Victoria, BC V8W OB7
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1233 C: =—— N
Jill,Sharland@bcferries.com 515,19
bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

R § i-H



This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or axempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for tha person to whom It is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sendar. If vou are nat an
authorized recipiant, please notify the sender irnmadiately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Simpson, Peter

Sent: March 01, 2023 3:08 PM

To: Doyle, Joanne; Jones, Stephen; Paterson, Bruce; Adams, James; Elliott, Scott; Hancyk,
Lesley; Terry Wright

Subject: BSC

Attachments: 2.4 Baynes Sound Connector Review.pdf

Hi

This is a follow up to work you all participated and contributed toward wrt the BSC (Komo Gway}.

In addition to support from the Executive, the BCF Board accepted the recommendation as laid out in the attached
presentation to CPC.

Thanks again for your help in providing this proposal. | will arganize a meeting in late September to consider the results
of two ship service over the summer period and cutcomes of the maintenance oversight changes.

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
bcferries.com 3\15* 19

wioh e

This message, including anv attachments, is confidential and may contain information that s privitegad or exempt from disclosure, 1t
is intended onby for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by tha seider. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this messags and any attachraants,



MCFerries Board of Directors 2 n 4

February 18, 2023

February 16, 2023

Baynes Sound Connector Review

PURPOSE

This report summarizing BC Ferries’ review of the Baynes Sound Connector (“BSC”) capacity and
propulsion upgrades is provided FOR INFORMATION.

BACKGROUND

The BSC is a cabie ferry serving Route 21 between Vancouver Island (Buckley Bay) and Denman Island
(Denman Island West). This is the sole cable ferry in BC Ferries’ fleet and, since its introduction, it has
presented unique technical challenges related to its design and systems. While it meets the requirements
for service delivery, mechanical rellability remains a concern and the vessel is prone to service speed
reductions (especially during summer), primarily due to extreme hull fouling.

Maintenance costs for this vessel have been significantly higher than anticipated in the business case and
are driven by a number of factors. Since vessel introduction, several modifications have improved
performance or reduced costs, Including:

. Development of the drive tunnel roller system;

. Use of a hull cleaning robot;

. Redesign of the quide sheaves and sheave bearings; and

. Redesign of the bull wheel and seawater strainer modifications.

These efforts have reduced fuel usage, increased vessel performance or reduced restrictions en deck space.

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
. Bolt cracking on the bull-wheel (impacting utilization of the brake system); and
. Hull fouling.

BC Ferries’ Performance Term 6 submission includes $17.9M to address mechanical reliablility concerns as
well as expand the capacity of the BSC to support anticipated vehicle traffic growth on the route. The broad
community continues to be unsupportive of the vessel and reactions to potential increased investment
remain highly negative, Islanders, the Ferry Commissioner and the BC Ferry Authority have guestioned
vessel reliability and the proposed investments.

Prior to proceeding with planned investments, BC Ferries engaged a consultant to undertake a review of
vessel operations to date and assess alternative options to accommodate future demand. This review
considered service options to meet the long term forecast demand for Route 21 based on required capital
expenditure and known and projected operating and maintenance costs. A 25-year financial analysis
summarizes the anticipated capital and operating expenditures into a net present value (*"NPV") figure that
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



unioading time. The original business case for the cable ferry envisioned decommissioning the conventional
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
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Average Vehicle Space Capacity Avai%- 5 to0 35% | 15 o 30230 to 50% |50 10 15%-
Option Assessment

The review considered five alternatives that are technically practical and operationally feasible. Options
that consider maintaining the BSC include the maintenance and replacement of the conventional berths on
the route to support seasonal supplementary service and refit relief. Options that consider expanding the
BSC include an investment to increase carrying capacity from 45 to 64 automobile equivalents and
repowering.

All service options were analyzed using a range of annual growth projections from 0.41% to 2%; those
presented in this report use 1% annual growth for all vehicle types.

Option_1: Defer Expansion until 2034

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering. Supplemental
vessel service duriing the peak season would continue until 2034, at which time the BSC would be expanded
at an estimated cost of $15.9M. The supplemental vessel is expected to be required more frequently in the
peak season beginning in 2030 and can transition from five to seven days per week operation. Remaining
components are consistent with the base case.

Defer expansion until 2034

F35
F36
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Deployment
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Buckey Bay(Peak Only)

Average Vehicle
Capacity
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Shaulder (Labour Day to Thanksglving / mid-May to late-june}

Available

Pealk (late-iune to Labour Day)

Average Vehicle Space Capacity Available- 5 %0 25% | 15 to 30% I 30 to 50% [50 {0 7’5%_

Option 2: Replace BSC with Conventional Ferry

This alternative avoids any further investment in the BSC and instead $91.9M is allocated to replace the
BSC with a newly-built conventional vessel and rebuild the terminal berths by 2028. A larger conventional
vesse! requires a larger number of highly qualified crew (three licensed - Master, Mate, Chief Engineer)
with an incremental workforce of nine positions (three per watch). The BSC would be offered for sale (no
material proceeds anticipated) and the remaining two berths would be decommissioned,
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Peak (late-June to Labour Day)
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Option 3: Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering of the BSC.
Supplemental vessel service during the peak season would continue indefinitely, starting with the Kahloke
{21 automobile capacity) and transitioning to an Island Class (47 automobile capacity) in 2035, Instead of
expanding the BSC, an investment of $65M is required to procure a dedicated Island Class vessel. This
approach allows for the dedicated vessel to be availabie to support operations not only in the peak season
but year-round, as required in the future.
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Average Vehicle Space Capadity Available LS 18 2% [15 to 30%]30 to 50% [50te 75%

Option 4: Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand )

This alternative is a very similar to Option 3, but relies upon an existing Island Class vessel to provide
supplemental service post 2034. Because the Island Class vessel is required to provide maintenance relief
across the fleet, it is only available to provide supplemental service on this route in the peak season.
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Vessel Denman Island

Deploymeat Buckey Bay{Peak Only} A d A
Off Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May)
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Available Peak [fate-June to Labour Day)

| Average Vehicle Space Capacity Availam 15% | 15 to 30%]30 to 50%[5010 75%

Option 5: Expand the BSC in 2034 and Supplement the BSC Indefinitely

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering of the BSC, with
$15.9M allocated in 2034 to expand the vessel. Supplemental vessel service during the peak season would
continue indefinitely, starting with the Kahloke {21 automobile capacity) and transitioning to an Island
Class (47 automobile capacity} in 2035. Similar to Option 4, because the supplemental vessel is required
to provide maintenance relief across the fleet, it would be restricted to peak season use.

Defer Expasion Until 2034 and Supplement Indefinitely NNNoNNMammmamms M S S S oSS
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Baynes Sound Connetto
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Available
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OPTION SUMMARY

The following table summarizes the base case plan and each of the five options, including the results of the

23-year net present value analysis of anticipated capital and operating expenses:
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Option Deployment

Denman Is

(Base Case) Buckiey Bay

{Peak Seascn)

25-Year NPV

($81 M)
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
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Vessel
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* (7days)

25-Year NPV

(5113 m)
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Fae|
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25-Year NPV
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Option

F40

25.Year NPV

Denman Is

Buckley Bay
(Peak Season)

RECOMMENDATION

{$82 M)

BC Ferries is pursuing immediate maintenance and operational enhancements to the BSC and plans to
introduce supplemental vessel service on Route 21 during the upcoming peak season,

The review recommends proceeding with Option 1, 4 or 5, all of which defer the major capital investment
in the BSC for up to 10Q years, or longer if demand does not warrant it. This approach provides an
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
of the BSC or through the deployment of a larger supplemental vessel.,



Rasmussen, Shauna

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Steve,

Adams, James

March G3, 2023 4:09 PM

Jones, Stephen

RE: Comissioner BSC March 14 2023 update v2.pptx
Comissioner BSC March 14 2023 update v2_JA Edits.pptx

See attached for suggested edits in red. | also added a note on the trestle life extension on sheet 2.

DSA plans to issue their dynamic analysis report on Monday. However, I've reviewed the results with them and have

s. 21

Regards,
James

James Adams, P.Eng.

summarized their findings for your awareness:

Project Manager, Terminal Construction
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1317 M:
james.adams@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

From: Jones, Stephen
Sent: February 23, 2023 2:45 PM
To: Adams, James

F: 250-361-4922

s. 15,19

Subject: Comissioner BSC March 14 2023 update v2.pptx

lames,

Further to my earlier email; this is my initial draft response to the commissioner.

Pls review/correct add additional comment if there is something | have missed.
(Note, I do not need to submit this until March 7 so we should have the refevant analysis information by then).

Thanks,



Steve

Stephen Jones

Executive Director, Engineering
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
o s-15,19
stephen.jones@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

f.r.feas

This message, including any attachmeants, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclesure. Tt
is intended only for the parson to whaom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, pieasa notify the ssadar immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



~BCFerries

Baynes Sound Connector

Update December 2022

23-10-06

Baynes Sound Cecnnector - in progress

P

. Analysis of reasons for bull wheel bolt failures

— Excessive cable side loading; suggests misalignment in drive system

- Corrosion and wear leading to inadequate contact between liner and bull wheel
Shift in maintenance responsibility from TM to FE from April 2023
Modifications planned for 7 day out of service period in April:

- Bull wheel bolting arrangement strengthened — wheel realignment

- Replacement of hydraulic pumps, cleaning of system, addition of condition
monitoring to hydraulics.

Add paris storage at Denman West for quick access to reduce downtime
Analysis of 1-1/2" diameter cable in guide locations

- 1-1/2* diameter cable confirmed acceptable for long term use with no
incremental weather limitations (regulatory approval pending).

- Existing 1-5/8" diameter cable will be retrained for use in drive location to meet
existing brake and propulsion requirements.

. Hull coating wil! now wait until dry-dock in 2024 or 2025.




23-10-06

Next Steps: Longer Term ~BCFerries

P il

—— T T

1. Dry-dock (2024 or 2025) Reliability improvements

~ Drive system modifications to lower hydraulic system pressures
— Cooling system modifications to add keel coolers
- Renew vessel hull coating

2. Consider shift of vessel home port from Denman West to
Buckley Bay

3. Life extension project on the conventional ferry berth at
Denman West scheduled in advance of dry-dock




Rasmussen, Shauna

__ —
From: Eamer-Goult, Jason
Sent: March 06, 2023 9:54 AM
To: Jones, Stephen; Anderson, Brian
Cc: van Delden, Jessica
Subject: FW: Comissioner BSC March 14 2023 update v3.pptx
Attachments: Comissioner BSC March 14 2023 update v3.ppix; Agenda item 1 2023 03 14 quarterly
meeting draft.docx
Thanks Stephen, could you please also send a deck for item 2.e.i. — Coastal Class QLUs?

Stephen and Brian, since I sent the original call for agenda items, the commissioner has aiso asked that
the discussion about BSC include summer service enhancements on the route and the Denman East
parking lot. Brian is tagged for this - my apalogies, I went off-track on the fact that Stephen was tagged
for the BSC mechanical component. Given the new updated item, Brian - if Stephen doesnt mind - do
you want to take on the whole item including the mechanical update, or would you like Stephen there as
well for the mechanical component?

Thanks,
Jason

From: Jones, Stephen

Sent: March 06, 2023 9:24 AM

To: Eamer-Goult, Jason

Subject: Comissioner BSC March 14 2023 update v3.pptx

Jason,
pls let me knew if you are still waiting for anything else from me.

Thanks
Steve

Stephen Jones

Executive Director, Engineering
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
C - s5.15,19
stephen.jones@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

-
This miesszge, ncluding any aitachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privilegad or exernpt from disciosuye., 1t
is intended only for the parzon to whom it is addressed unless axpressly autharized otherwise by tha sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender amediately and sermanarily destroy all copies of this message and any attachments,




2BCFerries

Baynes Sound Connector

Update December 2022

Baynes Sound Connector - in progress

1. Analysis of reasons for bull wheel bolt failures

- Excessive cable side loading; suggests misalignment in drive system

— Corrosion and wear leading to inadeguate contact between liner and bull wheel
2. Sshift in maintenance responsibility from TM to FE from April 2023
3. Modifications planned for 7 day out of service period in April:

— Bull wheel balting arrangement strengthened - wheel realignment

- Replacement of hydraulic pumps, cleaning of system, addition of condition
monitoring to hydraulics.

4. Add parts storage at Denman West for quick access to reduce downtime
5. Analysis of 1-1/2" diameter cable in guide locations

- 1-1/2" diameter cable confirmed acceptable for long term use with no increased
weather limitations (regulatory approval pending).

- Existing 1-5/8" drive cable will be retained.
6. Hull coating will now wait until dry-dock in 2024 or 2025,

23-10-06



Next Steps: Longer Term

1. Dry-dock {2024 or 2025) Reliability improvements
- Drive system modifications to lower hydraulic system pressures
- Cooling system modifications to add keel coolers
- Renew vessel hull coating
2. Consider shift of vessel home port from Denman West to Buckley Bay

3. Life extension project on the conventional ferry berth at Denman West
scheduled in advance of BSC dry-dock

23-10-06




MEETING
British Columbia Ferry Commission / British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Quarterly Meeting

Date / Time: 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 14, 2023
Location: 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria
Atrium Building, Meeting Room 7A (Boardroom)

Expected Participants:

British Columbia Ferry Commission {BCFC):

Eva Hage Commissioner
Piet Langstraat Deputy Commissioner
British Columbhia Ferry Services Inc. (BCFS):
Jill Sharland Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Jason Barabash Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate Secretary
Joanne Carpendale Treasurer
Jason Eamer-Goult Director, Reguiatory & FOIPP
Attendance for Specific Agenda Items
Brian Anderson Vice President, Strategy & Community Engagement (2.b,ii., 2.e.ii., 4,
6.b., 8.c., 8.d.)
Carrie McIntosh Director, Community Relations (4.)
Rob McNair Director, Tariff and Revenue (8.b. to d.)
Shane Scroggie Senior Preject Manager, Terminal Construction (8.f)
Ed Hooper Executive Director, Shipbuilding (8.9.)
As Required
Darren Johnston Executive Director, Fleet Operations (2.b.i.)
Janet Carson Vice President, Marketing & Customer Experience (2.b.ii)
Karen Tindall Director, Customer Care (2.b.ii.)
Scott Eilfott Director, Corporate Planning (2.b.iii.}
Stephen Jones Executive Director, Engineering (2.e.i.)
Frank Camaraire Director, Climate Change Policy (2.e.it.)
AGENDA
1. ADOPTION QF AGENDA EHage
2. CONSENT AGENDA EHage

a. December 12, 2022 Quarterly Record of Meeting and Action Items
(approved XX, 2023) (EHage) (page 3)

b. Fiscal 2023 - Compliance Reports
i. Q3 Core Service Levels (DJohnston) (page X)

ii. Q3 Feedback and Engagement Report
(JCarson/KTindall/BAnderson) {page XX)

iii. Q3 Drop Trailer {JSharland/SElliott) (page XX)
iv. Q3 Price Caps (JSharland) (page X)
v. Q3 Carbon Reduction Investment Account (JSharland) (page X)

{cont’'d)

.2



Page 2
March 14, 2023

2. CONSENT AGENDA {cont’d)
c. Fuel Deferral Accounts (JSharland)
i. Balance at January 31, 2023 (page X)
ii. Forecast (page X)
ili. GST Appeal Status (page X)
d. Regulatory Filings
i. Conditions Status Update (EHage/JBarabash) (page X)
e. Updates
i. Coastal Class Quarter-Life Upgrades {SJones) (page X)
ii. Greenhouse Gas Emissions {FCamaraire) {page X)
iii. Fleet Standardization Annual Update (page X)
{BAnderson)
DISCLOSURES
GOVERNMENT RELATIONS, INDIGENQUS RELATIONS, TASK FORCE
AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT (page X)
a. Visicning process

5. REGULATORY FILINGS
a. Section 55 Filings - Timing
« Major Terminals Efficiency Project
» Island Class Vessels

6. PERFORMANCE TERMS SIX AND SEVEN
a. Performance Term Six Submission Review
b. Contribution Agreement Compliance (page x)

7. PERFORMANCE REVIEWS
a. Efficiency
b. Yield Management
c¢. Risk Management
d. Upcoming Reviews

8. UPDATES
Fiscal 2024 Operating Pian and Capital Budget
Revenue Management
Route 2 Reservations Pilot
Reservations on Minor Routes
Denman Island and Hornby Island (Routes 21 and 22)
 Baynes Sound Connector
e Service Enhancements
« Denman East parking lot expansicn
Fleet Maintenance Unit Site Redevelopment (page X)
g. New Major Vessels Possible Energy Source (page X)

o o0 T o

9. OTHER BUSINESS
10. NEXT MEETINGS
11. TERMINATION

EHage/JBarabash

BAnderson/
CMcintosh

JSharfand

EHage
BAnderson/JCarpendale

EHage

JSharland
RMcNair
RMcNair
RMcNair
BAnderson

SScroggie/BAnderson
EHooper




Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Eamer-Gouit, Jason

Sent: March 09, 2023 10:37 AM

To: Hooper, Ed; Jones, Stephen; Camaraire, Frank

Ce: Brown, Sheila; Lywood, Julie

Subject: BCFC / BCFS guarterly meeting material

Attachments: Agenda item 1 2023 03 14 quarterly meeting.pdf; Agenda item 2e i Coastal Class

QLU.pdf; Agenda item 2e ii Commissioner GHG Update_FY23 Q3.pdf; Agenda item 8e
BCFC - Baynes Sound Connector Review.pdf; Agenda item 8e Comissioner BSC March
14 2023 update v3.pptx; Agenda item 8g NMV Update to Commissioner.pdf

Good marning,

Attached please find your agenda material for the BCFC / BCFS quarterly meeting on March 14, 2023,
commencing at 9:00 a.m. in room 7A / remote by Webex {but use teleconference number for audio).

Please let me know if vou intend to attend remotely. A reminder that the agenda items numbered "2’ are

consent items so you might not need to attend for those. Ed I've noted you’re unavailable from 10:30 to
noort.

Reminders:

« Stephen - item 8.e. (BSC): I'll leave it to you and Brian please to arrange who will speak to what
on BSC.

I'll call or text you when your items come up.

Thanks,
Jason

Jason Eamer-Goult, MAS, MBA, CIPM
Director, Regulatory & FOIPP, Corporate Affairs
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500, 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC, V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1450 C: F: 250-978-1953
Mail to: Jason.Eamer-Goult@bcferries.¢
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter 45,19




MEETING
British Columbia Ferry Commission / British Columbia Ferry Services Enc.
Quarterly Meeting

Date / Time: 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 14, 2023
Location: 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria
Atrium Building, Meeting Room 7A (Boardreom)

Expected Participants:
British Columbia Ferry Commission (BCFC):
Eva Hage Commissioner
Piet Langstraat Deputy Commissioner

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. (BCFS):

Jill Sharland Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Jason Barabash Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate Secretary
Joanne Carpendale Treasurer
Jason Eamer-Goult Director, Regulatory & FOIPP
Attendance for Specific Agenda Items
Brian Anderson Vice President, Strategy & Community Engagement (2.b.ii., 2.e.iii., 4,
6.b., 8.d. to f.}
Stephen Jones Executive Director, Engineering (2.e.., 8B.e)
Carrie McIntosh Director, Community Relations (4.)
Rob McNair Director, Tariff and Revenue (8.b. and c.)
Shane Scroggie Senior Project Manager, Terminal Construction (8.f.)
Ed Hooper Executive Director, Shipbuilding (8.9.)
As Reguired
Darren Johnston Executive Director, Fieet Operations (2.b.1.)
Janet Carson Vice President, Marketing & Customer Experience (2.b.ii)
Karen Tindall Director, Customer Care (2.b.ii.)
Scott Elliott Director, Corporate Planning (2.b.iii.)
Frank Camaraire Director, Climate Change Policy (2.e.ii.)
AGENDA
1.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA EHage
2. CONSENT AGENDA EHage

a. December 12, 2022 Quarterly Record of Meeting and Action Items
(approved March 3, 2023) (EHage) (page 3)

b. Fiscal 2023 — Compliance Reports
i. Q3 Core Service Levels (DJohnston) (page 9)

ii. Q3 Feedback and Engagement Report
{1Carson/KTindall/BAnderson) (page 19)

jii. Q3 Drop Trailer (JSharland/SElliott) (page 38)
iv. Q3 Price Caps {JSharland) {page 41)

v. Q3 Carbon Reduction Investment Account (JSharland)
(page 47)

{cont’d)
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2. CONSENT AGENDA (cont’d)
¢. Fuel Deferral Accounts (JSharland)
i. Balance atJanuary 31, 2023 (page 48)
ii. Forecast (page 49)
iii. GST Appeal Status (page 52)
d. Regulatory Filings
i.  Conditions Status Update {(EHage/)Barabash) (page 54)
e. Updates
i. Coastal Class Quarter-Life Upgrades (Slones) (page 68)
li. Greenhouse Gas Emissions (FCamaraire) (page 70)
iii. Fleet Standardization Annual Update (page 75)
{BAnderson}
3. DISCLOSURES
GOVERNMENT RELATIONS, INDIGENOUS RELATIONS, TASK FORCE
AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT (page 78)
a. Visioning process (page 104)

5. REGULATORY FILINGS
a. Section 55 Filings - Timing
s Major Terminals Efficiency Project
+ Island Cfass Vessels
6. PERFORMANCE TERMS SIX AND SEVEN
a. Performance Term Six Submission Review
b. Contribution Agreement Compliance

7. PERFORMANCE REVIEWS
a. Efficiency
b. Yield Management
¢. Risk Management
d. Upcoming Reviews

8. UPDATES
a. Fiscal 2024 Capital Plan and Operating Budget {page 106)
Revenue Management
Route 2 Reservations Pilot
Reservations on Minor Routes
Denman Istand and Hornby Island (Routes 21 and 22) {page 191)
+ Baynes Sound Connector
+ Service Enhancements
+ Denman East parking lot expansion
f.  Fleet Maintenance Unit Site Redevelopment
d. New Major Vessels Possible Energy Source {page 198)

9. OTHER BUSINESS
10. NEXT MEETINGS
11. TERMINATION

® a0 o

EHage/JBarabash

BAnderson/
CMcintosh

JShariand

EHage
BAnderson/JCarpendale

EHage

JSharland

RMcNair

RMcNair

BAnderson
BAnderson / Siones

SScroggle/BAnderson
EHooper
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BCFC/BCFS quarterly meeting
March 14, 2023

Baynes Sound Connector Review

PURPOSE

This report summarizing BC Ferries” review of the Baynes Sound Connector ("BSC”) capacity and
propulsion upgrades is provided for information.

BACKGROUND

The BSC is a cable ferry serving Route 21 between Vancouver Island (Buckley Bay) and Denman Island
(Denman Island West). This is the sole cable ferry in BC Ferries’ fleet and, since its introduction, it has
presented unique technical challenges related to its design and systems, While it meets the requirements
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

While targeted technical modifications have achieved some improvements, costs remain abhove business
case estimates. In addition, the following unresolved vessel issues are under investigation and there are
solutions under development that are anticipated to improve vessel reliability and transit times, including:

. Overheating of the hydraulic motors;
. Bolt cracking on the bull-whee! (impacting utilization of the brake system); and
. Hull fouling.

BC Ferries’ Performance Term & submission includes $17.9M to address mechanical reliability concerns as
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
vessel operations to date and assess alternative options tc accommeodate future demand. This review
considered service options to meet the long term forecast demand for Route 21 based on required capital
expenditure and known and projected operating and maintenance costs. A 25-year financial analysis
summarizes the anticipated capital and operating expenditures into a net present value ("NPV"} figure that
can be compared across the current plan and options. The review also conducted an analysis of the
anticipated performance to assess expected relative improvements in service delivery.

DISCUSSION

The Performance Term 6 submission to support growing demand on Denman and Hornby Islands includes
$17.9M to expand and repower the BSC in 2026. The larger ship increases capacity at peak times; although
during shuttling operations, this increase comes at that expense of frequency due to increased loading and



unloading time. The original business case for the cable ferry envisioned decommissioning the conventional
ferry betths; however, the plan now anticipates keeping both conventional berths as well as the cable ferry
berths to support operations and refits (four berths in total).

Base case deployment and seasonal service capacity analysis anticipated over the planning horizon is
summarized below and a comparative table is provided for each option.

Base Ca R R R R R R R R R Y
Vessel Denman Island B nanded Baynes Sound Connecto
Deployment Buckey Bay {Peak Only) A

Average Vehicle Off Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May)
Capacity Shoulder (Labour Day to Thanksgiving / mid-May to late-June)
Available  [peaic (late-lune to Labour Day)

Average Vehicle Space Capacity Available- 5 to:15% | 15 to 30%'30 to 50% |50t'o 7%_

Option Assessment

The review considered five alterpatives that are technically practical and operationally feasible. QOptions
that consider maintaining the BSC include the maintenance and replacement of the conventional berths on
the route to support seasonal supplementary service and refit relief, Options that consider expanding the
BSC include an investment to increase carrying capacity from 45 to 64 automobile equivalents and
repowering.

All service options were analyzed using a range of annual growth projections from 0.41% to 2% those
presented in this report use 1% annual growth for all vehicle types.

Option 1: Defer Expansion untii 2034

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

Defer expansion until 2034 SRR g n g g s SR g B Bugs il
Mo L M Kb b bl bl bl B Kb AL WL LWL WL L LL L LWL LL ML M H e
Vessel Denman Island 2] panded Baynes Sound Connecto
Deployment Buckey Bay {Peak Only) A

Aversge Vehicle Off Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May) I
Capacity shoulder (Labour Day to Thanksgiving / mid-Mayto late-June) '

Awailable  Ipeal {late-June to Labour Day) I

Avarage Vehicle Space Capacity Available - 5to 15% I:I.S to 30% | 30 to 50% [50 to 75% _

Option 2: Replace BSC with Conventional Ferry

This alternative avoids any further investment in the BSC and instead $91.9M is allocated to replace the
BSC with a newly-built conventional vessel and rebuild the terminal berths by 2028. A larger conventional
vessel requires a larger number of highly qualified crew (three licensed - Master, Mate, Chief Engineer)
with an incremental workforce of nine positions (three per watch). The BSC would be offered for sale (no
material proceeds anticipated) and the remaining two berths would be decommissioned.

. . TNORNOHO A
Replace BSC with Conventional Ferry NNNNNNOmo

F45

Vessel Denman Island 5

Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only} A
Average Vehicle Off Peak {Thanksgiving to mid-May)

Capacity shoulder (Labour Day to Thanksglving / mid-Mayto |2 te-fune)
Available

B F33
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Peak (late-June to Labour Day)

Average Vehicle Space Capacity Avai@- 5to 15% | 15 to 30% l 30 to 50% I 50 to 75_




Option 3: Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering of the BSC.
Supplemental vessel service during the peak season would continue indefinitely, starting with the Kahloke
(21 automobile capacity) and transitioning to an Island Class {47 automcbile capacity) in 2035. Instead of
expanding the BSC, an investment of $65M is required to procure a dedicated Island Class vessel. This
approach allows for the dedicated vessel to be available to support operations not only in the peak seascn
but year-round, as required in the future.

- TNV OHNMTNONONO A NMT L
NN
Supplement the BSC [ndefinitely Rather Than Expand NnnNNNmaMenONNnMNIITITIITY
Vessel Denman Island B
Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only) ementa and g

Average Vehicle Off Peak [Thanksgiving to mid-May)

Caparity Shoulder (Labour Dayte Thanksgiving / mid-May to late-lune)
Available

Peak (late-fune te Labour Day}

Average Vehide Space Capacity Available - 5 to 15% I 15 to 39’%1 30 to 50% l 50 to 75%_

Onption 4: Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative is a very similar to Option 3, but relies upon an existing Island Class vessel to provide
supplemental service post 2034. Because the Island Class vessel is required to provide maintenance relief
across the fleet, it is only available to provide supplemental service on this route in the peak season.

. STNORNAO A NNYNONNNO =N W
Supplement the BSC indefinitely Rather Than Expand NG NNNOoMn T T TTT T
Vessel Denman {stand B
Deplayment Buckey Bay [Peak Only) A d A d Relle and g
4 Average Vehicle Off Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May} |
Capacity Shoulder{labour Dayto Thanksgiving / mid-May ta late-lune) I_
Available Peak {late-June to Labour Day)
| Average Vehicle Space Capacity AvailabLe- 5 to 15% |15 to 30% I 30 to 50% [50 10 75% -

Option 5: Expand the BSC in 2034 and Supplement the BSC Indefinitely

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering of the BSC, with
$15.9M allocated in 2034 to expand the vessel. Supplemental vessel service during the peak season wouid
continue indefinitely, starting with the Kahloke {21 automobile capacity) and transitioning to an Island
Class (47 automobile capacity} in 2035. Similar to Option 4, because the supplementai vessel is required
to provide maintenance relief across the fleet, it would be restricted te peak season use.

f . s . IO =TI NMMTNOUMRNNO = NM T LW
Defer Expasion Until 2034 and Supplement indefinitely SagngnmoammmoamoamIFtd IS

Vessel Cenman Istand B panded Bayne pung Co Ja fo

Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only) Relie
Average Vehicle Off Peak [Thanksgiving to mid-May)

Capacity Shoulder (Eabour Dayto Thanksgiving / mid-Mayto late-lune) ‘

Available Peak (late-lune to Labour Day) I

Average Vehicle Space Capacity Avallable 5 to 15% [15 to 30%[30 to 50% [s0 to 75%




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
Option Deplayment 25-Year NPV
Denman s
{Base Case) Buckley Bay (581 M)
Peak Season)
Option vessel 25.Year NPV
Deplayment
Denman Is
1 77 M
Buckley Bay KAH {Sdays) KAH (7dzys) (s )
{Peak Seasomn
Option vessel 25-Year NPV
Deployment
Denmanls NEWCONVENTICNAL VESSEL (~70 AEQ)
2 BuckleyBay (5149 M)
(Peak Season)
optl vessel JIQL N[R[R|B 0|8 B[3 8852819721 3(2]%]25-yearnrv
ptlon Deployment O (VNN N VO VN VO R U S O VO O VU VR I VOR[NV (N VU VN I VGR (NT EN TAR I T TR TN T -Year
Denmanls
3 Buckley Bay <AH (5days) KAH (7days) Incremental Island Class (5113 M)
(Peak Season) A ‘ v (Potential Year-Round)
Vessel lu|lelr]lwloleolv|alolgiv]|iuln]|wlololslnlalslu|o
Option Deployment | o |o | |& &[S 22|82 |82 |8 2[8|8 |23 |2]F|5|3[F]F|25-vearnpy
Denman s
4 7
BuckleyBay KaH (Sdays) KAH {7rdays) Relief island Class (s 3 M)
{Peak Season}
R Vessel LA A E- N AR E=R =4 B R E ] vl nlw|loa|lels|lvu(a|ls{v]|e
Option Deptoyment | o | & o |0 & S| B[R[E(2)2 38 [B[BB[E]E|F 2|F[3]3]25-vearnpy
Denmanls Expanded Baynes Sound Connector
5 Buckle (582 M)
yBay AH (Eds: T ) -
(Peak Season) KAH (Edays) KAH (7days) Relef istand Class
CONCLUSION

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
Director, Fleet Project Management Office

March 14, 2023

Baynes Sound Connector — in progress

1. Analysis of reasons for bull wheel bolt failures
- Excessive cable side loading; suggests misalignment in drive system
~ Corrosion and wear leading to inadequate contact between liner and bull wheel

2. Shift in maintenance responsibility from Terminal Maintenance to Fleet
Engineering from April 2023

3. Modifications planned for seven day out of service period in April:
- Bull wheel bolting arrangement strengthened - wheel realignment

- Replacement of hydraulic pumps, cleaning of system, addition of condition
monitoring to hydraulics.

4. Add parts storage at Denman Waest for quick access to reduce downtime
5. Analysis of 1-1/2” diameter cable in guide locations

- 1-1/2" diameter cable confirmed acceptable for long term use with no increased
weather limitations {regulatory approval pending).

- Existing 1-5/8" drive cable will be retained.
6. Hull coating will now wait until dry-dock in 2024 or 2025.

23-10-06



23-10-06

Next Steps: Longer Term il

. Dry-dock (2024 or 2025) reliability improvements
- Drive system modifications to lower hydraulic system pressures
- Cooling system modifications to add keel coolers
- Renew vessel hull coating
. Consider shift of vessel home port from Denman West to Buckley Bay

. Life extension project on the conventional ferry berth at Denman West
scheduled in advance of Baynes Sound Connector dry-dock




From: Karen Ross

To: Anderson, Brian
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Greetings from Hotnby/Denman
Date: March 23, 2023 1:25:06 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferties. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

March 23, 2023
To: Brian Anderson, VP BCF
Hi Brian,

Thanks for meeting with MLA Osborne last week. She has reported that the meeting was very
successful.

She particularly mentioned that mutually respectful conversations remain high on her priority fist.
As does improving the ferry capacity to the lsiands. MLA Osborne mentioned that the analysis of the

BSC will be done prior to the May 27" community consultations and that you've committed to
sending a copy to us in advance of those meetings. Thank you.

On a different topic, we have observed some intensive work occurring on the Denman West dock,
which is very heartening in terms of the planned tandem service on Route 21. Prior to that there
will be the projected deployment of the Quinitsa onto the route in order to re-fit the BSC this Spring.
The “haulers” and commercial suppliers have asked about the service during this time period and
the implications for their businesses. (Of particular importance for hauling gravel, lumber, cement,
logs, recycling/garbage trucks, trucks pulling pups, etc.) Can you provide an answer?

Specifically: The G.V.W. on the Denman West ramp has been posted at 39.5 GVYW, and the BSC ramp
is posted at 63.5 GYW. Are upgrades being done on the old Denman West dock to carry matching
weights fo the BSC?

So, the immediate question is “During the BSC re-fit will there be load restrictions, and if so, what is
the time-line for that limitation in order for the commercial suppliers, and customers, to schedule
work?”

Many thanks for your support as we work together to find workable solutions on Routes 21 and 22,
Karen Ross
Chair Hornby Denman FAC

Member of the Hornby Ferry Action Discussion Group



From: Anderson, Brian

To: McIntosh, Carrie
Subject: RE: BSC report that was discussed at Feb BCFA meeting
Date: April 19, 2023 4:47:0G PM

I'm happy to speak to the review... technical expert would need to come from engineering | think.
Stephen Jones has carried the torch so far, but don’t know his capacity/availability... If we have the
details and expectations, | could enquire with Corrine

From: Mcintosh, Carrie

Sent: Aprit 19, 2023 4:20 PM

To: Anderson, Brian

Subject: RE: BSC report that was discussed at Feb BCFA meeting

Hi Brian,

Thinking about the upcoming engagement, who can best speak to the review? We'll need a technical
expert on-hand to answer questions from folks. Peter has already said he is uninterested in
attending.

Carrie

Carrie McIntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: 515 19
carrie. mc¢intosh@bcferries.com
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose
beautiful lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast,

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and May contain information that is privileged or
exempt from disclosure, It is intended only for the person to whom it s addressed unless axpressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are nor an authorized racipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this mess =~ and any attachments.

From: Anderson, Brian <Brian, Anderson @ beferries.coms

Sent: April 14, 2023 12:58 PM

To: Mcintosh, Carrie <Carrie.Mcintosh@ beferries.com>

Subject: Fwd: BSC report that was discussed at Feb BCFA meeting

FYl... easler to forward this email than find the document since I'm on my cell phonel :)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:;

From: "Anderson, Brian" <Brian.Anderson @bcferries.com>
Date: April 2, 2023 at 12:28:00 PM PDT

To: William Beale <williamBeale @bcferrvauthority.coms
Subject: BSC report that was discussed at Feb BCFA meeting

Hi Will, here is the document that | referenced when updating the BCFA board with Jill.



I had shared it with the BCFS board earlier in the day. We plan to share with the
community and FAC through some facilitated workshops over the coming weeks, so
please do not discuss publicly until we are able to do so. Thanks

Good talking to you Thursday- Brian.

Brian Anderson (he/him)

Vice President, Strategy and Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC V8W 087

T: 250-978-1276

brian. ers beferries.co

watic 2

This message, including any attachimeants, is confidential and may centain information that is
privilegad or exempt from disclosure. Itis intendad only for the person to whaim 1t is
addressed uniess expressly authorized otherwise by tha sender. If you are not an authorized

recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy ali copies of this
message and any attachments.



From: Anderson, Brian

To: Karen Ross

Cc: QOsborne. MLA, Josie; Mclntosh, Cartie

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Baynes Sound Connector update please
Date: April 19, 2023 4:56:00 PM

Hi Karen — thanks for reaching out. The report is complete and we will be reviewing the findings with
the FAC and broader community next month. Other topics witl include summer plans and addressing

vehicles queuing on approach to the terminals. | believe the sessions are scheduled for May 27" and
venues are in the process of being booked. | know that Carrie and Tamara will keep you apprised as
plans firm up.

| appreciate the community’s patience as we worked through a mechanical issue with the Kahloke
today. On another note, I'm glad to hear that the Quinitsa is doing a good job moving traffic while
the BSC is getting some attention and upgrades.

Best regards,

Brian.

From: Karen Ross

Sent: April 15, 2023 11:49 AM

To: Anderson, Brian

Cc: Osborne.MLA, Josie

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Baynes Sound Connector update please

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contenl is safe.

Hi Brian,
Big question: Have you completed your report on the future of the Baynes Sound Connector?
One of our Ferry Action Discussion Group sent this report yesterday:

Quinitsa is doing a very nice job of moving traffic - trucks everywhere.

I counted 14 BCF terminal maintenance trucks @ BB plus 2 crane trucks. Dozens
of private pickups. A Cat Diesel service truck. They have an industrial ambulance
there. They have it all fenced off - portapottis and everything. BSC is a beehive. [
waiched a forklift bring the bull wheel up to a crane truck. The other crane iruck
had a Cat Diesel engine transport frame on it. By my count that is engine nuinber
3. Got to be at least 60) people working on that thing.

Brian, thank you for your promised report. FYT, I will share the update with our
working group and also the wider community,

Karen Ross

Hornby Island Community Economic Enhancement Corporation



From: Andersan, Brian

To: Storey, Carrine

Subject: Baynes Sound Connector Community Biscussion
Date: April 24, 2023 12:55:00 PM

Hi Corrine,

We are hosting a few community information sessions on Denman and Hornby islands late next

month {May 2617 and 271). We will be covering a few topics, including the future of the Bayne
Saund Cannecter, the terminal expansion work {and ‘the trees’) along with operational plans for the
summer.

A few of your team will be playing supporting roles. We have engaged a facilitator to support as well.
| believe the reach outs have already started to occur and wanted you to be aware in case you hear
about it from your team. If you have any questions | can do my best to answer or find them!
Thanks — Brian.

Brian Anderson (he/him)

Vice President, Strategy and Cemmunity Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC VW 0B/

T: 250-978-1276

bria erson@bcferrigs.ccm

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful
lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.
R

This meesage, including any atiachments, is confidential and may contain infarmation that is priviteged or
erempt from disclosure. Tt is intendad only for the person ko whom it 1s addressed unless expressiy
sutnorized otherwise by the sender, If you are not an authorized recipiant, please nolify the sendoer
immeadiately and permanently destroy all copies of this incssage and any attachments.




From: McIntosh, Carrie

To: Jones, Stephen

Cc: Anderson, Brian

Subject: RE: Engagement with Denman-Hornby Community on BSC Review
Date: May 02, 2023 4:34:06 PM

Thanks Stephen. We have terminal construction and terminal ops attending so we’re probably
covered there. Looks like we'll have lots of expertise in the room which is great. Really appreciate
the quick response and the willingness to participate!

Carrie

Carrie McIntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: s—15. 19
carrie.mcintosh@bcferries.com
bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose
beautiful lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

i,

This rmassage, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or
exeinpt from disclosurz. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless exprossly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immeadiately and permanently destroy all copies of this rmessage and any attachments.

From: Jones, Stephen <Stephen.Jones@bcferries.com>

Sent: May 02, 2023 4:32 PM

To: Mclntosh, Carrie <Carrie McIntosh@bcferries.com>

Cc: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Engagement with Denman-Hornby Community on BSC Review

Carrie,

So far it locks like there may be 3 of us:
o Myself
s Karan Bajwa Directar, Fleet Engineering
* Bruce Paterson Director, Fleet Technical

Nat sure if more people is better or less is better? Because | can probably rope in someone from
Terminal if we feel that the Denman project will require some technical input?

Thanks,

Steve



Stephen Jones

Executive Director, Engineering

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

C 515,19
te jones@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose
beautifu! lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

From: McIntosh, Carrie <Carrie.Mclntosh@bcferries.com>
Sent: May 01, 2023 3:05 FM

To: Jones, Stephen <Stephen . Jones@beferries.com>

Cc: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>

Subject: Engagement with Denman-Hornby Community on BSC Review
Hi Stephen,

| hope this message finds you well. We are preparing for two community workshops on Denman and
Hornby islands on May 26 and 27. One of the topics we’ll be addressing is the BSC and the recent
technical review that was completed. | expect the community will have some very technical
guestions for us, e.g. cables, wind speeds, reliability, findings of the review etc. I'm hoping we may
be able to have a member of the engineering department join us who can handle these answers. |
am not sure if you are the best person, or if you could recommend someone from your team who
could join us? It will be two days with a three-hour session on each day.

I’'m happy to hop on a quick call if you have any questions or need a bit more detail.
I appreciate your direction,
Carrie

Carrie Mcintosh

Director, Community Relations
Strategy & Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: s.15,19
carri cintosh@bcfertries.c

beferries.com | Facebaok | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose
beautiful lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may coniain information that iz privileged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed uniess exprassiy



authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are nat an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immasiately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
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From: Bresser, Amy

To: Johnston, Karen; Anderson, Brian
Subject: RE: BSC Review - Suggested redactions
Date: May 04, 2023 12:24:33 PM

Hi Karen,

_

Kindly,
Amy

Amy Bresser (she/her/hers)

Analyst, Information and Privacy
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1712 F: 866-846-0453

Dbresser@bcferries.com

cferries.co

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose

beautiful lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and wark sites operate along the
Pacific west coast.

From: Eamer-Goult, Jason <Jason.Eamer-Goult@bcferries.com>

Sent: May 04, 2023 12:13 PM

To: Johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@bcferries.com>; Bresser, Amy <Amy.Bresser@bcferries.coms;
Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: BSC Review - Suggested redactions

Hi Karen,

-

Thanks,
Jason

From: Johnston, Karen <Karen John beferries.com>

Sent: May 04, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Bresser, Amy <Amy.Bresser@bcferries.com:>; Andersan, Brian <Brian.Anderson@hcferries.coms
Cc: Eamer-Goult, Jason </ason.Eamer-Goult@bclerries.com>

Subject: RE: BSC Review - Suggested redactions




Hey Amy — was able to grab Jason E-G in the hallway this am. Told him what our thoughts are and he
will likely ask to see the doc as he wasn’t totally familiar with the file. Thanks

Karen Johnston
Executive Director, Communications and Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1367 C:

ren.john ries.com s.°15, 19

hcferries.com

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose
beautiful lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

From: Bresser, Amy <Amy Bresse ferries.com>
Sent: May 04, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcierries.com>
Cc: Johnston, Karen <K nston@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: BSC Review - Suggested redactions

Goed morning Brian,

Sounds great.

Looking forward to the conversation.
Kindly,

Amy

Amy Bresser (she/her/hers)

Analyst, Information and Privacy
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1712 F: 866-846-0453
Amy.br r@bcferries.com

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

From: Anderson, Brian <Bri rson@bcferrie >
Sent: May 03, 2023 10:11 PV



To: Bresser, Amy <Amy.B er@bcferries.com>
Cc: Johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@bcferries,.com>
Subject: RE: BSC Review - Suggested redactions

Hi Amy,

| reviewed with Karen this afternoon and she is going to connect with you to discuss the
communications plan and how we plan to share/engage the community. Thanks, Brian.

From: Bresser, Amy <Amy.Bressar@bcferries,com>

Sent: May 02, 2023 4:13 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcfercies.com>; van Delden, Jessica
<lessica.vanDelden@bgferries.com>

Subject: BSC Review - Suggested redactions

Good afternoon Brian,

Please find attached the suggested severing/redactions for the BSC report. In order to be accurate
on the severing | do have a few questions:

As you can see from the attached records, | have made suggestions as to what we should withhold,
yet this all depends on the communication plan and what you plan on sharing with the community.

Please let me know your thoughts around this. We hope to have this cleared for release by no later
than May 12, 2023 so the deadline is approaching.

Thank you kindly for your insights.
Amy

Amy Bresser {she/her/hers)

Analyst, Information and Privacy

Corporate Affairs

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC, VBW 0B7/
T: 250-978-1712 F: 886-846-0453

Amy Bresser@bcferries.com

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

vle dees

This message, incdluding any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged aor
exempt from disclosure, It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed uniess expresshy
authorized otharwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently destroy all capies of this message and any attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Bruce, are you in agreement with this (see below).

Bajwa, Karan

May 09, 2023 12:46 PM

Paterson, Bruce

Jones, Stephen

Fwd: BSC

2.4 Baynes Sound Connector Review.pdf

s.1&

My understanding of our last meeting was that
The change belaw seems to be in a different direction.

Regards

Karan

Karan S Bajwa

Director, Fleet Engineering

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
#1 Ferry Causeway. Delta, BC V4M 4G6

0: 604-948-3575 C:
karan.bajwa@bcferries.com

515,19

hcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter
BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peaples on whose beautiful lands and waters our

ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific west coast.

Notice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from
disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the

sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies
of this message and any attachments.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hancyk, Lesley"

Date: May 9, 2023 at 12:43:07 PM PDT

To: "Jones, Siephen"
Cc: "Bajwa, Karan"”
Subject: RE: BSC

Hi Stephen,

As part of the capital plan update for the Board (June meeting), we need to update our plans for BSC ﬁs- 17
that aligns with the recommendation {accepted by the Board)

e -

As Owner, | wanted to advise you of this change. | will coordinate with Sam, the PM, as the projects are

active right now.



I need to make the change now so we can incorporate into the Board materials, so | have copied Karan
for awareness. The Board materials are being discussed at EMC next Wednesday, May 17, so if you have
concerns please contact me when you are back.

Thanks,

Lesley Hancyk, MPAcc, CPA, CA

Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis {Capital)

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-878-1263 C:
lesley.hancyk@bcferries.com s 15, 19
beferries.com
BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful {ands
and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.




From; Eamer-Goult, Jason

To; Dovle, Joanpe s 13
Subject: RE: Baynes Sound connector - public release of review )
Date: May 09, 2023 12:55:46 PM

Hi Joanne, sorry I've not had conduct of this matter bu understand Amy sent it to the
business area

Tx.

Fram: Doyle, Joanne <loanne.Doyie@bcferries.com>

Sent: May 09, 2023 12:13 PM

To: Eamer-Goult, Jason <Jason.Eamer-Goult@bcferries.com>
Subject: FW: Baynes Sound connector - public release of review

Can you share your thoughts on the BSC review full release?

Joanne Doyle (she/her)

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
exernpt from disclosure. It is intended only for tha person to whom it is addressed uniass expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. Tf you are not an authorizad recipient, please notlfy the sender
immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any atrachrmants

From: Johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@bcferries.coms

Sent: May 09, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries com>; McIntosh, Cairte
<Carrie.Mclntosh@bdferries com>

Cc: Olson, Tamara <Iamara.Olson@bcferries com>; Doyle, Joanne <Joanne.Dovle@bcferries.coms>
Subject: Baynes Sound connector - public release of review

Hi there — just wanted to ensure everyone is on the same page re: release of the BSS document

which is going out in its entirety. Pian is as follows:

e

-Community relations has advised the Denman/Hernby chair that the review will be made public
week of May 15

-Document will be sent to FAC members on Den man/Hornby and posted on the community page
{date to be determined)

-Shortly thereafter, Deb will send to local media with a cover note summarizing why the vessel will
remain on the run but not expanded in the near term

-Further input/discussion will be facilitated as part of the engagement planned with the communities
at the end of May. It’s part of the invitation to bring forward other areas of community concern.



Deb — Carrie — over to you both to determine the best date for release once the p-note is done
Thanks alltit! k]

Karen Johnston
Executive Director, Communications and Engagement,
Strategy and Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Suite 500-1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, B.C., V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1367 C: —
Karen.johnston@bcferries.com 5. 15, 19
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

fizdice:

This message, including any attachments, Is confidential and may contain Information that is privileged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intented only for the parson to whom it is addressed unless expirassly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipiant, pirase notify the sendar

immnediately and parmanently destroy all copies of this messeage and any attachments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Johnston, Karen

Sent: May 15, 20623 2:16 PM

To: Marshall, Deborah; Mcintosh, Carrie

Subject: Draft PNote - Baynes Sound Connector Review v4
Attachments: Draft PNote - Baynes Sound Connector Review v4.docx

I think | got this right — but of course get Peter’s take. kj



RBCFerries Positioning Note

May 10, 2023 0XX/23

Issue: BC Ferries Reviews Future Investment in Baynes Sound Connector

Background:

The Baynes Sound Connector servicing the Buckley Bay (Vancouver Island) - Denman
Island route is operationally reliable, but the community continues to be unsupportive of
the vessel. Despite on-time performance of approximately 97 per cent and reliability of XX
per cent, perception is that the vessel is not reliable and it’s anticipated that reaction to
any increased investment in the ship will be negative.

In the Performance Term 6 (PT6) Submission presented to the BC Ferry Commissioner
September 30, 2022, the company outlined its plan to invest millions in the Baynes Sound
Connector to increase its size from 45 AEQ to approximately 65 AEQ and repower the ship
in 2026. The bigger ship would move additional traffic and better support a higher
capacity vessel on Route 22, the connection between Denman and Hornby Islands.

In light of the community sentiment about the Baynes Sound Connector, BC Ferries
undertook a review of vessel operations to date and assess alternative options to
accommodate future demand.

The review considered five options:

* Defer expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector until 2034

* Replace the Baynes Sound Connector with a conventional ferry

* Supplement the Baynes Sound Connector with an additional vesse! (conventional then new Island Class)
indefinitely rather than expand

* Supplement the Baynes Sound Connector with an existing Island Class vessel in peak season

* Expand the Baynes Sound Connector in 2034 and supplement with ancther vessel indefinitely

s. 13|

—

Upon review, it was recommended to
the Baynes Sound Connector by up to five years and amend the capital

plan and service plan in accordance with this deferral subject to the outcomes of peak
summer 2023 travel season.

The plans outlined in PT6 to enhance service for both Denman and Hornby Islands
(redeploying the larger Quinitsa for summer service on Route 22, and providing two-ship
service with the Kahloke and Baynes Sound Connector during peak season on Route 21)
begins in the summer of 2024. BC Ferries and the Province amended the contract to bring
these service enhancements forward to the summer of 2023.

The Baynes Sound Connector Review was presented to the Board of Directors for
information on February 16, 2023.



~BCFerries Positioning Note

BC Ferries is hosting public engagement sessions on Denman and Hornby Islands on May
26 & 27 to discuss the enhanced summer schedules and the Denman East terminal
upgrade project. We will post and circulate the Baynes Sound Connector Review in
advance of the open houses for public interest.

——Holding Statement:

We have decided to defer the decision to expand the Baynes Sound Connector by up to
five years and amend the capital plan and service plan subject to service viability
demonstrated during the summer of 2023.

In the meantime, BC Ferries will enhance service on the Buckley Bay - Denman Island
route this summer by providing two-ship service with the Kahleke and Baynes Sound
Connector during peak season, Monday through Friday.

In addition, the farger vessel, Quintsa, will provide service this summer between Denman
and Hornby Islands.

This fall we’ll review how the summer went and collect customer feedback to further S-13

inform our decision not to expand the cable ferry in_the near term

will be engaging_with the community on how to

evaluate the success of the summer service at cur upcoming_engagement sessions. s.-13

IF ASKED:

Additional Information:



AKABCFerries Positioning Note

There is less than 30 per cent capacity available on the Buckley Bay - Denman Island
route in the peak season, high commuter directional demand year-round at key times of
day, and overloads cause congestion in surrounding community.

In addition to the operaticnal enhancements, BC Ferries also recently conducted
maintenance on the Baynes Sound Connector (hull cleaning, bull wheel servicing, main
engine and hydraulic pump servicing) to improve the vessel’s speed and reliability.

Vessel carrying capacity:
Baynes Sound Connector - 45 AEQ
Kahloke - 21 AEQ

Quinitsa — 44 AEQ

Drafted by:

Deborah Marshall - May 10, 2023

Approvals:

Peter Simpson - May 11, 2023
Carrie McIntosh - May 12, 2023
Karen Johnston

Brian Anderson



From: Anderson, Brian

To: Marshall, Deborah

Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review
Date: May 17, 2023 2:50:00 PM
Thanks Deb

From: Marshall, Dehorah

Sent: May 17, 2023 2:44 PM

Te: Anderson, Brian

Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Thanks, Brian. To answer your question about vessel reliability, Jason Bremner confirms BSC is at
99% for F23.

Deborah Marshall {(she/her)

Executive Director, Public Affairs

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1267 C: s-15, 19
Email Deborah.marshall@bcferries.com
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

From: Andersan, Brian <Brian.Anderson @bcferries.coms

Sent: May 17, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah Marshall@bcferries.coms

Cc: Iohnston, Karen <Karen Johnston@bcferries.coms>

Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Hi Deb - as discussed, | will be ensuring my colleagues and potentially board(s} are aware that we
wili be releasing this repart and discussing at the upcoming sessions. This isn't ‘new’ news, but
certainly want them to be aware from us rather than via interest groups. Will be doing this during
my ‘roundtable’ at ELT this morning. in the meantime, a couple of clarifications in the pnote —
particularly confirming we have decided to defer investments while we assess the supptemental
service this summer... the success of that approach will factor into the timing of potential expansion
investment of course, Make sense?

Thanks- Brian.

From: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah Marshall @bcferries.com>

Sent: May 15, 2023 5:13 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian. Anderson @bcferries.coms

Cc: Johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@bcferries.coms

Subject: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Hi Brian, s.13
Please find attached draft pnote for your review and approval.
Please note comment bubble —

Thanks,

Deborah Marshall (she/her)

Executive Director, Public Affairs
Strategy & Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.



500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoriz, B.C. V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1267 C: s. 15 19
Email Deborah.marshall@bcferries.com
heferries.com | Facebook | Twitker
BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose
beautiful lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and werk sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

. otive:

This message, Including any attachments, is cenfidential and ray contain information that is privilegad or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the persen to whom it is addressed uniess exprassly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently destroy ali copies of this message and any attachments.




From: Anderson, Brian

To: McIn Carrle

Ce: Marshall, Deborah; Johnston, Karen
Subject: RE: BSC Review

Date: May 17, 2023 3:55:00 PM
Thanks!

From: Mcintosh, Carrie

Sent: May 17, 2023 3:54 PM

To: Andersaon, Brian

Cc: Marshall, Debarah ; Johnston, Karen
Subject: RE: BSC Review

TERMINALS

Jordan Knutsen Director, Terminal Operations

Megan Caldwell Regional Manager, Terminal Operations

Scott Kesteloot Terminal Manager, Denman/Hornby

Tyler Thompson Senior Manager, Terminal Project Management Gffice
Jameson Mtanga Project Manager, Denman East Terminal Project
Mak Rokic Project Coordinator, Denman East Terminal Project
FLEET

Stephan Jones Executive Director, Engineering

Karan Bajwa Director, Fleet Fngineering

Bruce Paterson Director, Fleet Technical

Claudiu Raduta Marine Superintendent, Routes 21 & 2?2

Andrew Weigold Senior Master, Route 21

Gord Nettleton Senior Master

Badrim Kassim Senior Master, Route 22

Carrie McIntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: =515 19
carrie.mgintosh@bcferries.com
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

IRV S H

This meassage, inciuding any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that ic privileged or
exempt rom disclosure. It is intended onl for tha person to whorn it js addressed uriless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you arc not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message 1 any attachments.

From: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@ hcferries.com>

Sent: May 17, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Mcintosh, Carrie <Carrie Mcintosh@hcferries.com>

Ce: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall @beferries.coms: Johnston, Karen
<Karen.lohnston@beferries.com>

Subject: RE: BSC Review

Hope so! Who / what distribution list have you been using? Perhaps we leverage that to get the




word out expeditiously?

From: Mcintosh, Carrie <Carrie.Mcintosh @bcferries.com>

Sent: May 17, 2023 2:00 PM

To: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah Marshall@bcferries.com>; Anderson, Brian
<Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>; Johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@hcferries.com>
Subject: RE: BSC Review

Hopefully employees are wel! aware of the upcoming sessions we've been in constant
communication with terminal and fleet ops and have provided them with materials to be passed
along to crew about the events.

Carrie McIntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: . |
carrie.mcintosh@bcferries.co 515,19

bcferries.com | Eacebook | Twitter
BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose
beautiful 1ands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

R LT
This messsage, including any attachmenis, is confidential and may contain information thet is priviteged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for ths person to whom it is addressed unlass expressiy
zuthorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized reciplent, please notify the sender
immediataly and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.

From: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall @bcferries. com>

Sent: May 17, 2023 1:51 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>; Mclintosh, Carrie
<Carrie.Mclntosh@bcferries.com>; lohnston, Karen <Karen. lohnston@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: BSC Review

Yes, we just spoke about it.

Deborah Marshall (she/her)

Executive Director, Public Affairs

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1267 C: s. 15,19
Email Dehorah.marshall@bcferries.cam
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

From: Anderson, Brian <Brian. Anderson@bcterrigs.com>

Sent: May 17, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Mcintosh, Carrie <Carrie Mclntosh@bcferries.com>; Johnston, Karen
<Karen.lohnston®@bcferries.com>; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marsh beferries.com>

Subject: RE: BSC Review

Spoke with Corrine at lunch... she requested that we send Route 21/22 employees a short memo
outlining the key points / messages along with notification that we will be holding conversations with
the community next week. That way they hear about it from “us” first. Nothing extensive — could
mirror the messaging to community. Can we get that out first thing tomorrow morning so we could
follow later with the message to community?




From: Mcintosh, Carrie <Carrie Mcintosh@bcferries.com>
Sent: May 17, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Johnston, Karen <Karen,Johnston@hbcferries.com>; Anderson, Brian

<Brian.Anderson @bcferries.com>; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah Marshall @bcferries coms>
Subject: BSC Review

Hi Everyone,

Do we have an update on the release of the BSC review? We have pramised the community it will be
released this week and that we will be discussing it at the sessions next week, so if we're not able to
release it we'll need to communicate this quickly.

Carrie

Carrie McIntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC
T: 250-978-1720 C: — |
carrie.mcintosh@bcferries.com 515,19
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

T ime,a
- D

Mhis message, including any attachiments, s confidential and may contain information that is privilegzd or
exeiipt from disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whaorn it is addressed unless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. I you arc not an authorized reciplent, please notify the sender
inrnediotely and permanently destroy all copies of this raessage and any atiachments.




From: Johnston, Karen

To: Anderson, Brian; McIntosh, Carrie; Marshall, Deborah
Subject: Re: Draft PNote - BSC Review
Pate: May 18, 2023 9:30:33 AM

Attachments: Memo o staff - Routes 21 and 22.doex

Good by me.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2023, at 7:59 AM, Anderson, Brian
<Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com> wrote:

Thanks -- I tweaked a bit so appreciate a quick scan te ensure | haven't introduced
anything erroneous!

| can send to Carrie’s distribution list and request it be posted / shared with team
members on both routes {terminals and vessels). Then we can proceed with
community release later today:.

From: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>

Sent: May 17, 2023 3:12 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com=; Johnston, Karen
<Karen.Johnsten@bcierries.com>

Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Here's a draft memo for you.
Not sure we have a dlist just for R21 and 22,

Deborah Marshall (she/her)
Executive Director, Public Affairs
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1267 C: s. 1519
Email Deborah.marshall@bcferries.com

beferries.com

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on
whose beautiful lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites
operate along the Pacific West Coast.

From: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>




Sent: May 17, 2023 11:56 AM

To: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshati@bcferries.com>; Johnston, Karen
<Karen.lohnston@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Raised the release of the report and upcoming sessions with ELT... only concern raised
was that we need to inform the empioyees at the site before we release the report and
inform the community. So internal comms the weak link yet againl We will need to
draft up a very short note that can be distributed to leadership and shipboard/terminal
staff today or first thing tomorrow morning. Then we can release the report.

From: Marshall, Debarah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>
Sent: May 15, 2023 5:13 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brlan.Anderson@pcferties.com>
Cc: Johnston, Karen < Johnston fries.coms>
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

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, B.C. V@8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1267 C: s.-15.19

Email Deborah.marshall@bcferries.com
beferries.com | Facehook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peopies on
whose beautifu! lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites
operate along the Pacific West Coast.

[IPRSRY TR

This message, including any attachmends, is confidential and may contain information that is
privileged or exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed unlass expressiy authorized otherwise by the sender, If you are not an authorizad
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanantly destroy all coples of this
message and any attachments.



To All Route 21/22 team members,

Our four-year plan submitted to the BC Ferry Commissioner on September 30, 2022 included a proposed
expansion and repowering of the Baynes Sound Connected in 2026. The bigger ship would move
additional traffic and better support a higher capacity vessel on Route 22, the connecticn between
Denman and Hornby islands.

Since submitting the report, we have completed a thorough review of vessel operations to date and
assessed alternative ways to accommodate future demand. The review considered multiple options
including replacing the Baynes Sound Connector with a conventional ferry.

Upon review, it was decided to accelerate upgrades to the vessel machinery and hull coatings while
defering the proposed expansion of the vessel. Instead, we will be deploying the Kahloke alongside the
Baynes Sound Connector this summer and bringing the Quinitsa into service on Route 22.

Starting June 22, the Kahloke and Baynes Sound Connector will operate together Monday to Friday on
Route 21. This service is scheduled through to September 4. In addition, the Quinitsa, which began
service earlier this week hetween Denman and Hornby Islands, will continue on the route into
December.

This fall we’ll review how the summer went and collect feedback from you and customers to inferma
final decision on the proposed expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector.

Attached you will find the repart comparing the options that supported our decision. This report has
been shared with the BC Ferry Commissioner, the BC Ferry Authority, our operations board and will be
shared with the community shortly.

We are hosting two large community events next week (May 26" and 27") to discuss medium-term
plans for the Baynes Sound Connector, evaluation criteria for summer service and safety-related
upgrades at the Denman East terminal. You are welcome to attend either session or chat with me or
members of the leadership team who will be in attendance at the terminal or onboard.

Thank you for your continued support on these busy routes. As we ramp up to peak season please know
that the excellent customer service you provide is greatly appreciated by community members and
tourists!

Sincerely,

Brian Anderson

Vice President, Strategy and Community Engagement



Rasmussen, Shauna

From: Mcintosh, Carrie

Sent: May 18, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Anderson, Brian; Johnston, Karen; Marshall, Deborzah
Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Aftachments: BCF_Baynes Sound Connector Review pdf

Here you go — with cover. This is the version from Amy Bresser.

Carrie MclIntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Celumbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: s. 15,19
carrie.mcintosh@hbcferries.com
bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and
waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites cperate along the Pacific West Coast.

This message, inciud ng any attachiments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. Tt
is intended only for the parson to whom it is addressed unlzss expressly authoriced otherwise by the sender. If you ara not an
authorized recipient, please nodfy the sender immediately and permanently dastroyv all copies of this message and any attachments.

From: Anderson, Brian

Sent: May 18, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Mcintosh, Carrie ; Johnston, Karen ; Marshall, Deborah
Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Will do. Since I'm attaching the document, can you send to me?

From: Mclntosh, Carrie <Carrie.Mcintosh@bcferries.com>

Sent: May 18, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@bcferries.com>; Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>; Marshal!,
Deborah <Deborah.Marshali@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Hi Brian,

Could you please cc me an the message to staff? I'll make a post to the community page and send to the FAC once | see
it.

Carrie

Carrie McIntosh
Director, Community Relations
Strategy & Community Engagement



British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: s 15,19

carrie mcintosh@bcferries.com
bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and
waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.

Aoticz:

This message, including any attacihiments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are hot an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachmants.

From: Johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@bcferries.com>

Sent: May 18, 2023 9:31 AM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>; Mclntosh, Carrie <Carrie.Mcintosh @bcferries.com>; Marshall,
Debeorah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>

Subject: Re: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Good by me.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2023, at 7:59 AM, Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson®@bcferries.com> wrote:

Thanks — 1 tweaked a bit so appreciate a quick scan to ensure | haven't introduced anything erroneous!

| can send to Carrie’s distribution list and request it be posied / shared with team members on both
routes (terminals and vessels). Then we can proceed with community release later today.

B

From: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>
Sent: May 17, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>; Johnston, Karen

<Karen.Johnston@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Here's a draft memo for you.
Not sure we have a dlist just for R21 and 22.

Deborah Marshall (she/her)

Executive Director, Public Affairs

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1267 C; ——  s.15.19
Email Debgrah.marshall@bcferries.com
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

To: Marshal!, Deborah <Debgrah.Marshall@bcferries.com>; Johnston, Karen
<Karen.Johnston@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Raised the release of the report and upcoming sessions with ELT... only concern raised was that we need
to inform the employees at the site before we release the report and inform the community. So internal
comms the weak link yet again! We will need to draft up a very short note that can he distributed to
leadership and shipboard/terminal staff today or first thing tomorrow morning. Then we can release the
report.

From: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>
Sent: May 15, 2023 5:13 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>

Cc: Johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@bcferries.com>
Subject: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Hi Brian,

Please find attached draft pnote for your review and approval.
Please note comment bubble —

Thanks,

Deborah Marshall (she/her}

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, B.C. VBW 0B7
T: 250-978-1267 C: 5-15. 19
Email Debaorah.marshall@bcferries.co :
bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

=

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whaose

beautiful lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

RIS [=H
This message, including any aitachments, is confidential and mav contain information that is privilaged or exempt
froim disclosure. 1L is intended only 7o, the person to whom it is addressad unless axpressty authorized otherwise

by the sendar. If yvou are nol an authorized recipient, please notify the sander irmmediately and permanently
destroy al' copies of this message and any attachments.
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~ABCFerries

February 16, 2023

Baynes Sound Connector Review

PURPOSE
This report summarizing BC Ferries’ review of the Baynes Sound Connector ("BSC”) capacity and
propulsion upgrades is provided FOR INFORMATION.

BACKGROUND

The BSC is a cable ferry serving Route 21 between Vancouver Island (Buckley Bay) and Denman Island
{Denman Island West). This is the sole cable ferry in BC Ferries’ fleet and, since its introduction, it has
presented unique technical challenges related to its design and systems. While it meets the requirements
for service delivery, mechanical reliability remains a concern and the vessel is prone to service speed
reductions {especially during summer), primarily due to extreme hull fouling.

Maintenance costs for this vessel have been significantly higher than anticipated in the business case and
are driven by a number of factors. Since vessel introduction, several modifications have improved
perfcermance or reduced costs, including:

. Development of the drive tunnel roller system;

. Use of a hull ¢cleaning robot;

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

BC Ferries’ Performance Term & submission inciudes $17.9M to address mechanical reliability concerns as
well as expand the capacity of the BSC to support anticipated vehicle traffic growth on the route. The broad
community continues to be unsupportive of the vessel and reactions to potential increased investment
remain highly negative, Islanders, the Ferry Commissioner and the BC Ferry Authority have questioned
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
expenditure and known and projected operating and maintenance caosts. A 25-year financial analysis
summarizes the anticipated capital and operating expenditures into a net present value (*NPV”) figure that
can be compared across the current plan and options. The review also conducted an analysis of the
anticipated performance to assess expected refative improvements in service delivery.

PISCUSSION

The Performance Term & submission to support growing demand on Denman and Hornby Istands includes
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

ST UNMNGOOENMTINWRAED MO AN M LD
Base Case NANNNNNMMMMOMMO 0SS o
[Ty gy Ty Vi (M Ry T Py TR Tl iy Pl TRy Py Py e Ty
Vessel Denman Island g panded Baynes Sound Connecto
Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only)
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Peak {late-June to Labour Day)
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

All service options were analyzed using a range of annual growth projections from 0.41% to 2%, those
presented in this report use 1% annual growth for all vehicle types.

Option 1: Defer Expansion until 2034

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering. Supplemental
vesse] service during the peak season would continue until 2034, at which time the BSC would be expanded
at an estimated cost of $15.9M. The supplemental vessel is expected to be required more frequently in the
peak season beginning in 2030 and can transition from five to seven days per week operation. Remaining
components are consistent with the base case.

Def i il 2034 NANANN AN M e MM P AN TS
Vassel Benman Istand panded Baynes Sound Connecto
Deployment Buckey Bay [Peak Oniy)

Average Vehicte [OF feak {Thanksglving to mid-Mey)
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Option 2: Replace BSC with Conventiona! Ferry

This alternative avolds any further investment in the BSC and instead $91.9M is allocated to replace the
BSC with a newly-built conventional vessel and rebuild the terminal berths by 2028. A larger conventional
vesse| requires a larger number of highly qualified crew (three licensed - Master, Mate, Chief Engineer)
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
25-year net present vaiue analysis of anticlpated capital and operating expenses:
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RECOMMENDATION

BC Ferries is pursuing immediate maintenance and operational enhancements to the BSC and plans to
introduce supplemental vessel service an Route 21 during the upcoming peak season.

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

To: McIntosh, Carrle; Johnston, Karen; Marshali, Deborah
Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review
Date: May 18, 2023 12:43:00 PM

Just about to break from DCC and I'll be able to send!

From: Mclntosh, Carrie

Sent: May 18, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Johnston, Karen ; Anderson, Brian ; Marshall, Deborah
Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Everything is cued up — just waiting on Brian’s note to ops.
Carrie Mclntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: \m
carrie.mcinto bcferries.com
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples an whose

beautiful lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

Pl oo

This inessage, including any attachments, is confidentiat and may contain information that is privileged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the parson to whom it is addressed unless expressly
authorized otharwise by the sender. If you are not an authorizesd recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently destrov ali copias of this message and any attachments,

Fram: johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@bcferries coms>
Sent: May 18, 2023 11:00 AM
To: Mcintosh, Carrie <Carrie Mclntosh@bcferries.com>; Anderson, Brian

<Brian.Andersen@icferries.coms>; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah . Marshall@bcferries.cor>

Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Carrie- -pls [et Deb know when you’ve done your thing with the community pages and FAC so that
she can reach out to media —thanks all - kj
Karen Johnston

Executive Director, Communications and Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1367 C;

Karen,johnston@bcferries.com S 19, 19
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

From: Mclintosh, Carrie <Carrie Mcinfosh@bcferries.com>
Sent: May 18, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Anderson, Brian <Briar Anderson@bcferries.com>; Johnstan, Karen
<Karen.lohnston@bcferries.com>; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries com>
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
T: 250-978-1720 C: —
carrie. mcintosh@bcferries.com s715,19
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter
BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whese
beautifu! lands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

I Iiela - H

This rnessage, including any attachments, is confidential and may cantain information that is privileged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for tha person to whom it is addresszd unless exprassly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notliy the sender
immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachmenis,

Fram: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>

Sent: May 18, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Mcintosh, Carrie <Carrie.Mclntosh@pcferries.com>; Johnston, Karen

<Karen.Johnston @bcferries.com>; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Will do. Since I'm attaching the document, can you send to me?

From: Mcintosh, Carrie <Carrie.McIntosh@bcferries. com>

Sent: May 18, 2023 9:38 AM

Te: Johnston, Karen <Karen.johnston @bcferries.com>; Anderson, Brian
<Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Hi Brian,

Could you please cc me on the message to staff? I'll make a post to the community page and send to
the FAC once | seeit.

Carrie

Carrie MclIntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC
T: 250-978-1720 C: — ]
carrie.mcintosh@bcfefries.com 515,19
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose
beautiful [ands and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the
Pacific West Coast.

K o}

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is priviteged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended oniv for the person to whom it i$ addrassed unless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender, If you are net an autharized recipient, please notify the sender
immaediately and parmanently desiroy all copies of this message and any attachments,

Erom: Johnston, Karen <Karen.Johnston@bcferries.com>

Sent: May 18, 2023 9:31 AM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.com>; Mcintosh, Carrie
<Carrie.Mclntosh@beferries,.com>; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall ferries.com>
Subject; Re: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Good by me.




Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2023, at 7:59 AM, Andersen, 8rian <Brian.Anderson@bcferries.coms>
wrote:

Thanks — | tweaked a bit so appreciate a quick scan to ensure | haven't introduced
anything erroneous!

I can send to Carrie’s distribution list and request it be posted / shared with team
members on both routes (terminals and vessels). Then we can proceed with
community release later today.

B

From: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>
Sent: May 17, 2023 3:12 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian. Anderson @bcferries.com>; Johnston, Karen
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
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc:

T: 250-978-1267 C: o 5.15,19
Email Deborah.marshall@bcferries.co
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

To: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah Marshall@hcferries. >; Johnston, Karen
<Karen.phnston@bcferries.coms

Subject: RE: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Raised the release of the report and upcoming sessions with ELT... only concern raised
was that we need to inform the employees at the site before we release the report and
inform the community. So internal comms the weak link yet again! We will need to
draft up a very short note that can be distributed to leadership and shipboard/terminal
staff today or first thing tomorrow maorning. Then we can release the report.

From: Marshall, Deborah <Qeborah.Marshall@bcferries.com»
Sent: May 15, 2023 5:13 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian. Anderson@bcferries.coms>

Cc: Jehnston, Karen <Karen.lohnston@bcferries . com>
Subject: Draft PNote - BSC Review

Hi Brian,

Please find attached draft pnote for your review and approval.
Please note comment bubhle —

s.13




Thanks,

Deborah Marshall (she/her)

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, B.C. V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1267 C; ———s5.15,19

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

Potice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is
privileged or exempt from disclesure. It is intended only for the parson to whom it is
addressad untess exprassly authorized otherwise by the sender. I you are not an authorized
reciplent, please notity; the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this
message angd any attachments.




Mclintosh, Carrie

From: Anderson, Brian
Sent: May 18, 2023 2:17 PM
To: Knutsen, Jordan; Caldwell, Megan; Kesteloot, Scott; Jones, Stephen; Bajwa, Karan;

Raduta, Captain Claudiu; Weigold, Andrew; Nettleton, Gordon; Kassim, Badrin;
McCulloch, John

Cc: Storey, Corrine; Johnston, Darren; Lucia, Melanie
Subject: Baynes Sound Connector Update
Attachments: BCF_Baynes Sound Connector Review.pdf; 2023 0518 Employee Bulletin - Baynes Sound

Connector Review Update.pdf

Colleagues,

As you know, we have recently completed upgrades to the Baynes Sound Connector and are prepping for enhanced
service this summer on both Routes 21 and 22. As part of those preparations, we will be engaging with the broader
community next week on a number of topics including public sessions on both Denman and Hornby Islands. One topic
of will be the decision to defer expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector while we assess the impact of increased
frequency provided by the supplemental vessel on Route 21 this summer. A memo along with the report summarizing
the options that were considered is attached for your information. Can you please support sharing this information

with your terminal and shiphoard teams in a timely manner so that they have access to the same information we planto
share with the community?

Many thanks,
Brian.

Brian Anderson (he/him)

Vice President, Strategy and Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Suite 500 ~ 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC VBW 0B7
T: 250-978-1276

brian,anderson@bcferries.com

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and waters our
ships, offices, terminals, and work sites cperate along the Pacific West Coast.

Rt

This message, including any aitachments, is confidantial and may contain information that is privilagad or e.empt from disclosure, It
iz intended onlv for the person to whom is is addressed unless axpressly authorizad otherwise by the sender, If you are not an
authorized recipient, nlease notiry the sender imediately and permanently destroy all copias of this massage and any atkachments.



Strategy & Community Engagement~8CFerries

Employee Bulletin

May 18, 2023
Baynes Sound Connector Review Update

To All Route 21/22 team members,

Our four-year plan submitted to the BC Ferry Commissioner on September 30, 2022
included a proposed expansion and repowering of the Baynes Sound Connector in 2026. The
bigger ship was proposed to move additional traffic and better support a higher capacity
vesse! on Route 22, the connection between Denman and Hornby Islands.

Since submitting the report, we have completed a review of vessel operations to date and
assessed alternative ways to accommodate future demand. The review considered multiple
options including replacing the Baynes Sound Connector with a conventional ferry.

Upon review, it was decided to acceierate upgrades to the vessel machinery and hull
coatings while defering the proposed expansion of the vessel. Instead, we will be deploying
the Kahloke alongside the Baynes Sound Connector this summer and bringing the Quinitsa
into service on Route 22.

Starting June 22, the Kahloke and Baynes Sound Connector will operate together Monday to
Friday on Route 21. This service is scheduled through to September 4. In addition, the
Quinitsa, which began service earlier this week between Denman and Hornby Islands, will
continue on the route intc December.

This fall we'll review how the summer went and collect feedback from you and customers to
inform a fina! decision on the proposed expansion of the Baynes Sound Conriector.

Attached you will find the report comparing the options that supported our decision. This
report has been shared with the BC Ferry Commissioner, the BC Ferry Authority, our
operations board and will be shared with the community shortly.

We are hosting two large community events next week (May 26% and 27™) to discuss
medium-term plans for the Baynes Sound Connector, evaluation criteria for summer service
and safety-related upgrades at the Denman East terminal. You are welcome to attend
either session or chat with me or members of the leadership team who will be in attendance
at the terminal or onboard.

Thank you for your continued support on these busy routes. As we ramp up to peak season
please know that the excellent customer service you provide is greatly appreciated by
community members and tourists!

S. 22\Sincerery,
\

Brian Anderson
Vice President, Strategy & Community Engagement

PLEASE DISTRIBUTE TO EMPLOYEES IN YOUR AREA AND POST TC BULLETIN BOARDS AS APPROPRIATE
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
(Denman Island West). This is the sole cabie ferry in BC Ferries’ fleet and, since its introduction, it has
presented unique technical chalienges related to its design and systems. While it meets the requirements
for service delivery, mechanica! reliability remains a concern and the vessel is prone to service speed
reductions {especially during summer), primarily due to extreme hul! fouling.

Maintenance costs for this vessel have been significantly higher than anticipated in the business case and
are driven by a number of factors. Since vessel introduction, several modifications have improved
performance or reduced costs, including:

. Development of the drive tunne! roller system;

. Use of a hull cleaning robot;

. Redesign of the guide sheaves and sheave bearings; and

) Redesign of the bull wheel and seawater strainer modifications.

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

BC Ferries’ Performance Term 6 submission includes $17.9M to address mechanical reliability concerns as
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
expenditure and known and projected operating and maintenance costs. A 25-year financlal analysis
summarizes the anticipated capital and operating expenditures into a net present value ("NPV") figure that
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
$17.9M to expand and repower the BSCin 2026. The larger ship increases capacity at peak times; although
during shuttling operations, this increase comes at that expense of frequency due to increased loading and



unloading time. The original business case for the cable ferry envisioned decommissioning the conventional
ferry berths; however, the plan now anticipates keeping both conventional berths as well as the cable ferry
berths to support cperations and refits {(four berths in total).

Base case deployment and seasonal service capacity analysis anticipated over the planning horizon is
summatrized below and a comparative table is provided for each option,
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Option Assessment

The review considered five alternatives that are technically practical and operationally feasible. Options
that consider maintaining the BSC inciude the maintenance and replacement of the conventional berths on
the route to support seasonal supplementary service and refit relief. Options that consider expanding the

BSC include an investment to increase carrying capacity from 45 to 64 automobile equivalents and
repowering.

All service options were analyzed using a range of annual growth projections from 0.41% to 2%:; those
presented in this report Use 1% annual growth for all vehicle types.

Option 1: Defer Expansion until 2034

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering. Supplemental
vessel service during the peak season would continue untif 2034, at which time the BSC would be expanded
at an estimated cost of $15.9M. The suppiemental vessel is expected to be required more frequently in the
peak season beginning in 2030 and can transition from five to seven days per week operation. Remaining
components are consistent with the base case.
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QOption 2: Replace BSC with Conventional Ferry

This alternative avoids any further investment in the BSC and instead $91.9M is allocated to replace the
BSC with a newly-built conventional vessel and rebuild the terminal berths by 2028. A larger conventional
vessel requires a larger number of highly gualified crew (three licensed - Master, Mate, Chief Engineer)
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
(21 automobile capacity} and transitioning to an Island Class (47 automobile capacity) in 2035. Instead of
expanding the BSC, an investment of $65M is required to procure a dedicated Island Class vessel. This
approach allows for the dedicated vessel to be available to support operations not only in the peak season
but year-round, as required in the future,
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Option 4: Sunplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative is a very similar to Option 3, but relies upon an existing Island Class vessel to provide
supplemental service post 2034, Because the Island Class vessel is required to provide maintenance relief
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
Class {47 automobile capacity) in 2035. Similar to Option 4, because the supplemental vessel is required
to provide maintenance relief across the fleet, it would be restricted to peak season use.
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OPTION SUMMARY

The following table summarizes the base case plan and each of the five options, including the results of the

25-year net present value analysis

of anticipated capital and operating expenses:
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RECOMMENDATION
BC Ferries is pursuing immediate maintenance and operational enhancements to the BSC and plans to
introduce supplemental vesse! service on Route 21 during the upcoming peak season.

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
.accommodated with this service strategy, it can be achieved by accelerating the timing of the expansion
of the BSC or through the deployment of a farger supplemental vessel.
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Rasmussen, Shauna

A R _
From; Mcintosh, Carrie
Sent: May 18, 2023 3:59 PM
To: karenross@telus.net; dr jredmonds@gmait.com; jackgill@telus.net;

Jkevinhutton@msn.com; mcrobhi@telus.net; stephanwehner@gmail.com;
aallen@islandstrust.bc.ca; sstrom@hotmail.com; denmantruck@gmail.com;
acdanks@telus.net; denmanchief@gmail.com; sborthwick@islandtrust.bc.ca

Cc: Qlson, Tamara; Johnston, Karen: Marshall, Debarah
Subject: Baynes Sound Connector Review Released
Attachments: BCF_Baynes Sound Connector Review.pdf

Hello FAC Members,

We have just released the review of the Baynes Sound Connector. | have attached it here for you, and it is posted for
public viewing on the project page and the community pages:

https://www.bcferriesprojects.ca/denman-east-terminal
https://www bcferriesprojects.ca/denman-island
https://www bcferriesprojects.ca/hornby-island

The report summary is included below for your easy reference as well.
We look forward to seeing everyone next week.

Warm Regards,
Carrie

Report Summary

Our four-year plan submitted to the BC Ferry Commissioner on September 30, 2022 included a proposed expansion and
repowering of the Baynes Sound Connected in 2026. The bigger ship was proposed to move additional traffic and better
support a higher capacity vessel on Route 22, the connection between Denman and Hornby Islands.

Since submitting the report, we have completed a review of vessel operations to date and assessed alternative ways to
accommodate future demand. The review considered multiple options including replacing the Baynes Sound Connector
with a conventicnal ferry.

Upon review, it was decided to accelerate upgrades to the vessel machinery and hull coatings white deferring the
proposed expansion of the vessel. Instead, we will be deploying the Kahloke alongside the Baynes Sound Connector this
summer and bringing the Quinitsa into service on Route 22.

Starting June 22, the Kahloke and Baynes Sound Connector will operate together Monday to Friday on Route 21. This
service is scheduled through to September 4. In addition, the Quinitsa, which began service earlier this week between
Denman and Hornby Islands, will continue on the route into December.

This fall we'll review how the summer went and collect feedback from customers to inform a final decision on the
proposed expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector.



This report has been shared with the BC Ferry Commissioner, the BC Ferry Authority, and our operations hoard.

We are hosting two large community events next week (May 26th and 27th) to discuss medium-term plans for the
Baynes Sound Connector, evaluation criteria for summer service and safety-related upgrades at the Denman East
terminal. You can learn more about the sessions here.

Carrie McIntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 — 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: s. 15,19
carrie.mcintosh@bcferries.com
befervies.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and
waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.

Motizz

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may sontaln information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
iz intended only for the person to whom it i3 addressed unless expressly authorized ciherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destriy all copies of this message and any attachments.
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~BCFerries

February 16, 2023

Baynes Sound Connector Review

PURPOSE
This repert surnmarizing BC Ferries’ review of the Baynes Sound Connector ("BSC") capacity and
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
reductions (especially during summer), primarily due to extreme hul! fouling.

Maintenance costs for this vessel have been significantly higher than anticipated in the business case and
are driven by a number of factors. Since vessel introduction, several modifications have improved
performance or reduced costs, including:

. Devetopment of the drive tunne! roller system;

. Use of a hull cleaning robot;

. Redesign of the guide sheaves and sheave bearings: and

- Redesign of the bull wheel and seawater strainer modifications.

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
o Bolt cracking on the bull-wheel (impacting utilization of the brake system); and
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

BSC incude an investment to increase carrying capacity from 45 to 64 automobile equivalents and
repowering.

All service options were analyzed using a range of annual growth projections from 0.41% to 2%:; those
presented in this report use 1% annuai growth for ali vehicle types.

Option 1: Defer Expansion until 2034

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering. Supplemental
vessel service during the peak season would continue until 2034, at which time the BSC would be expanded
at an estimated cost of $15.9M. The supplementa! vessel is expected to be required more frequently in the
peak season beginning in 2030 and can transition from five to seven days per week operation. Remaining
components are consistent with the base case.
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Option 2: Replace BSC with Conventional Ferry

This aiternative avoids any further investment in the BSC and instead $91.9M is allocated to replace the
BSC with a newly-buiit conventional vessel and rebuild the termina! berths by 2028. A larger conventional
vessel requires a larger number of highly qualified crew (three licensed - Master, Mate, Chief Engineer)
with an incremental workforce of nine positions (three per watch). The BSC would be offered for sale (no
material proceeds anticipated) and the remaining two berths would be decommissioned.
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Ooption 3: Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering of the BSC.
Supplemental vessel service during the peak season would continue indefinitely, starting with the Kahloke
{21 automobile capacity) and transitioning to an Island Class (47 automobile capacity) in 2035. Instead of
expanding the BSC, an investment of $65M is required to procure a dedicated Island Class vessel. This
approach allows for the dedicated vessel to be available to support operations not only in the peak season
but year-round, as required in the future.
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Option 4: Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative is a very similar to Option 3, but relies u
supplemental service post 2034. Because the Island Class

pon an existing Island Class vessel to provide
vessel is required to provide maintenance relief

across the fleet, it is only available to provide supplemental service on this route in the peak season.
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Option 5: Expand the BSC jn 2034 and Supplement the BSC Indefinitely

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering of the BSC, with
$15.9M allocated in 2034 to expand the vessel. Supplemental vessel service during the peak season would
continue indefinitely, starting with the Kahloke (21 automobile capacity) and transitioning to an Island
Class (47 automobile capacity) in 2035. Similar to Option 4, because the supplemental vessel is required
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
introduce supplemental vessel service on Route 21 during the upceming peak season.

The review recommends proceeding with Qption 1, 4 or 5, all of which defer the major capital investment
in the BSC for up to 10 years, or longer if demand does not warrant it. This approach provides an
opportunity to assess the outcomes of the operational enhancements and inform the feasibility and
suitability of using supplemental vessel service on a longer term basis.

If traffic demand or operationa! needs dictate the need for expanded capacity beyond what can be
accommodated with this service strategy, it can be achieved by accelerating the timing of the expansion
of the BSC or through the deployment of a larger supplemental vessel.
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From: Karen Ross <karenross@telus.net>

Sent: May 18, 2023 9:37 PM

To: McIntosh, Carrie

Cc dr.jredmOnds@gmail.com;jackgill@telus.net;jkevinhutton@msn.com;
mcrobhi@telus.net: stephanwehner@gmail.com; aallen@islandstrust.be.ca;
sstrom@hotmail.com; denmantruck@gmail.com; acdanks@telus.net:
denmanchief@gmail.com; sborthwick@islandtrust.be.ca; Olson, Tamara; Johnston,
Karen; Marshall, Deborah

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Baynes Sound Connector Review Released

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Fetries, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe,

Karen Ross is out of office until May 24.

Karen Ross S. 2Z

On May 18, 2023, at 3:59 PM, Mcintosh, Carrie wrote:

Hello FAC Members,

We have just released the review of the Baynes Sound Connector. | have attached it here for you, and it
is posted for public viewing on the project page and the community pages:
https://www.bcferriesprojects.ca/denman-east-terminal
https://www.bcferriesprojects.ca/denman-island

https://www.bcferriesprojects.ca/hornby-island

The report summary is included below for your easy reference as well.

We lock forward to seeing everyone next week.

Warm Regards,

Carrie

Report Summary

Our four-year plan submitted to the BC Ferry Commissioner on September 30, 2022 included a
proposed expansion and repowering of the Baynes Sound Connected in 2026. The bigger ship was
proposed to move additional traffic and better support a higher capacity vessel on Route 22, the
connection between Denman and Hornby Islands.

Since submitting the report, we have completed a review of vessel operations to date and assessed
alternative ways to accommodate future demand. The review considered multiple options including
replacing the Baynes Sound Connector with a conventional ferry.

Upon review, it was decided to accelerate upgrades to the vessel machinery and hull coatings while
deferring the proposed expansion of the vessel. Instead, we will be deploying the Kahloke alongside the
Baynes Sound Connector this summer and bringing the Quinitsa into service on Route 22.

Starting June 22, the Kahloke and Baynes Sound Connector will operate together Monday to Friday on
Route 21. This service is scheduled through to September 4. In addition, the Quinitsa, which began
service earlier this week between Denman and Hornby islands, will continue on the route into
December.

This fall we’ll review how the summer went and collect feedback from customers to inform a final
decision on the proposed expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector.

1



This report has been shared with the BC Ferry Commissioner, the BC Ferry Authority, and our
operations board.

We are hosting two large community events next week (May 26th and 27th) to discuss medium-term
plans for the Baynes Sound Connector, evaluation criteria for summer service and safety-related
upgrades at the Denman East terminal. You can learn more about the sessions here.

Carrie Mcintosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services inc.

500 — 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: s.15, 19
carrie.mcintosh@bcferries.com
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands
and waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.

Notice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged
or exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.




Rasmussen, Shauna
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From: Anderson, Steve

Sent: May 23, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Olson, Tamara

Subject: RE: BSC

Thanks Tamara!

I found it under the “here” hyperlink in the hody of text, but the documents Iisting is also quite helpful. Thanks for
pointing that out.

Steve Anderson B.Sc., M.A,

Manager Fleet Deployment & Scheduling
Strategy & Community Engagement
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T s.15,19

steve.anderson(@bclerries. com

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and waters that our ships,
offices, terminals, and work sites operate alang the Pacific west coast.

Notice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanentty destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.

“From: Olson, Tamara

‘Sent: May 23, 2023 11:14 AM
To: Anderson, Steve

Subject: BSC

https://www.bcferriesprojects.ca/denman-island
Right hand side under documents

Tamara Olson (she/her)

Community Relations Manager

Strategy and Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Suite 500 -1321 Blanshard St. Victoria, BC, V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-2069

tamara,olson@bcferries.com

bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and waters our
ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Tipll. e,

Thiz message, including any attachiments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorizad otherwise by the sender. 1f you @re net an
authorized recigient, please notify the sender immediately and permanantly destroy ail copies of this message and #ay attachmenis,



From: Marshall, Peborgh

To: Anderson, Briag; Annez, Alex; Bovle Kevin; Carson, Janet: Dave, Rh da, Jamjeson, Rebecca; Japson, Maria;
Jimenez, Nicolgs; Johnston, Karen; Lanigan, Daniel; Marinelli, Rosa; McCall, Natalie; McIntash, Carrie; Mclintosh,
Daniel; Naylop, Liam; Qlson, Tamara; Slater, Dawn: Smith Hannah; Soucle, Apgela; Tindall, Karen; Webmaster

BC Fgrries
Subject: PNote - Baynes Sound Connector Review
Date: May 24, 2023 10:50:38 AM

Attachments: 018-23 Baynes Sound Cannector Review pdf

As you are most likely aware, we are hosting round table conversations on Denman and Hornby on
Fri., May 26 and Sat., May 27 to discuss the Denman East terminal upgrades as well as the summer
schedules and vessel plans.

Part of the information we’ve shared with the cornmunity is the Baynes Sound Connector Review.
I've attached our positioning note regarding the review. (The positioning note is an internal

document).

The Baynes Sound Connector Review, along with other information about the sessions is posted on
our Denman community page.

Link below.

https.//www bcferriesprojects.ca/denman-island

Deborah Marshall (she/her)

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, B.C. VBW 0B7
T: 250-978-1267 C: s.-15 19

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

L0t

This massage, including any attachments, is confidential as may contain informadon that is privilegad or
exempt from disclosure. 1t is intendod only for the person to wham it is adldressed unless expressiy
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an suthorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediatzly and permanently destroy all coples of this message and any attachments.
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Positioning Note

May 10, 2023

Issue:

Background:

OXX/23

BC Ferries Reviews Future Investment in Baynes Sound Connector

The Baynes Sound Connector servicing the Buckley Bay (Vancouver Island) - Denman
Island route is operationally reliable, but the community continues to be unsupportive of

the vessel, Despite on-time performance of approximately 97 per cent and reliability of XX .-

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
Connectar to increase its size from 45 AEQ te approximately 65 AEQ and repower the ship
in 2026. The bigger ship would move additional traffic and better support a higher
capacity vessel on Route 22, the connection between Denman and Hormby Islands.

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

Defer expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector until 2034
Replace the Baynes Sound Connector with a conventicnal ferry

Supplement the Baynes Sound Connector with an additional vessel (conveniional then new [sland Class)

Indefinitely rather than expand
Supplement the Baynes Sound Connector with an existing Island

Class vessel in peak season

Expandrthe Baynes Sound Connector in 2034 and supplement wi] vessel indefinitely
S. ’@\ s. 13

Upon review, T it was decided -to defer the
expansion of the Baynes Sound Cannector by up to
five amend the capital plan and service plan in accordance with this deferral

subject to the outcomes of peak summer 2023 travel season.

The plans outlined in PT6 to enhance service for both Denman and Hornby Islands
(redeploying the larger Quinitsa for summer service an Route 22, and praviding two-ship
service with the Kahloke and Baynes Sound Cannector during peak season on Route 21)
begins in the summer of 2024, BC Ferries and the Province amended the contract to bring
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
advance of the open houses far public interest.

Holding Statement: S. 1\3

demonstrated during the summer of 2023,

In the meantime, BC Ferries will enhance service on the Buckley Bay - Denman Island
route this summer by praviding two-ship service with the Kahloke and Baynes Sound
Connector during peak season, Monday through Friday.

In addition, the larger vessel, Quinitsa, will provide service this summer between Denman
and Hornby Islands. s. 13

This fall we'll review how the summer went and'collect customer feedback to further
inform our decision on potential expansion -of the cable ferry. -In the near
term, and-we will be engaging with the community on how to evaluate the success of the
summer service at our upcoming engagement sessions.

IF ASKED:

feasen

Additional Information:

There is less than 30 per cent capacity available on the Buckiey Bay -~ Denman Island
route in the peak season, high commuter directional demand year-round at key times of
day, and overipads cause congestion in surrounding community,

In addition to the aperational enhancements, BC Ferries also recentiy conducted
maintenance on the Baynes Sound Connector (hull cleaning, bull wheel servicing, main
engine and hydraulic pump servicing) to improve the vessel’s speed and reliability.

Vessel carrying capacity:
Baynes Sound Connector — 45 AEQ
Kahloke - 21 AEQ

Quinitsa - 44 AEQ

s. 13

by up to five years and amend the capital plan and service plan subject to service viabiiity




~BCFerries Positioning Note

Drafted by:

Deborah Marshall - May 10, 2023

Approvals:

Peter Simpson - May 11, 2023
Carrie MclIntosh — May 12, 2023
Karen Johnston - May 15, 2023

Brian Anderson



Rasmussen, Shauna

i L
From: Marshall, Deborah
Sent: May 24, 2023 10:51 AM
To: Anderson, Brian; Annez, Alex; Boyle, Kevin; Carson, Janet; Daye, Rhonda; Jamieson,

Rebecca; Japson, Maria; Jimenez, Nicolas; Johnston, Karen; Lanigan, Danief; Marinelii,
Rosa; McCall, Natalie; Mcintosh, Carrie; Mcintosh, Daniel; Naylor, Liam; Olson, Tamara;
Slater, Dawn; Smith, Hannah; Soucie, Angela; Tindall, Karen; Webmaster BC Ferries
Subject: PNote - Baynes Sound Connector Review
Attachments: 018-23 Baynes Sound Connector Review pdf

As you are most likely aware, we are hosting round table conversations on Denman and Hornby on Fri., May 26 and Sat.,
May 27 to discuss the Denman East terminal upgrades as well as the summer schedules and vessel plans.

Part of the information we’ve shared with the community is the Baynes Sound Connector Review. I've attached our
positioning note regarding the review. (The pasitioning note is an internal document).

The Baynes Sound Connector Review, along with other information about the sessions is posted on our Denman
community page.

Link below.

https.//www.hcferriesprojects.ca/denman-island

Deborah Marshall (she/her)

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, B.C. V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1267 C: 515 19

Email Deborah.marshall@bcferries.com
beferrjes.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and
waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.

Matice:

This message, including any atiachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exemnt irom disclosura, 1%
s intended only for the parson to whom it is addressed uniess expressly authorized otharwise v the sender. 1f you ars not an
authorized recipient, please netify the seader immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attechmants.



R2BCFerries Positioning Note

May 17, 2023 018/23
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
the vessel. Despite on-time performance of approximately 97 per cent and reliability of 99
per cent, perception is that the vessel is not reliable and it's anticipated that reaction to
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

* Supplement the Baynes Sound Connector with an additional vessel {conventional then new Island Class)
indefinitely rather than expand

¢ Supplement the Baynes Sound Connector with an existing Island Class vessel in peak season

* Expand the Baynes Sound Connector in 2034 and supplement with another vessel indefinitely

Upon review, it was decided to defer the expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector by up
to five years and amend the capital plan and service plan in accordance with this deferral
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



2BCFerries Positioning Note

upgrade project. We will post and circulate the Baynes Sound Connector Review in
advance of the open houses for public interest.

Holding Statement:

We have decided to defer the expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector by up to five
years and amend the capital plan and service plan subject to service viability
demonstrated during the summer of 2023.

In the meantime, BC Ferries will enhance service on the Buckley Bay - Denman Island
route this summer by providing two-ship service with the Kahloke and Baynes Sound
Connector during peak season, Monday through Friday.

In addition, the larger vessel, Quinitsa, will provide service this summer between Denman
and Hornby Islands.

This fall we'll review how the summer went and collect customer feedback to further
inform our decision on potential expansion of the cable ferry. In the near term, we will be
engaging with the community on how to evaluate the success of the summer service at
cur upcoming engagement sessions.

TF AQKFD-

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

In addition to the operational enhancements, BC Ferries also recently conducted
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
Kahloke — 21 AEQ

Quinitsa - 44 AEQ

Drafted by:



~ABCFerries

Positioning Note

Deborah Marshall - May 10, 2023

Approvals:

Peter Simpson - May 11, 2023
Carrie McIntosh - May 12, 2023
Karen Johnston - May 15, 2023

Brian Anderson - May 17, 2023



Rasmussen, Shauna
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From: Anderson, Steve
Sent: May 24, 2023 1:52 PM
To: Popa, Tudor
Subject: FW: BSC

Steve Anderson B.Sc., M.A.
Manager Fleet Deployment & Scheduling
Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 545,19

steve.anderson{@bcferries.com

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and waters that our ships,
offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific west ¢oast,

Notice:

This message, including any attachments, ts conftdential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. Tt
Is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.

From: Olson, Tamara

Sent: May 23, 2023 11:14 AM
To: Anderson, Steve

Subject: BSC

https://www.bcferriesprojects.ca/denman-island
Right hand side under documents

Tamara Otfson (she/her)

Community Relations Manager

Strategy and Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Suite 500 -1321 Blanshard St. Victoria, BC, VBW 0B7
T: 250-978-2069

tamara.olspn@bcferries.com

bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and waters our
ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

utm

This message, including any atiachmants, is confidential and may cantain informarion that is priviieged or axampt tfrom disctosura. 1t
iz intended only for the parson to whom it is addressed unfess expressly authorized otharwise b the sepder. If vou are not an
althorized recipient, please notify the sender immeadiately and permanently destroy all copizs of this message and any attachments,
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From: Hancyk, Lesley
Sent: June 15, 2023 529 PM
To: Jones, Stephen
Cc: Bajwa, Karan; Zhong, Ming; Amusan, Sam
Subject: RE: BSC

Hi Stephen,

As a follow up, I wanted to let you know I advised the analyst, Ming, to work with the PM on taking the
actions with respect to the BSC projects. This is based on the direction I understood from ELT and in line
with the Feb Board briefing on the BSC but please weigh in as owner if you don‘t agree with the approach.

1. Move BSC asset betterment (i.e. expansion) to the resarve list, which will involve a cancellaticn or
deferral form. It was removed from the capital plan the board approved in June. We wiil be
reassessing the need in the fall and if we decide to add it back in \7N can do so at that time.

S.

2. Forecast the BSC Re-powering (previously “electrification”) to l to align with the estimate in
the briefing note that went to the Board, and what was included in the capital plan approved by
the board in June. Unless of course there is new infarmation.

s5.13,s.17

Thank yout!

Lesley Hancyk, MPAcc, CPA, CA

Manager, Financial Planning & Analysis (Capital)
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1263 C:
Ieslev.h?ncvk@bcferries.com s.\1& 19
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

Sent: May 09, 2023 12:43 PM
To: lones, Stephen

Cc: Bajwa, Karan

Subject: RE: BSC

Hi Stephen, s. 13, w

As part of the capital plan update for the Board (June meeting), we need We our plans for BSC that
afligns with the recommendation (accepted by the Board)

As Owner, I wanted to advise you of this change. I will coordinate with Sam, the PM, as the projects are
active right now,



I need to make the change now so we can incorporate into the Board materials, so I have copied Karan
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
Iesley.h?ncyk@bcferries.com S.T& 19
beferries.com

BC Ferries acknowiedges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and
waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.



From: Anderson. Biian

To: Jimenez, Niccias

Subject: RE: June BCFA Board meeting

Date: June 17, 2023 11:59:00 AM

Attachments: ute Capacity Analysis - Informin &.ndf

PT6 Service Enhgncements.paf
BSC Review tg BCE Commissioner - Sept 2022 .pdf

BSC Review 23 Executive Presentation.

2.4 Baynes Sound Connector Review.pdf

Hi Nicolas,
Following up from our discussion yesterday morning, attached are the supporting documents:
1) Capacity analysis supporting the short term and longer term service enhancements
included in our PT6 submission
a. “Route Capacity Analysis” ~ demonstrates the process used along with an
example
b. “PT6 Service Enhancements” — total of all material service enhancements
included in the submission along with descriptions of upcoming changes for
Summer 2023 or Fall 2023
2) Baynes Sound Connector

a. “BSC Review to Commissioner” — the presentation provided in September 2022
in response to community concerns summarizing reliability and plans

b. “BSC Review to Executive” — following commitment to review alternative
deployments

c.”2.4 BSC Review” — went to both boards as well as Commissioner and
communities

d. Asked Stephen Jones for a summary of the recent upgrade work completed and
performance since — will forward when received
Abit more than you were likely looking for, but | think it is good background material for you as it
outlines the process rather than just the answer.
Brian.

From: limenez, Nicolas

Sent: June 16, 2023 7:41 AM

To: Anderson, Brian ; Barabash, Jason

Subject: FW: June BCFA Board meeting

i have 1-1s with both of you this am. was hoping to spend a few mins to address/confirm. don’t

know the history on what we tend to share/not share at BCFA board updates.
2k 3k o 3 A e AR AR e oK A Ak K e KK R 3R 3K sk ok oK sk KK 3k %k ok ok

Nicclas Jimenez (he/him)
President & CEQ
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

From: William Beale <WilliamBeale @bcferrvauthority.com>

Sent: June 15, 2023 9:57 AM

To: Jimenez, Nicolas <Nicolas.Jimenez @bcferries.com>

Cc: Creighton, Kathleen <Kathleen . Creighton erries. >: Lecia Stewart
<LeciaStewart@bcferrvauthority.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] June BCFA Board meeting




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Nicolas,

Please see the below note sent on behalf of Lecia.
Thank you,

Wwill

Hello Nicolas,

Thank you for your attendance at the upcoming BCFA Board meeting June 27% in Prince Rupert.
Your presence and report to the Board will be a welcome addition as various changes are afoot.
Regarding topic areas for your report to our board, the Authority has a particular interest in:
= An update on the Performance Term 6 process and especially how the Province’s
contribution of $500m impacts the PT6 capital plan
» An assessment of the health of existing assets (vessels and terminals)
« Any short term service and communications plans related to the upcoming summer
peak service period
» Data on service reliability over the last year and projections for the coming year
» Update on the strategic HR workforce plan

Thank you again for your participation and we look forward to seeing you in Prince Rupert.
Best,

Lecia Stewart
Chair, BC Ferry Authority
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System Capacity

“Absolute” vs “Practical Capacity”

Transportation systems show stress when utilization
exceeds 75-85%

- Congestion
~ lLess choice for customers
~ No slack in system to absorb shocks

Accessing the last 15-25% of Absolute capacity is challenging

- More so on smaller routes with limited terminal infrastructure

When assessing service capacity, reaching “Practical”
capacity is a leading indicator for further review



Capacity Constrained Routes, Seasonally System
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System Capacity — Specific Example MCFéfffeS

EXAMPLE: Route 24 (Quadra Island - Cortes Island)

Route Overview

Route Profile On Time Performance Fleet Reliability

Veual - Tachek, 26 AEQ
Compacble Clavses - T-Olass
salings/duy - 6
Tima Between Selings 200 Salling Langth 045 YR YR J

Posta Sarvad « Herlot Day - Whaletown 0,

aand « Cortes island 87.9% 89.9%
Population - 1835
Expasiance Card Usaga - 74.60%  Vehicles .
Moles - Ovetioads combined with (imited frequency -

- Berth desizn fimited to T-Class untif berth replacement
- Two farry rides to get from Cortes 13/and to Campbell River Houtes 28 20 Minor Bautes F20
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Route 22 Denman Island to Hornby Island ~BCFerries

RN ¢ it
PRE-COV'D NEAR TERM SERVICE ERMANCEMENT LONGER TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT
summer 2023 ~ Increase the capacity on route by deploying larger vessel Spring 2026 - Deplay Quinitsg year round
in peak seasan
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VesseliKahlnke (21 AEQ) Vessel|Kahloke (21 AEQ) VessellQuinitsa (24 AEQ)
Quinitsa (44 AFQ) Peak GOnly
Service|10 to 15 round trips daily Service| 10 to 15 round trips daily Service| 10to 15 round trips daily
Time Between Sailings|2 haur Time Between Sailings|1 haur Time Between Saflings|1 hour
Crassing) 10 minutes Lrossing |10 minutes Crossing|10 minutes
increase in ansiual Round Trips|NA tncrease in anoual Round Trips|ha
Increase in Vessel Capacity| 110% Increase in Vessel Capacity|110%
annual Operating Cast Increase|$0.3M Annual Operating Cost Increase (51 20 >51.7M
Capital Cost|vA Capital Cost|MNA
Available Capacity - Lepend
- I - Funding Options|3.01% annual pricecap Funding Options|0 14% annual price cap
O%Eo5%  5%tol5K  15%to 30% 30% o 50% SO%1e75H 75% $0.3M annual funding increase in PTG $1.2M annual funding increase in BTG,
growing to $2.7M in PT7




System Capacity Increases MCFerftjes
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These investments are designed to ensure peak frequency and capacity availability
better align with peak demand

Current seasonal average available capacity shown; day of week or time of day
experience will differ

Seasonal Available Capacity Analysis

Incremental Major Route vessel
Additional frequency with supplemental ferry

Expanding the season and increasing frequency

| =— Additional freguency
—~— Additional Istand Class ferry

Available Capacity - Legend

H [ 7 [

0% to 5% 5% to15% 15%to 30% 30%to50% 50%to 75% >75%

- q } Additional 1sland Class ferries and redeployments

—— Additional frequency
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Ferry System Capacity Review Results

Step 1. Identify Hot Spot Routes
- Major Routes (1, 2, 3, 30)
- Northern Routes (10, 11, 26)
- Inter-Island Routes (4, 6, 12, 21, 22, 23, 24)

Step 2. Identify Options to improve access
- Expand the service day

- Extend the Peak season

- Deploy larger vessel from the current fleet

- Deploy additional vessel from the current Fleet
—~  Utilize revenue management

- Procure new vessel

Seasonal Available Capacity Analysis

Passengers Vehicles
Off Peak Shoulder Peak  Off Peak Shoulder  Peak

Avallable Capacity - Legend

|

oo s G%toISH 159 1o 30%] 303 to50% S0¥ 10754 275%

rautes require @ more
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Service Enhancement Overview & Prioritization _

P e = e Y T

Estimated Cost

Priority Route Summary Impact in F24 Timing

Seasonally supplement the Tachek with the QQII $1.7M
Potential aiternative under consideration
1 Route 24 Schedute enhancement of 1 round trip daily in peak, with existing crew. This aiternative Summer 2023
along with the 2 ships on Rte 23, and the minor routes reservation pifot opportunity would
’ | support until the Istand Class introduced in F26. {Costing underway}
Route 21 - : ' Summer 2023
2 Route 22 Seasonally deploy Quinitsa to Route 22 and supplement Route 21 with Kahloke | $0.7M ~3 yrs until BSC expanded
\ ! ’
; 3 Route 11 Add round trips in peak season to Route 11, increase to 6 round trips per week ' $0.6M Summer 2023
Near | |
Term - i ) R o A
Increase service with supplementary vessel to provide additional trips on i
4 Route 3 Tuesdays and Wednesdays in the peak season (already provided rest of week). 1$6.2M Summer 2024
Capacity Increase of 22%.
. o . _ e o | .
5 Route 4 Increase Route 4 service to 10 round trips daily during peak season , $0.6M . Summer 2023
f
6 Route 3 Incr_'ease service with Route 2 supplementary vessel to provide additional trips {$1.6M Fall 2023
‘ during the week, ‘
Route 10 | Extend the length of the peak season on Routes 10 (May 18 to May 30) and
7 Route 11 |increase service for Route 11 (May 18 to June 18 and Labour Day to Sept 30) $3.3M Summer 2023
TOTAL $14.8 million
Route 6 Add capacity by deploying Quinsam
Complete ;B‘O"Ute 23 Add c_a_pacity & frequency with Two Island Cias; to be deployed ‘in fall 2022

Seasonal redeployment of Coastal Class to Route 30 and Queen of Alberni to
Route 2, to support growth on Route 30

t Mid-Island Corridor




Route 24 Quadra Island to Cortes Island

. Pamberk
Route Information ) o
vadra®
Population - 1,035 lonid _ '*qjshmq o
Experience Card Usage — 74.6% Campbell gﬁ 'Powéil-RJver |
Service Considerations: ©  salterybay

B o | Whistler .
- Overloads combined with limited frequency quada - OEark Cove ©
—~ Berth design limited to T-Class, until replacement Comox | -

. . Denmar ) A l.ﬂngd*
~  Two ferries to get from Cortes to Campbell River island, b};&ﬂ

— Peak/Shoulder residents park at terminal night
before to ensure access to required sailing

.

5 :
K oHormhoeBay f:’

\{ancouver

ﬂepariure Tmmg,eﬁ!
r o‘bﬂ-‘“ﬂ P TR i ES A0D- 64w
ODuke Paint N

Proposed Enhancement
Nanalmu

Summer 2023 — Up to $1.7 million : ‘ SN

~  Deploy the Quadra Queen I to supplement the Tachek ' _ " Trafion oaq Q. Fulferd beour " .
during the peak season ($1.7 million) : ° 0.~ o

—  Assessing an alternative to add an incremental Round _ %. ngdz!ay P
Trip with Tachek, peak season only (STBC) _ e L,
ring 2026 - $2.7 milli B Q. T
Spring $2.7 million . .. Bﬁctorla /.
— Deploy Island Class year-round : :
— Requires advancing procurement of 4 Island Class
vessels 3



Route 24 Quadra Island to Cortes Island .

PRE-COVID NEAR TERWM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT UNDER CONSIDERATION LONGER TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT

Summer 2023 - Incresse the capacity on route by adding 1 round trip Spriug 2026 ~ Deploy island Class year round
with the Tachek & intradtce a trial of Minor Routes Reservations for high

Summer 2028 - increase the capacity an route by supplementing route

with additional vessel in peak
demand sailing.

Fite 24 - Current with Tathik £24 with Additional Service w 0O/l inPesk, 26 AEQ
. OHPeak Shaulder . . OftPeat Shocidar l T ek F24with Additional Service w Tachek in Peak, 26 ARG F27 intreduction of the Islund Class, 47 AEQ
Degat $ Wt witm 7 5ol s T WIn Fsa|s 0 T woh |Droat (8 BT WP ies W T WP Sk T om s ! ofi Peak Shoulder Peak - off Peak . Shouldes Peak
3e - - - H ‘ - Detpard % KW T WTh F ST W T WTh 7 Se|S il T % T F &4 Copotd "9 7 WD P sy TN e u T WD r
] - - » 1 >. !
EHE] | - te P - - T — -
¢ - i3 1is - L '
§ 7 -——q— | £2 - £<
H x L]
£i% - - = — fs 3
g9 | i g $EE n
g £ -
iz - 3 m -
=
é - - -
Vessef (Tachek (26 AEQ) Vessel| Tachek {26 AEQ) ! Vessel|Tachek (26 AEQ) Vessel{Is/and Class {47 AFQ))
Qall (26 AFQ} peak anly
Service|6 round trips daily Service |6 round trips daily Sarvice|6 caund trips daily Service|§ round trips daily
12 rounds trips daily in peak 7 round trips daily in peak p
Time Behween Sailings| 2 hours Time Between Sailings|up Lo 2 hours Time Between Saflings|up o 2 hours Time Between Sallings]2 hours
Crassing| 45 minutes Erassing|45 minutes. Crossing|45 minutes Lrossing!45 minutes
| Increase in annuzl Round Trisz 420 ] | inorease in annusal Reund Tripslup tc 70RT's | in annual Round ‘!rips[NA —f
l increase in_Vessel Capacity| 1005 peak season [l increase in Vessel Capacty|16% peak seasan l Increase in Vessel Capadty|81% |
[ Annual Operating Cost Increase _ I Annsual Operating&xt!ncrease]custing underway | ] Annualoperatirxgcastlncreasef —[
[ Capital Cost|reA \ Capita! Cost[NA | Capital Cost|. |
Funding Optiousfﬂﬂsﬂannual price cap increase ‘ Funding Ogtions ‘ Funding Gptions|0.22% annual price cap increase
snnual funding Increase annual funding increase in PTG,
| | Erowing te in PT?

s. V7 s.ﬁl7 s. 17 s. 17 s. 17

Available Capacity - Legend

I [ I [~ .

0% to 5% 5%10 15% 15%t0 30% 30%to50% 50%to 75% >75%




Route 22 Denman Island to Hornby Island |
-f-»i?':‘"m

Route Information

Proposed Enhancement s. 17

-

Population - 1,016

CST Score — 2.86

Experience Card Usage — 75.5%

Service Considerations:
— Seasonal high capacity utilization & overloads
— Use shuttling to address peak period demand

— Size of Baynes Sound Connector is a
consideration for a larger vessel on Route 22

Summer 2023 -

— Deploy Quinitsa (larger vessel) for peak season

s. 17

Spring 2026 -

s. 13

= ]
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Route 22 Denman Island to Hornby Island

PRE-COVID

NEAR TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT

Summer 2023 - Increase the capacity en route by deploving larger vessel

in peak srason

Fte 22 - F2q wiith Quinitsa in Pealk Kahlake Off Peak & Shoulder

LOMNGER TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT

Rie 22- F27 with Quinitsa

:Spring 2026 - Deploy Quinitsa year round

Rter 22 - Clrrehtwilh Keh'oke
T Bfeear Shavider Pesk OB Esaic Shouder Peak . O Feak Shoutder Paak

Dagatt 5 U T W = * o) 8 9 T % Th F S8 57 W Th ¢S | Depat |2 0 T W F S5 MW TWANF SalS 0 W Depat 5 v T =n Fsals W ¥ W IFF sals v T w ™ E e
3 - T n 5 m a -
= - —— = =
3 g 2 e g ¢ =
£ e : I : 4 -
i i [
] - - 5] [ _— o

. [ - | -

F- L ] -
W - | @ - - y = -
o bl ! - 'é’ 5
c ‘a : £ £
R 5 - - & "

=. B = LE
. - =l -~ B
Vessel|Kahloke (21 AEQ) Vessel| Kahlcke (22 AEQ) Vessel| Quinitsa (44 AEQ)
Quinitsa (43 AEQ) Beak Only
Service| 10 to 15 round trips daity Service| 10 to 15 round trips daily Service | 1010 15 round trips daily
Time Between Saitings| L hour Time Bebween Sailings| 1 hour Time Between Saifings|1 hour
Crassing| 10 minutes Crossing| 10 minutes - Crossing|10 minutas
Inerease in annual Round Trips| VA Inerease in annual Round Trips|wa
Increase in Vessel Capadity| 310% 1= Increase in Vessel Capacity|110% ~ 17
b/l 7 \.:/- +
Annuval Operating Cost ncreasa o Annual Operating Cost Increase
Capital Cost| A Capital Cost| A
Available Capacity - Legend |
Funding Options10.01% annual price cap Funding Options!0.14% annual price cap

O%to 5%

5% o 15%

15%%030% 30%1030% 50% 10 75%

>75%

annupl funding increase in PTG

annua! funding increase in PTG,

Erorwing to in #77

s. 17

s. 17

s. 17




Route 21 Buckley Bay, Vancouver Island to Denman Island

Route Information
Population — 1,016
- CST Score—4.21
Experience Card Usage - 81.6%
Service Considerations:
— Seasonal high capacity utilization and overloads
—  Use of shuttling to address peak demand

s. 17

Proposed Enhancement

Summer 2023 -

~  Supplement route with Kahioke to increase
frequency and service capacity during peak
season until Baynes Sound Connector expanded

Spring 2026 - = s 17

-_—
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Route 21 Buckley Bay, Vancouver Island to

Denman Is

land

AT

PRE-ZOVID

MEAR TERM SERVICE ENHAMNCEMENT

Summer 2023 - Increase the frequency of service by supplementing with
the Kahloke adding up to 20 RT's daily in pesk season

LONGER TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT

Spring 2026 - Expansion of the Baynes Sound Connector

Rte 23 - current with BSC {g5 aEQ) £24 - Kaht 2p! ing peak sorvice Wte 21 - F27 with BSC (55 AEQ)
Off Peak Shoulder Paak Shoulder Fresk
== . - . e — T B s ' _CHPeak | Shoulder Peak
Dopar o M T U THT Sole ¥ T WD F e N T AT T 5 Deoan 2 urwn’.anmrrmFu Dapan £ 0 = w0 F a5 T LT f tals u T W InF
- -
> T mm - - P -
0 n - e % - =
@ [aa) pu o .
o~ N p—
2 g - —_ 3
4 = - ——— - —
Q .r %] - _E
3 = — ‘ - - 3
@ == o ) R
| = == . 3
ﬂ e ———= - -
c || U — -
M - g - _ - - =
E %8 - - oem o 4
QU - - £ v
S = - s c 3
[13] -
o E - - - [ 3 - ‘ - =
T o i c - - (] ;
[\ - —— .
Q - S— —_ - —
===
Vessel|Baynes Sound Connector (45 AEQ} Vessel!Baynes Sound Connector (45 AEQ) vessel|Baynes Sound Connectar (~65 AEQ)
Kahloke {21 AEQ)
Service|14 1o 17 RT's daily Service|24 to 27 round trips daily Service |14 to 17 RT's daily
Time Between Sailings|40 minutes Time Between Sailings|up to 40 minutes Time Between Sailings|est 40 minutes
Crossing| 10 minutes Crossing| 20 min Crossing|10 minutes
Increase in annual Round Trips| 700 [ increase inannuat Round Trips| VA
Increase in Capacity|18% Increase in Vessel Capacity|45%
s.17
Annual Operating Cost [ncrease Annuzl Gperating Cost Increase ]
Capital Cost l){ Capital Cost|

Available Capacity - Legend

B 1

l

0% to 5% 5%to 15% 15%to 30%

30% ta 50%

S0% to 75%

>75%

Funding D;?ﬁls

2.01% annual price cap

| __inannual funding increase in PTG

Funding Gptions|0.02% annual price cap

annuat funding increase

s. 17

|
s. 17

s.M7




Route 3 Horseshoe Bay to Langdale

Service Considerations

Proposed Enhancement
. Fall2023-

Summer 2024 —

High Commuter use

Access to medical appointments

Frequent Overloads

High Capacity Utilization

Difficulty getting reservations during peak travel

s. 17

Increase supplementary service in shoulder period

Requires additional crews {long lead time)
o s 17

s. 13 |
Summer 2029
.13 |
— S
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Route 3 Horseshoe Bay to Langdale

s ey, T

3

I

0% 10 5% 5% to

FRE-COVID

Lultent, by i4ason, Sample Winrk Aveitabte Capasity, Reuie 3

NEAR TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT - PEAK

Summer 2024 - Add crews to the supplementan; vessa! to allow 7
days/week operation, Peak season only

Peak Seasnn Sample wesk with anditiona! sailings

RIEAR TERM SERV|CE ENHAMCEMENT - SHOULDER

Fall2023 - add service additional sailings during the shoulder period

CTPEK. shauMer [ Perk B Peak Peak
Depart (S M T W T F SISMTWTFaEMTWTI Fa: [ - TesR - - Shoulder Shoulder
- Oepart)s M T W Th ¥ 3 [|Depart]s M T W Th = ¢ .

@ S — - M1 W Th E S
2 . -l | 2

% o —— ﬁ_ — 4] O

z po - ﬂo.l E |
B —— - - -= | ua | ]

2 E - g m——— |

kv P - ——— -

5 = = | g -

A =] | L]

d S .m 1)
Vessel|an of Surrey (307 AEQ) Vessel|OQn of Surrey (307 AEQ) Vessel|On of Surrey [307 AEQ)

an of Coguitlam {316 AEQS Peak only

an of Cogquitam (316 AEQ) Peak cnly

QOn of Alberni (2B0 AEQ) Shoulder only

Serviee

Eround trips daily off peak
810 10 round trips daily peak

Service

Increase service Tues/Wed in Peak

Service|

#dd service in shouider

Time Berween Saifings{up to 1.5 hrs off peak Time Between Saifings|up to 2.5 hrs off peak Time Between Sailings|up to 2.5 hrs off peak
1+ hr peak 1+ hr peak 1+ hr p=ak
Crossing |40 minutes Croscing| 40 minutes Crassing|40 minutes
Increasa i Round Trips| 199 Increase in Round Trips|?2 per day M-F, shoulder (46
incremental}
Increase in Vessel Caparity[ 224 Increase In Vessel Capacity |23% e 17
=
Annual Operating Cost thorease Annual Operating Cost [ncrease
Capital Cost ;4 Capital Cost|wA

Funding Opti ﬂ5|glﬁ‘% annual price ap infrease
f

|

in tunding increase annually in

Funding Optiens

0.08% arnual price cap increase

in funding increase annually in
8, growing 1o by and of PT7

PTX’:, growing to iy end of PTY
/

s. 17

S.

17 | s. 47

s. 17

S. 1/7 10




Route 4 Swartz Bay to Salt Spring Island (Fuiford Harbour)

Route Information
Population — 10,557
CST Score —4.09
Experience Card Usage — 57.8%
Service Considerations:
—  Frequent overloads, high capacity utilization
— Congestions at Fulford & limited holding capacity

Proposed Enhancement s 1

«  Summer 2023 -
additional sailings with Skeena Queen

Summer 2026 ~ costing underway

s.13

\
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Route 4 Swartz Bay to Salt Spring Island (Fulford Harbour)

PRE-COVID MEAR TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT LONGER TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT

Summer 2023 - Increase the frequency of service by adding 2 RT's Summer 2028 - Supplement the Skeena Queen with additiohal

datly in peak season sailings of the Quinsam Peak season anly

Reute 4 - Base Year Current Service Route 4 - F24with Additional 2 RT Peak Raute 4 - F27 with Quinsam supplentental

. Offfeak Shoulder Peak OFf Pesk shoulder Peak Oft Peak _Shoulder Peak
Bepart & gy 1+ vim Fosals w T wan £ ofe 2t [S 1T W F Sa|s 1 T W T R sels W T W F sl Depant S W ¥ W in F %3S W T WThF Sefs i~ W Th F S
- . ~ ) .

S 3
2 a
=R
LT
£

3 m
(7]

Vessel|Skeena Quesr |91 AEQY) Vessef|3keena Queen (81 AFQ) Vessel|Skeena Queen (81 AEQ)
Quinsam (63 AEQ) Peak only
Service|up to 14 round trips daily Service|up to 10 round trips da’ly senyice|up to 23 RT's daily
Timae Between Sailings|2 hours Fime Betweer Sailings{up to 2 hours Time Between Sallings|estimated at 1 hour
Crossing|35 minutas | Crossing| 35 minutas Crassing|35 minutes
L]
Increase in ennual Round Trips| 130 Increase in annual Rovnd Trips|350
Increase in Vessel Capadty|22% . 4= Increese in Vessel Capacity|43%
ST
Annual Operating Cost incresse Annuzl Operating Cost Increase|TBC
Capital Cost]Ma Capital Cost|NA

Available Capacity - Legend

- | I l_ - Funding Options|0.03% annual price rap incresse Funding Options{TRD, costing undermay

0%t05%  5%to 15% 15%1020% 30%to50% 50%to 75%  >75% / in annual funding
n

crease
s. 17




Route 6 Crofton to Salt Spring Island (Vesuvius)

= ., 4."'!‘.“”"‘_-
= e, TV LR >

Route Information
Population - 10,557

e CST Score —3.75 g”"”‘* " '°""’"“

-

Experience Card Usage — 67.4% c‘-‘ggg_&i‘o‘p | queﬂﬁver ks
. . . | sitteysay
Service Considerations: oEarls,Cove
— Seasonal redeployments required to address " ‘]ﬁ,a,,d ' -
.. - Cr.nmox
demand as Quinitsa too small to handle growth | Denran SO hﬁgda,e
—  Berth weight restriction increase to highway limit | Wi ‘:‘o OHmeﬂbL Bayi L
(at replacement) may impact the types of - B - )
commercial vehicles traveling on route . o ' Vancouvgr
‘ beparlure Tsawwassen -
. Bay o§ L. e e o v o m
_ oukepoint "
Proposed Enhancement A Nanaimg, R
Spring 2022 - COMPLETED. qm g‘ﬂﬁm Harbour
- Deploy larger ferry Quinsam to route year-round S .
- Fall 2026 - —s 7 % %wartr‘ﬂ@ -
s.13 | 5 B
T : . . “¥ictorla o



Route 6 Crofton to Salt Spring Island (Vesuvius)

= AP e -

PRE-COVID

Ruute 6 Pre-cevid Quinitsa/Bewen

NEAR TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT

Spring 2022 - deploved larger capacity vessel to Route

Rie & Current Service with Quinsam

LONGER TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT

"Fall 2026 - Increase capacity and frequency by deploying 2xisland Class

@to Route

RYQ- & F27 with 2% IC

Available Capacity - Legend

I [ |

0% 10 5%

5% to 15%

15%t0 30% 30%ta50% 50%te 75%

>75%

; off Pesk Shauld Paak
S Oft Feak Shoufres Peak Off Peak: shouttgar Peak Dapan % w ¥ N =y PV S
Depst . B T WTHF o] W T WTh Ftaf2 BT WTF ta “Depan 5 n Y WM F sals W T W F 35S M T W F %a FI—— —
- - - =
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e L T
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= - ’ 2 -_—
; - . *- = - - _.1
W m omm . - @ - o . -
@ - . 1y L
” prmwmpp EEm.m > '
E SN
Vessef[Quinitsa {44 AEQ} Off Peak, Vessel|Quinsam (63 AEQ) Vessel Island Class (47 A2Q) x 2
Bowen Qn (61 AEQ) Peak
Service |up to 314 round trips daily Seryice [up to 14 round trips daily Service|upto 23 RT's daily
Time Between Sailings|1.25 hours -~ Time Betwesn Sailings|1.25 hours Time Between Satlings|est 20 min
Crossing |20 min o _ Crosnng[20 min Crossing |20 min
Increase in annual Round Trips{no change I ] hwreaseinannua[ﬂcumiﬁips]ﬂ,zas I
fnerease in Vessef Capacity|43% | I increase in Vessel Capacity [49% S 1 7 |

Annual Operating Cost Increase

embedded into operating costs

Annual Operating Cost Increase

Capital Cost

NA

Capital Cost

Funding Options

0.43% annual price cap through PT7

annual funding increase| =i PTG, |
in PT7

growing to

s. 17

14



Route 10 & 11 North Coast

N I 1‘!’.!‘;'{_ PP -
Tenace N‘x‘
Route Information o - \
Service Considerations: - Vg ,
—  Off peak, one ship serves both Route 10 and 11, g @ Wtimat]
most service provided overnight V4
— Peak season, each route has own ship, day - suidegate T
y ? . -'Qhr‘ Zandsn . _r\‘f\‘c'!
service D iniadgt " S 15;
- Route 10 unable to add service in the peak with . v
existing assets, get more capacity by expanding g»xg; S SR,
the season o v\% R
§'“ ' K f"&} f;ﬂ’ q Bély
Proposed Enhancement L i f.'.‘ )
May 2023 - =1 N
- Route 10 & Route 11 extend the length of the oAkl ,
peak season service ARER g
s. 17 C o,
Yune 2023 - - | >
Route 11, increase weekly service to 6 round L
trips during peak season =y .

15



Route 10 & 11

North Coast

PRE-COVID

Morthern Routes

Peak Season Available

___1"‘7

Capacity [Mid Growth)

NEAR TERM SERVICE EMHARNCEMENT £1
Route 11

summer 2023 - Increase the weekly frequency of service from 5 round

tnps to 6 round trips perwoek

Roiste 11 Forscast Avaiable Capacity,

M Growth — with additional sailings

NEAR TERM SERVICE ENHANCEMENT #2
Route 10 and 11

Summer 2023 - Increase the weekly frequancy of service from 5 round
1trips to 6 round trips per wesk on Route 11 and expand the Route 10 and
11 summer schedule to Mid-May to Mid-September

|

Aaue £
1 -
25 L iincreased xapasty introdubed
Route 10
vessel|Northern Expedition vessel|Morthern Adventure (87 AEQ) vessel |Northern Adventure (Rte 11)
Northern Expedition [Rte 10)
Service|1.5 round trips per week off peak Service|2-3 round trips per week Off Peak Service|Increase the duration of peak season
3.5 round trips per week peak 6 round trips par week Peak
Crossing|15.5+ hours Crossing|no change Crossing|no change
increase in annual Round Trips| 14 Peak season Route 11 Increase in annual Round Trips 4 Route 10 Pesk
Route 11 13 Route 11 Peak
Vessel|Northern Adventure Increase in Vessel Capacity|20% Increase in Vessel Capacity)|
Service |2 round trips per week off peak 3/1 7 S/'] 7
5 round trips per week peak
Crossing |6+ hours Annual Cperating Cost Increase Annual Operating Cost [ncrease

Available Capacity - Legand

[ |

0% to 5% 5% 10 15%

15%t0 30% 30%to50% 50%to75%

>75%

Capital Cost [NA

Capital Cost|va

Funding Options

0.02% annual price cap intrease

annual funding increase in PTE,
Zrowing to by end of PT7

Funding Uptinns—f{).lz% annual price cap increase

innual funding increase in PTG,

s. 17

s.7

s. 17

}éwing to \ by end of PT7

S. J|7 16




Major Routes

Connecting Lower Mainland, Vancouver Island and Sunshine Coast

Route 1:

- assets fully deployed, reached the effective capacity of

the route.

~  future capacity provided by slightly larger vessels
provides a limited solution with the current
projections

Routes 2 & 30

—  Mid-island to Lower Mainland corridor, has available

capacity to utilize
—  Future capacity provided by the larger vessels will
increase the available capacity
Proposed Enhancement
Summer 2022 - COMPLETED

-~ Additional commercial capacity to Route 30 peak
season {Coastal/Alberni seasonal redeployments

Summer 2029 - annually
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Major Routes
Connecting Lower Mainland, Vancouver Island and Sunshine Coast L

- T w:

Increase in Capacity from Replacement Vessels:

Replacement | % Increasein

Vessel Retiring AEQ AEQ AEQ Capacity
Queen of Alberni 280 360 29%
Queen of Coquitlam 316 360 14%
Queen of Cowichan 312 360 15%
Queen of New Westminster 254 360 42%
Queen of Surrey 307 360 17%
Queen of Oak Bay 307 360 17%
Total AEQ (Automobile Equivalent) 1,776 2,160 22%

Increase in Capacity from Incremental New Major Vessel:

« Route 1: allows for 5 vessel operation during Peak season
= Current Service: 4 vessels in Peak
» ~16% increase in peak season service

« Route 3: allows for 2-ship operation year-round
- Current Service: 2-ship operation only in Peak season
- ~48% increase in off-peak service

Average Annual Increase:
If Price Cap (%) If Funding (PTS, $M) If Funding (FT7, $M)
0.73% 6.1 8.9

Incremental Major Vessel

Funding Options

Route 1: Swartz Bay — Tsawwassen Route 3: Horseshoe Bay - Langdale 18



Summary of Enhancements .

COMPLETED
Service Enhancements

Spring 2022
~ Route 19 - 2x Island Class service
intreduced. Increased frequency and
capacity to route.
- Reute 6 ~ Quinsam replaces Quinitsa
on route, increased capacity year
round.

Summer 2022

- Redeploy Coastal to Route 30 to
increase capacity of route

Fall 2622

- Route 23 - 2x Island Class service
introduced. Increased frequency and
capacity to route,

-~ Route 5 - Salish Class replaces

Mayne Queen. Adds capacity to
route

Upcoming Enhancements
Summer 2023

Route 24 - Schedule additional sailings with Tachek

Route 22 - Deploy Quinitsa, increased capacity

Route 21 - Supplement with Kahfoke, increased frequency
Route 11 - Increase weekly service to 6 round trips

Route 4 - Provide additional sailings with Skeena Queen
Route 10/11 - Increase the length of the peak season service

Fall 2023

Route 3 - Increase round trips on weekdays with Route 2
supplementary vessel

19



Cost of Near-Term Service Enhancements

s. 17
Forecasted F2031
Cost (onwards)
Majors
Misors

North

TOTAL

- Indicative price cap impact if no increase to Ferry Transportation Fee = 0.42% per year

20
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BC Feny Commissioner / BC Ferties Meeting — Seplember 13, 2022
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Peiformance-Against Annual Core Service Levels*

Required Round Trips

Total Extra/Short Round

Fiscal Year Round Trips Required Cancelied (all reasons} Actual Round Trips Provided Trips**
2018 5,278 Q 5,446.0 163
2017 5,263 3 5.474.0 214
2018 5,261 0 5,768.¢ 417
2019 5,260 0 5,772.0 512
2020 5,275 0 5,838.0 563
2021 5,261 5 5,819.5 563.5
2022 5,261 6.5 5,812.0 261.5

* Core service level requirements have varied with periodic adjustments to contract-required minimums in the Coastal Ferry Services Contract and also
because of annual calendar fluctuations

** including adjustments to service levels fram supplemental agreements with the Province, such as the Contribution Agreement between BC Ferries and
the Province dated Nevember 11, 2020

Reliability Index {Route 21} {Fiscal Year}*

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

100.00%

99.87%

99.98%

100.00%

99.96%

55.87%

99.90%

Reliability Index: the percentage of scheduled sailings that are not cancelled due to controllable events {i.e., any event other than medical, weather ar rascue)
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The following table includes the actual legs (not round trips) that have been recorded as
missed by the Baynes Sound Connector due to terminal or mechanical cancellations by fiscal
year (April 1 - March 31):

Fiscal Year . ,
Loca_tion Type 2016 2017 2018»2019 2920 2021 2022 2023_. Total

Terminal 2 7 2 2 2 15
Vessel 3 32 57 8 30 59 12 12 213

— - — - 3 4

Grand Total 3 34 64 10 32 59 14 12 228

1. Includes four missed iegs due to scheduled Terminal Maintenance

2. Includes missed legs for the quarter ending Jun 30, 2022 only

3. These 228 missed legs have been driven by 39 incidents in total

4. Terminal/vessel mechanical numbers have not been adjusted for when relief service was provided during unplanned mechanical outages

Commercially Sensitive & Strictly Confidential
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« FY.~
Location  ~ Mechanical Reason 7016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total
= Terminal Unknown 2 3 1 2 8.
Ramp Apron 2 2 1 5
) Hydraulic Leak: Gate {vessel) 2 2
Terminal Total 2 7 2 2 2 15
Avessel Hydraulic Drive Leak (Bull Wheel Room) 9 9
Hydraulic Drive Leak (Engine Room} 13 i3
Hydraulic Drive Leak (Motor © Ring) 2 2
Hydraulic Drive Leak (Brake Room) 16 52 68
Hydraulic Drive: Oil Overheating 3 2 s
Hydraulic Drive: Pump Failure 30 30
Hydraulic Leak: Gate 2 12 14
Main Engine Failure 2 6 2 10
ME Caoling System 1 5 8 14
Guide Cable 3 5 12 4 4 2 320
Electrical 1 1
Fire Suppression System 2 7 9
Navigational Equipment 5 5
Other Engineering 2 1 3
Vessel Total 3 32 57 8 30 59 12 12 213
Total 3 34 64 10 32 59 14 12 228

Hydraulic system issues account for 141/228 or 62 percent of all sailing cancellations

Commercially Sensitive & Strictly Confidential
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The following table shows the number of mechanical incidents involving the Baynes
Sound Connector that did not necessarily lead to sailing canceltatiocns but that were
reported to the Operations Security Centre:

Fiscal Year
Location Type 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023' Total
Terminal 1 5 5 17 9 11 11 10 69
Vessel 14 72 40 22 34 20 35 24 261
Total 15 77 45 39 43 31 46 34 330

1. Includes all mechanical incidents as of end of day August 21, 2022

Commercially Sensitive & Strictty Confidential
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Previous modifications to improve reliability

Fiscal Year
Location Type: Mechanical Reason 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total
Terminal Ramp or Berth Failure 3 3 12 7 9 7 41
Passenger Area 2 1 2 3 8 16
Navigational Equipment 1 2 4 2 2 11
Generator 1 1
Terminal Total 1 5 5 17 9 11 11 10 69
Vessel Fire Suppression System 4 17 14 3 8 3 3 4 56
Navigational Equipment 2 1 4 P4 6 1 4 30
ME Cooling Systemn 1 5 1 3 6 1 6 7 30
Hydraulic System 1 9 6 3 ) 4 1 29
Electrical P 7 4 3 6 3 3 28
Main Engine fFailure 1 6 3 3 2 3 6 24
Guide Cable 2 2 2 4 4 a 1 19
Passenger Area 1 4 ) 2 1 4 17
Other Engineering 1 8 1 1 3 1 15
Bull Wheel System 1 1 3 5
HVAC Failute 1 1 1 3
Blackout 1 1 2
Procedural 1 i 2
Ventilation System 1 1
Vessel Tatal 14 72 40 22 34 20 35 24 261
Total 18 77 45 39 43 31 46 34 330

+  New sheave design using 4140 steel, {cast design
wore too quickly);

»  Cooling system swing check valves changed to spring
check valves in order to minimize fouling;

+ Cooling system steel piping changed to stainless to
address failing pipes (cngoing);

+ Main engine cooling isolation valves added to isolate
engines from cooling leaks;

+  Fire monitor nozzles replaced;
+ Hydraulic isolation valves added to car deck gates;

- Installed antifouling system for salt water inlets (fire
pumps);

+ Dynamic Brake system upgrades; and

+ Cables changed to uncoated to address plastic debris.

Commercially Sensitive & Strictly Confidential
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{3

We are conducting a maintenance review of the of this vessel with focus on identifying key
areas for improvement:

#) Review the hydrauiic system for potential imprevements

> Identify potential cooling system modifications

¢, Buli wheel liner bolting arrangement engineering review in progress

Adding parts storage at Denman West for quick access to minimize vessel downtime

Adding key Terminal Maintenance personnel on after-hours standby to respond to incidents
rapidly

Increasing our inventory of cables and exploring use of available cable purchasing options
(current cables are custom built for BC Ferries which makes them expensive to procure;
we are exploring the use of more cost effective readily-available cable types)

Commercially Sensitive & Strictly Confidential
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The foliowing are under consideration but have not been decided:

1, Potential change in departmental responsibility for Baynes Sound Connector maintenance
from Terminal Maintenance to Fleet Engineering;

> plan and execute identified modifications to increase the vessel’s capacity and repowering
with aim to also increase its reliability:

Drive system modifications;
~ Cooling system modifications;

Lad

Consider potential of home port change for the vessei from Denman West to Buckley Bay,
following appropriate community consultations; and

«. Potential to adjust vessel crew compiement to provide technical support in operations.

Commercially Sensitive & Strictly Confidential
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PURPOSE

Provide BCF Executive with | o _ e s—'-
options and a recommendation | e
in respect to the BSC | - AR S i

‘ B o i By
Provide BCF Executive with an | f R -J-’

overview of the work
undertaken to develop and
evaluate the options
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CURRENT SITUATION

R - oo o e e |

Higher than expected growth on Route 21 has resulted in a need for increased
capacity during the peak summer season

The increased capacity will be provided in the short term by the use of the Kahloke
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
~ Hull fouling slowing crossing times

Maintenance responsibility will shift to Fleet Engineering on April 1

Conventional berths at the Denman West terminal has a vehicle load restriction and
a limited life expectancy



WHY?

Traffic levels from Route 22 exceed Capacity in the summer

Quinitsa deployment at Hornby increases AEQ throughput onto Route 21
— 44 AEQ Route 22 ship will create ‘pulses’ of traffic arriving at Denman West at same time Denman based traffic
is travelling
Combination of Route 21 demand & larger ‘pulses’ of Route 22 demand will cause lineups back into
the village at top of hiil; overwhelm the intersection and create potentially unsafe and unmanageable
traffic convergence

S EERBER
Option Home Port | o[ 20| 0|0 SN ES
Vesce!

Deployment

Fzg
F31
F32
F33
F34
F35
“36
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Fag
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Fag
Fay
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F4€

Danman Is

]
BASE Availzbre  |Off Peak . 1 I

Caparity  |Shoulder
A% growen T

Avjilable Capacity - t epend

Peak

0%105%  5%1015% 1S%to30% 30M1to50% 50% ta 755 >T9%

Transit times for Route 21 are interdependent with capacity offered while shuttling
Current 12 minute transits are reducing benefits of shuttling, however improvements are expected
with the transition of maintenance responsibilities and powering solutions in progress

Expanded BSC (~64AEQ) will require longer in-port times, off-setting 40% increase in capacity to an
best case estimated 20% increase (assuming same transit time whether BSC or Expanded BSC)

Future transit time degradation due to hull fouling over the 5 year maintenance cycle could limit
capacity improvements in shuttling mode



EVALUATION TEAM
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mary Team

Peter Simpson, Director Fleet Operations Strategy

Joanne Doyle, Manager Fleet Strategic Planning

Stephen Jones, Executive Director Engineering

Bruce Paterson, Director Naval Architecture Fleet Technical
James Adams, Project Manager Terminal Construction

. Scott Elliott, Director Corporate Planning

Su

Lesley Hancyk, Manager Financial Planning & Analysis
Terry Wright, IPS Consulting

bject Matter Experts

Megan Caldwell, Regional Manager Terminal Cperations
Captain Claudiu Raduta, Fleet Cperations

Captain Andrew Weigold, Fleet Operations

Darren Johnston Executive Director Fleet Operations
Jordan Knutsen Director Terminal Operations

Ed Hooper, Executive Director Shipbuilding



OVERVIEW OF OPTIONS CONSIDERED

Primary Options Other Options (e/iminated)

BaseCase: Expansion of BSC to 64 AEQ Replace BSC with existing Conventional
Vessel (Quinsam
.. Defer Expansion to F34 @ )
- Includes 2-ship service to F34 Convert BSC to a Conventional Vessel

<. Replace BSC with Conventional Vesse] ~70 AEQ No change to BSC, Operate new route

o Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with @ 2" ship (21 - a7 AEQ) between Hornby and Vancouver Island

S. 13_\_\

Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with a 2”d‘ship (21 - 47 AEO)
S. 1L\_\\

>. Supplement BSC (45 AEQ) with a 2nd ship (21 - 47 AEQ)
and Expand BSC in F2034

s. 13 _|
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OVERVIEW OF OPTIONS EVALUATION

14 e e e n
"y, [T =

Criteria Used
People Workforce

Reliability and Redundancy
Flexibility (to increase service)
Risk

Future Growth Option

Financial

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
is in service

All BSC options include an allowance for powering
solutions

Added seasonal workforce in Options 3,4,5
Electrification of BSC not included

Condition based berth replacement at benman
West is required by 2030



OPTION OVERVIEW

Opticn
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Drploymant

([Base Casa)

Denman s

Buckley Bay
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Daployment
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Deployment

F24
F25
F26
F35
Fis
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Fig
Fi9
Fa0
F41
F42
F43
Fad
45
Fi8

Benman s

Butklay Bay
{(Peak Seasony

Qption

Vecae!
Deployment

Denmarn Is Expanded Baynes Sound Conneclad

Buckley Bay
(Feal Season)

KAH (5duyx)

Rebaf Istand Class




RECOMMENDATION

s.13

—

Findings

Recommendation subject to:
ship service after summer of 2023

rvice mode! with the Island Class program

.. Assessment of success of two-
~ Alignment of decision on future se

. Acknowledge that ongoing seasonal workforce reqguired to maintain 2 ship service

Recommendation (if subject-to’s satisfied)



NEXT STEPS

Fall review of 2-ship service
Fall review of progress made on maintenances and operational outcomes

Obtain Executive support of the recommendation assuming the subject to’s are
successfully addressed and accepted

Develop transition plan to move away from 2-ship service, if demand allows

10



SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL
- AERIAL VIEWS OF THE TERMINALS
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
propulsion upgrades is provided FOR INFORMATION,

BACKGROUND
The BSC is a cable ferry serving Route 21 between Vancouver Isiand {Buckley Bay) and Denman Island
(Denman Island West). This is the sole cable ferry in BC Ferries’ fleet and, since its introduction, it has
presented unigue technical challenges related to its design and systems. While it meets the requirements
for service delivery, mechanical reliability remains a concern and the vessel is prone to service speed
reductions (especially during summer), primarily due to extreme hull fouling.

Maintenance costs for this vessel have been significantly higher than anticipated in the business case and
are driven by a number of factors, Since vessel introduction, several modifications have improved
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
Case estimates. In addition, the following unresoived vessel issues are under investigation and there are
solutions under development that are anticipated to improve vessel reliability and transit times, including:

. Overheating of the hydraulic motaors;
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
remain highly negative. Islanders, the Ferry Commissicner and the BC Ferry Authority have guestioned
vessel reliability and the proposed investments,

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
summarizes the anticipated capital and operating expenditures into a net present value ("NPV”") figure that
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
berths to support operations and refits {four berths in total).

Base case deployment and seasonal service capacity analysis anticipated over the planning horizon is
summarized below and a comparative table is provided for each option.

#mWI\WNOdNM¢m\Dl\QQ\°HNM#m
BaseCase NNNNNNMMMMMMMMMMQ#H‘H’QQ‘Q
LLLLH.U-LLLLLLU-LLH.LLLLU—H.U.LLU.H-H.LLU—H.LL
vessel Denman Island B nanded B8aynes Sound Connecto
Deployment Buckey Bay (Peak Only} A
averagevehicla |Off Pe2K {Thanksgiving to mid-May) ]
Capacity Shoulder (Labour Day to Thanksgiving / mid-Mayto late-June) ‘
Available Peak {late-lune to Labour Day) t
Average Vehicle Space Capadity Availil;-}to 15% | 15 to 30% | 30 ta 50% l 50 to 75%

Option Assessment

The review considered five alternatives that are technically practica! and operationally feasible. Options
that consider maintalning the BSC include the maintenance and replacement of the conventional berths on
the route to support seasonal supplementary service and refit relief. Qptions that consider expanding the
BSC include an investment toO increase carrying capacity from 45 to 64 automobile equivalents and
repowering.

All service options were analyzed using a range of annual growth projections from 0.41% to 2%; those
presented in this report use 1% annua! growth for all vehicle types.

Option 1: Defer Expansion_until 2034

This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to suppott repowering. Supplemental
vessel service during the peak season would continue unti! 2034, at which time the BSC wou'd be expanded
at an estimated cost of $15.9M. The supplemental vessel is expected to be required more frequently in the
peak season beginning in 2030 and can transition from five to seven days per week operation. Remaining
components are consistent with the base case.

Defer expansion until 2034 3335523523533333339?35
U—\LU-I-I-LLU-LLIJ.I-I.H.U-LLLLLLLLH—U—I.I-H-LLH—I-L
Vessel Denman Island g sanded Bayne ound Connecto
Deployment Buckey Bay {Peak Only) A
1 g Vehicle Off Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May)

Capacity shoulder [Labour Day to Thanksgiving / mid-May to |ate-lune)
Available

Peak (late-lune to Labour Day)

Average Vehicle Space Capadity Availalto 15% | 15to 30%!30 to 50% l 50 to 75%

Qption 2: Replace BSC with Conventional Ferry

This alternative avoids any further investment in the BSC and instead $91.9M is allocated to replace the
BSC with a newly-built conventional vessel and rebuild the terminal berths by 2028. A larger conventiona!
vessel requires a larger number of highly qualified crew (three licensed - Master, Mate, Chief Engineer)
with an incremental workforce of nine positions (three per watch). The BSC would be offered for sale (no
material proceeds anticipated) and the remaining two berths would be decommissioned.

. . IO mBEDO I NMTNONEMI T o
ReplaceBSCWlthConventlonalFerry SEEEEEEE’_’EEEE mmmdTS TS
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Vessel
Deployment Buckey Bay [PeakOnly} A
Off Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May)

Average Vehicle
Capacity Shoulder (Labour Day to Thanksghving / mid-May to [ate-June)

available  Ipeak {1ate-June to Labour Day) i

Average Vehicle Space Capacity AvailabLe-Eto 15% ! 15 to 30% L30 ta 50% i S0 ta 75%




Optign 3: Supplement_the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative reduces the sco
Supplementai vessel service duri
(21 automobile capacity) and tra
expanding the BSC, an investment cof
approach allows for the dedicated vess
but year-round, as required in the future

pe of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to support repowering of the BSC.
ng the peak season would continue ndefinitely, starting with the Kahloke
nsitioning te an Island Class (47 automobile capacity) in 2035, Instead of
$65M is reguired to procure a dedicated Island Class vessel. This
el to be avaifable to support operations not only in the peak season

Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand
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Vessel

Denmanisiand

Deployment

Buckey Bay {Peak Cniy)

Average Vehicle

C1f Peak (Thanksgiving to mid-May}

Lapacity

Shourder(Labour‘DaytoThanksgiving/ mid-May to late-June}

Available

Peak {late-Jure to Labour Day)

Average Vehicle Space Capacity Availabic [l 5 to 15% [15¢0 30% 30 to 50% |50t = ..

Option 4: Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand

This alternative is a very similar to Option 3, but relies u
supplemental service post 2034, Because the Island Class
across the fleet, it is only available to provide supplement

Pon an existing Island Class vessel to provide
vessel is required to provide maintenance relief
al service on this route in the peak season.
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Supplement the BSC Indefinitely Rather Than Expand EEEEEEEEEEQEEEEEEEEEEEE

Vessel

Denman Istand

Deployment

Buckey Bay {Peak Only)

Average Vehicle
Capacity

Off Peak {Thanksgiving to mid-May}
Shoulder (Labour Day to Thanksgiving / mid-May to late-jung)

Available

Peak (late-June to Labaur Day)

[

Average Vehidle Space Capecity Available I  to 15% [15 to 30% |30 to 50% 5010 s [

Opticn 5: Expand the BSC in 2034 and Su
This alternative reduces the scope of investment in 2026 to $5.4M to su
$15.9M allocated in 2034 to expand the vessel. Supplemental vessel s
continue indefinitely, starting with the Kahioke (21 automobile capacity) and transitioning to an Island
Class (47 automobile capacity) in 2035. Similar toc Option 4, because the supplemental vessel is required
to provide maintenance relief across the fleet, it would be restricted to peak season use,

pplement the BSC Indefinitely

pport repowering of the BSC, with
ervice during the peak season would
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OPTION SUMMARY
The foliowing table summarizes the base case plan and each of the five options, including the results of the
25-year net present value analysis of anticipated capital and operating expenses:

Vessel

Deployment 25-Year NPV

Option

Denman Is
(Base Case)

(581 M)

Buckley Bay
{Peak Seasan)

Vessel

Option
Deployment

26-Year NPV

Denman s

(577 M)

1 Buckley Bay

KAH (Sdays) KAH {7Tcays)
{Peak Seasen) (sdays) tieay

Vessel
Deployment

25.Year NPV

Denman 18

2 Buckley Bay (s 149 M)

(Peak Seasen)

Vessel

Deployment 25-Year NPV

F24
F25
F26
Fa7
F28
F29
F30
731
F32
Fa3
F34
F35
F36
Fa7
£33
F39
F40
Fa1
F42
F43
Fa4
Fas
F46

QOption

Derman s

3 Buckley Bay KA (5days) KAH (742y5) Incremental tsland Class (5113 M)
{Peak Seascn) * {oday e (Potential Year-Round)

Vessel

Optlon
Deployment

F24
F25
F26
F27
F28
F29
F30
F31
Faz
F33
F34
F35
F36
F37
F38
F39
F40
F41
Fa2
F43
F44
F45
F46

25-Year NPV

Denman Is :

4 Buckley Bay A g Ralef |53 . (573 M)

(Peak Season)

Vessel

Deployment 25-Year NPV

Option

F24
F25
F26
F27
28
F29
Fac
F31
F32
F33
F34
F38
F36
Fa7
F36
Fa9
F40
Fd41
Fa2
F43
Faa
F45
Fag

Denman Is 8 panded

5 Buckley Bay , ] et 1sla Z (582 M)

(Peak Season)

RECOMMENDATION
BC Ferries is pursuing immediate maimtenance and operational enhancements to the BSC and plans to
introduce supplementa! vessel service on Route 21 during the upcoming peak season.

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



From: Wijlliam Beale

To: Creighton, Kathleen; Andetson, Brian
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: BSC report that was discussed at Feb BCFA meeting
Date: June 20, 2023 9:07:07 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links of open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you very much Kathy

William Beale
Executive Director
BC Fetry Authority
(250) 889-1428

From: Creighton, Kathleen <Kathleen.Creighton@bcferries.coms

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 9:00:16 AM

To: William Beale <WilliamBeale@bcferryauthority.com>; Anderson, Brian
<Brian.Anderscn@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: BSC report that was discussed at Feb BCFA meeting

Will, just closing the loop on this.

Nicolas will be reaching out directly to Marc Tremblay, with the hopes of connecting with him on this
topic while in Prince Rupert next week.

Kathy

Kathleen Creighton (she/her)
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1351

Kathleen.Creighton@bcferries.com

BC Feiries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whaose beautiful lands and
waters our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific West Coast.

From: William Beale <WilliamBeale @bcferryauthority.coms>

Sent: lune 13, 2023 3:02 PM

To: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson @bcferries.com>; Creighton, Kathleen
<Kathleen.Creighton @bcferries.coms>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: BSC report that was discussed at Feb BCFA meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachmenis unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Brian and Kathleen,

Thank you again Brian for a copy of the report. In a discussion between ! ecia and Joy it was
determined that a follow up meeting regarding the Baynes Sound Connector Review be scheduled
for BCFA Director Marc Tremblay. It was Joy's suggestion that Nicolas would be the most approepriate



to meet/brief with BCFA Directors.
Kathleen, could we work to get this scheduled in the coming weeks?
Thank you both

William Beale
Executive Director
BC Ferry Authority
(250) 889-1428



From: Jimenez, Nicolgs

To: Anderson, Brian
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Re: baynes sound connector
Date: June 20, 2023 2:49:34 PM

******************************

Nicolas Jimenez (he/him)
President & CEQ 5/22
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

From:

Sent: June 20, 2023 2:18 PM

To: Jimenez, Nicolas <Nicolas Jimenez @bcferries.coms
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: baynes sound connector

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links ar open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe,

Thanks for contacting me. An opportunity to touch base about ferry services to Denman and
Hornby while we are in Prince Rupert will be much appreciated. A lingering concern has been
the provision of an independent assessment of the efficacy of continuing with investment in
the BSC vs a shift to more conventional equipment. A verifiable analysis of this type could
serve to calm or quieten many of the most vocal detractors and could form the base
documentation for capital approval of the expansion project.

I'look forward to chatting as well.

Regards
Marc

On Tue, Jun 20, 2023 at 12:15 PM Jimenez, Nicolas <Nicolas.] imenez@bcferries.com>
wrote:

ht marc,

i wanted to reach out as a follow-up to a request for a short update on the baynes sound
connector. 1°d be happy to discuss this, and am thinking that we could do it next week when
we’re both in prince rupert attending the BCFA board meeting.

if this works, let me know. otherwise, we can set up a one-off call via teams/zoom.
look forward to chatting.

cheers

******************************

Nicolas Jimenez (he/him)

President & CEO

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
M.

béfg[ries.cém | Facebook | Twitter

s. 15,19




Mol ca:

This messsge, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intendad anly far the person to whom itis addressed unless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized reciplent, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently dastroy all coples of this message and any attachiments.



Rasmussen, Shauna

L o L P
From: Anderson, Brian
Sent: July 10, 2023 1:17 PM
To: Mcintosh, Carrie; Johnston, Karen
Cc: Qison, Tamara
Subject: RE: The Anderson Report

Thanks... my takeaway from that email exchange is this: all seems ok with the new ferry arrangements so far.
Thanks for listening to us.

©

From: MclIntosh, Carrie

Sent: July 10, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Johnston, Karen ; Anderson, Brian
Cc: Olson, Tamara

Subject: FW: The Anderson Report

The BSC report has now become the ‘Anderson Report’. Colin Boyd’s take on the report below and attached FYI.

Carrie

Carrie MclIntosh

Director, Community Relations

Strategy & Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

T: 250-978-1720 C: = s.15,19
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

This massage, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain inforiation that is privilaged or exempt from disclosure, It
is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender, If you are not an
authorized rocipient, please notify the sander immedialely and permananily destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.

From: Engagement <engagement@®@bcferries.com>
Sent: July G4, 2023 1:39 PM

To: Mcintosh, Carrie <Carrie.McIntosh@bcferries.com>
Subject: FW: The Anderson Report

Good morning Carrie!

Please see email below and attachment addressed to you on the Baynes Sound Connector,

Many thanks,



Arielle Houghton (She/Her)

Community Relations Coordinator

Strategy and Community Engagement

Suite 500 -1321 Blanshard St. Victoria BC, VBW 0B7
T: 250-978-1172 C: 19
arielle.houghton@bcferries.com '
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

BC Ferries acknowledges and respects the territories of Indigenous peoples on whose beautiful lands and
waters that our ships, offices, terminals, and work sites operate along the Pacific west coast.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Ho¥icie

Thiz message, inciuding any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It
iz intended only for the person to whom it is addrassed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and vermanently destroy all copies of this messags and any attachments.

From: Boyd, Colin <boyd@edwards.usask.ca>
Sent: June 30, 2023 1:32 PM

To: Engagement <engagement@bcferries.com>
Cc: Karen Ross <hornbykarenross@gmail.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] The Anderson Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi Carrie:

| have belatedly written a response to the Anderson Report, which | attach for you to circulate within the
organization.

Personal problems slowed me down in responding.

If you are not able to circulate it, then please let me know so that | can try an alternative way of getting it
known.

Best wishes,
Colin

PS all seems ok with the new ferry arrangements so far. Thanks for listening to us.



